Open Agenda
uthwerk
/;t;c?

southwark.gov.uk

Licensing Sub-Committee

Tuesday 27 September 2016
10.00 am
Ground Floor Meeting Room G02C - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH

Membership Reserves

Councillor Renata Hamvas Councillor Sunny Lambe
Councillor Lorraine Lauder MBE
Councillor Sandra Rhule

INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

Access to information

You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and reports on this agenda as
well as the background documents used in the preparation of these reports.

Babysitting/Carers allowances

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look after your children,
an elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you could attend this
meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council. Please collect a claim form at
the meeting.

Access

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible. Further details on building
access, translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council’s web
site: www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below.

Contact
Andrew Weir on 020 7525 7222 or email;: andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting
Eleanor Kelly [ ,

Chief Executive ‘ ’
Date: 19 September 2016

PRINTED ON
RECYCLED PAPER


http://www.southwark.gov.uk/Public/Home.aspx
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk

puttork

southwark.gov.uk

Licensing Sub-Committee

Tuesday 27 September 2016
10.00 am
Ground Floor Meeting Room G02C - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH

Order of Business

Item No. Title Page No.

PART A - OPEN BUSINESS
1. APOLOGIES
To receive any apologies for absence.
2. CONFIRMATION OF VOTING MEMBERS

A representative of each political group will confirm the voting members of
the committee.

3.  NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR
DEEMS URGENT

In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an agenda
within five clear days of the meeting.

4. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

Members to declare any interests and dispensation in respect of any item
of business to be considered at this meeting.

5. LICENSING ACT 2003: PECKHAM LEVELS, LEVELS -1 TO 6, 1-120
PECKHAM MULTI STOREY CAR PARK, 95A RYE LANE SE15 4ST

6. LICENSING ACT 2003: 68 MORLEY STREET, LONDON SE1 7QZ 121 -171



Item No. Title

Date:

LICENSING ACT 2003: TILLING JACOMB DRIVER PARTNERS, 11A
STATION WAY SE15 4RX

ANY OTHER OPEN BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START OF THE
MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT.

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

The following motion should be moved, seconded and approved if the
sub-committee wishes to exclude the press and public to deal with reports
revealing exempt information:

“That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items
of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of
exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1-7, Access to
Information Procedure rules of the Constitution.”

19 September 2016

Page No.

172 - 206



Agenda Item 5

Item No. Classification: Date: Meeting Name:
5. Open 27 September 2016 | Licensing Sub-Committee
Report Title Peckham Levels, Levels -1 to 6, Peckham Multi

Storey Car Park, 95A Rye Lane SE15 4ST

Ward(s) of group(s) affected The Lane

From

Strategic Director of Environment and Leisure

RECOMMENDATION

1.

That the licensing sub-committee considers an application made by Peckham Levels
Limited for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 in respect
of the premises known as Levels -1 to 6, Peckham Multi Storey Car Park, 95A Rye
Lane SE15 4ST.

Notes:

a)

b)

d)

This application forms a new application for a premises licence, submitted
under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. The application is subject to
representations from responsible authorities and is therefore referred to the
sub-committee for determination.

Paragraphs 8 to 11 of this report provide a summary of the application under
consideration by the sub-committee. A copy of the full application is attached
as Appendix A.

Paragraphs 12 to 19 of this report deal with the representations submitted in
respect of the application. Copies of the representations submitted by
responsible authorities are attached to this report in Appendix B. Copies of
representations submitted by other persons are attached as Appendix C. A
map showing the location of the premises is attached to this report as
Appendix D.

A copy of the council’s approved procedure for hearings of the sub-committee
in relation to an application made under the Licensing Act 2003, along with a
copy of the hearing regulations, has been circulated to all parties to the
meeting.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Licensing Act 2003

3.

The Licensing Act 2003 provides a licensing regime for:

The sale of and supply of alcohol
The provision of regulated entertainment

The provision of late night refreshment.



Within Southwark, the licensing responsibility is wholly administered by this council.

The Act requires the licensing authority to carry out its functions under the Act with a
view to promoting the four stated licensing objectives. These are:

o The prevention of crime and disorder

o The promotion of public safety

o The prevention of nuisance

o The protection of children from harm.

In carrying out its licensing functions, a licensing authority must also have regard to
o The Act itself

o The guidance to the act issued under section 182 of the Act

o Secondary regulations issued under the Act

o The licensing authority’s own statement of licensing policy

o The application, including the operating schedule submitted as part of the

application
o Relevant representations.

The premises licence application process involves the provision of all relevant
information required under the Act to the licensing authority with copies provided by
the applicant to the relevant responsible bodies under the Act. The application must
also be advertised at the premises and in the local press. The responsible
authorities and other persons within the local community may make representations
on any part of the application where relevant to the four licensing objectives.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

The premises licence application

8.

On 5 May 2016 Peckham Levels Ltd. applied to this council for the grant of a
premises licence in respect of Levels -1 to 6, Peckham Multi Storey Car Park, 95A
Rye Lane SE15 4ST.

The application and is summarised as follows:

To allow the provision of plays, films, indoor sporting events, live music, recorded
music, performances of dance, the sale of alcohol (for consumption both on and off
the premises) and to allow the provision of late night refreshment between 08:00
and 06:00 the following day on Monday to Sunday.



10.

N.B. The provision of late night refreshment is only permitted between 23:00 and
05:00 the following day. As the applicant has stated in the application hours that are
longer than between 23:00 and 05:00 the following day, it is assumed that the
maximum hours permitted in regards to late night refreshment are sought in this
application; however the sub-committee may wish to have the applicant confirm this
at the hearing to determine the application.

Opening hours - between 08:00 and 06:00 the following day on Monday to Sunday.

The premises licence application form provides the applicant’'s operating schedule.
Parts A, B, C, E, F, G, |, J, K, L, and M of the operating schedule set out the
proposed licensable activities, operating hours and operating control measures in
full, with reference to the four licensing objectives as stated in the Licensing Act
2003. Should a premises licence be issued in respect of the application the
information provided in part M of the operating schedule will form the basis of
conditions that will be attached to any licence granted subsequent to the application.
Copies of the application, the fire strategy report submitted with the application and
the environmental noise survey and noise impact report submitted with the
application are attached to this report in Appendix A.

Amendments to the application

11.

12.

On 30 June 2016 a hearing was held to consider the application and all relevant
representations submitted in regards to the application. At the hearing the applicant
requested an adjournment of the hearing as the applicant stated that subsequent to
discussions with the responsible authorities and local residents, and pending a
planning application decision, the applicant wished to make significant alterations to
the application. After considering this request and submissions made by the
responsible authorities and local residents who submitted representations, the chair
of the licensing sub-committee decided to adjourn the hearing until 27 September
2016, by which time it is expected that the applicant would have the final proposals
in respect of the application and their planning application determined.

The applicant has significantly amended the application as follows:

The proposed permitted hours for all licensable activities are:

Sunday to Wednesday, 10:00 to 00:00 (midnight)
Thursday to Saturday, 08:00am to 01:00 the following day

The licensable activities sought remain the same as outline in paragraph 9 above.
The sale of alcohol shall finish 20 minutes prior to the above times.

Level -1 is now no longer part of the licensable area. The application applies to
levels 5/6 only.

The licensable area on level 5/6 is formed of two areas as follows:

a. A ‘food court’ style offering proposed to house a café, 2 bars, 3 food kiosks and
1 restaurant. Capacity 600. The food court is to have a minimum of 400 fixed
seats as per the floor plan titled in Appendix D titled ‘Schedule C — seating plan’



b. A multi-use event space to be used for all of the licensable activities applied for.
A moveable (i.e. non-fixed) bar is to be provided in this area. Capacity 650.

A new operating schedule has been provided with amended proposed conditions
and amended floor plans have been provided in respect of the application.

The new operating schedule and documents which the applicant has titled
schedules A, B1, B2, C and D which all further outline the amendment to the
application are attached in Appendix D of this report.

Designated premises supervisor

13.

The proposed designated premises supervisor (DPS) is Philippe Castaing who holds
a personal licence issued by the London Borough of Lambeth.

Representations from responsible authorities

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Representations have been submitted by this council’s public health directorate
(PHD), this council’s planning service, this council’s environmental protection team
(EPT), the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) and this council’s licensing service.

The PHD’s representation is submitted in respect of the prevention of crime and
disorder, prevention of public nuisance and protection of pubic safety licensing
objectives. The representation states that “...The application provides insufficient
detail upon which to fully appraise the nature and type and of activity intended...”
The representation notes that the premises are within the Peckham cumulative
impact policy (CIP) and that the hours sought for licensable activities are
inconsistent with hours of operation suggested in this council current statement of
licensing policy. The PHD seek that the application is rejected outright.

The planning service’s representation objects to the application in respect to the
prevention of public nuisance licensing objective in relation to the proposed hours of
operation in regards to the premises.

The EPT’s representation relates to the prevention of public nuisance licensing
objective. The EPT representation is concerned that “...the proposed licensable
activities from 08:00 - 06:00 hours could give rise to noise disturbance to local
residents given the proximity of residential premises at the rear particularly in the
early hours of the morning...” and also notes that the applicant has not submitted an
acoustic report to the suitability of the premises to carry out the licensable activities
applied for without noise breakout from the premises.

MPS’ representation notes that the premises are within the Peckham CIP and states
that the MPS “do not believe that any conditions placed on the licence could negate
the effects of a late night operation due to the large amounts of extra people that this
operation that would attracted to the area and no conditions placed on the premises
would negate this as the problems would be caused in the area as people arrive and
leave rather than at the premises, as such we have offered no conditions as we do
think any are suitable...” The MPS contend that the application “would have a
negative impact on the licensing objectives with in the Peckham CIZ...”

The licensing service’s representation is submitted in respect of all four licensing
objectives. The representation notes that the premises are in the Peckham CIP and



20.

that when an application is subject to a CIP and representations are submitted in
regards to such an application, there is a presumption to reject the application. The
representations states that “...In this application the applicant has not provided
sufficient information to rebut the presumption that the operation of the premises will
give rise crime and disorder within the policy area...” and suggests that the
application is refused. The representation suggests that if a licence subject to the
application is granted by the sub-committee that the operating hours for licensed
premises suggested in this council’s current Statement of Licencing Policy should
apply to the licence, however the representation further states “...The applicant’s
description of the premises in the application does not provide sufficient information
to classify the premises by premises type, the applicants may wish to expand on
this, however the latest times for the operation of a nightclub in this area, which may
be the closest classification to the proposed premises operation...”

The representations submitted by responsible authorities are attached as Appendix
B.

Representations from other persons

21.

Two representations have been submitted by local residents. Both of the
representations have been submitted in respect of the prevention of pubic nuisance
licensing objective and are concerned that the proposed hours of operation in
respect of the premises will give rise to noise nuisance to local residents. Reduced
hours of operation are sought in one of the representations and assurance that
adequate facilities and security are in place to minimise public nuisance is sought in
the other representation. Both of the representations are attached to this report as
Appendix C.

Conciliation

22.

The applicant has met with the responsible authorities at a conciliation meeting
which took place on 31 August 2016. The applicant has informed the licensing
authority that the applicant has been liaising with the local residents who submitted
objections to the application. Subsequent to the conciliation meeting with the
responsible authorities, and discussions with the local residents who submitted
representations, the applicant amended the application as outlined in the documents
attached in Appendix D. Notwithstanding this, at the time of the writing of this report
all of the representations submitted remain outstanding and must therefore be
considered by the sub-committee, taking into account the amendments to the
application.

Premises history

23.

No premises licence, or other licensing authorisation permitted under prior licensing
legislation, has been held or is currently held in respect of the premises.

Temporary Event Notices (TENs)

24.

No TENs have been submitted in respect of the premises.

Deregulation of entertainment

25.

On 6 April 2015 entertainment became deregulated and as a result:



26.

Map

27.

. Live unamplified music is deregulated between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
premises

° Live amplified music is deregulated between 08.00 and 23.00 provided the
audience does not exceed 500 people.

However, live music can become licensable in on-licensed premises if the licensing
authority removes the effect of the deregulation following a licence review (‘licence
review mechanism’).

A map showing the location of the premises is attached to this report as Appendix E.
The premises are identified at the centre of the map by a black circle. The following
licensed premises are also shown on the map and provides licensable activities as
stated below:

° PECKHAMPLEX, 95A Rye Lane SE15 4ST licensed for:

The provision of films on Sunday to Thursday between 09:00 and 00:00, and
on Friday and Saturday between 09:00 and 02:00.

Sale of alcohol to be consumed on the premises on Monday to Thursday
between 14:00 and 22:00 and on Friday to Sunday between 12:00 and 23:00.

. Frank’s Café, Levels 9 & 10, Peckham Multi Story Car Park, 95A Rye
Lane, London SE15 4ST licensed for:

Sale of alcohol to be consumed on the premises on Monday to Sunday
between 11:00 and 23:00.

. The CLF Art Café, Units A1, A2, & A3, AG1 & Basement, The Bussey
Building, Copeland Park 133 Copeland Road, London SE15 3SN licensed
for:

The sale of alcohol to be consumed on the premises and the provision of:
plays, films, live music, recorded music, performances of dance, entertainment
similar to live music, recorded music and performances of dance on Monday
to Wednesday between 09:00 and 23:00, on Thursday between 09:00 and
02:30 the following day, on Friday and Saturday between 09:00 and 06:00 the
following day and on Sunday between 09:00 and 23:00.

The provision of late night refreshment on Monday to Wednesday between
23:00 and 23:00, on Thursday between 23:00 and 02:30 the following day and
on Friday and Saturday between 23:00 and 06:00 the following day.

. Roof B (Bussey Building), 133 Copeland Road SE15 3SN licensed for:

The sale of alcohol to be consumed on the premises on Monday to Friday
between 17:00 and 22:30 and on Saturday between 12:00 and 22:30.



The provision of films on Monday to Sunday between 12:00 and 00:00
(midnight).

The provision of live music on Monday to Sunday between 12:00 and 22:00.
The provision of plays on Monday to Sunday between 12:00 and 23:00.

. Forza Win Ltd, Unit 4.1, Copeland Industrial Park, 133 Copeland Road
SE15 3SN licensed for:

The sale of alcohol to be consumed on the premises on Wednesday to
Saturday between 12:00 and 23:30 and on Saturday between 12:00 and
22:30.

. The Last Refuge Arts, 133 Unit, 9a Copeland Road SE15 3SN licensed for:

The provision of films on Monday to Friday between 18:00 and 00:00 and on
Saturday and Sunday between 12:00 and 00:00 (midnight).

The sale of alcohol and the provision of live music and recorded music on
Monday to Friday between 17:30 and 00:00 and on Saturday and Sunday
between 14:30 and 00:00 (midnight).

The provision of plays on Monday to Friday between 19:30 and 22:30 and on
Saturday and Sunday between 14:30 and 22:30 (midnight).

Southwark council saturation policy for Peckham

28.

29.

30.

31.

Council assembly approved the introduction of a special policy for Peckham on the
cumulative impact of a concentration of licensed premises (saturation policy) on 12
October 2011. This was renewed in November 2015 when full council assembly
approved the 2016 - 2020 statement of licensing policy.

The decision to introduce saturation policy was taken with regard to the committee’s
concern over rising trends of late-night alcohol related violence against the person
and late night disorder and rowdiness associated with late night licensed premises in
the area.

The effect of this special policy is that is to create a presumption that applications for
new premises licences or variations that are likely to add to the existing cumulative
impact will normally be refused, following relevant representations, unless the
applicant can demonstrate in their operating schedule that there will be no negative
cumulative impact on one or more of the licensing objectives.

The applicant has been advised to address the committees concerns around
cumulative impact at the meeting.

Southwark council statement of licensing policy

32.

Council assembly approved Southwark’s statement of licensing policy 2011 - 14 on
12 October 2011. Council assembly approved Southwark’s statement of licensing



33.

34.

policy 2016 - 20 on 25 November 2015. The policy came into effect on 1 January
2016. Sections of the statement that are considered to be of particular relevance to
the sub-committee’s consideration are:

. Section 3 - Purpose and Scope of the Policy: This reinforces the four licensing
objectives and the fundamental principles upon which this authority relies in
determining licence applications.

. Section 5 — Determining Applications for Premises Licences and Club
Premises certificates: This explains how the policy works and considers
issues such as location; high standards of management; and the principles
behind condition setting.

. Section 6 — Local Cumulative Impact Policies: This sets out this authority’s
approach to cumulative impact and defines the boundaries of the current
special policy areas and the classifications of premises to which they apply.
To be read in conjunction with Appendix B to the policy.

° Section 7 — Hours of Operation: This provides a guide to the hours of licensed
operation that this authority might consider appropriate by type of premises
and (planning) area classification.

° Section 8 — The Prevention of Crime and Disorder: This provides general
guidance on the promotion of the first licensing objective.

° Section 9 — Public Safety: This provides general guidance on the promotion of
the second licensing objective.

o Section 10 — The Prevention of Nuisance: This provides general guidance on
the promotion of the third licensing objective.

. Section 11 — The Protection of Children from Harm: This provides general
guidance on the promotion of the fourth licensing objective.

The purpose of Southwark’s statement of licensing policy is to make clear to
applicants what considerations will be taken into account when determining
applications and should act as a guide to the sub-committee when considering the
applications. However, the sub-committee must always consider each application on
its own merits and allow exceptions to the normal policy where these are justified by
the circumstances of the application.

Within Southwark’s statement of licensing policy, the premises are identified as
being within the Peckham major town centre area. The premises are intended to be
multi-use, and as such do not fit within one category of premises as outlined in the
Statement of Licensing Policy, however please note that the policy states the
following recommended closing times in respect of the stated types of premises:

e Pubs/wine bars Sunday to Thursday 23:00
Friday and Saturday 00:00

e Restaurants Sunday to Thursday 00:00
Friday and Saturday 01:00



e Nightclubs Monday to Thursday 01:00  With ‘sui generis’
Friday and Saturday 03:00 planning
Sunday 00:00 classification

Resource implications

35. A fee of £315 has been paid by the applicant company in respect of this application
being the statutory fee payable for premises within non-domestic rateable value
band C.

Consultations

36. Consultation has been carried out on this application in accordance with the
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003. A public notice was published in a local
newspaper and similar notices were exhibited outside of the premises for a period of
28 consecutive days.

Community impact statement

37. Each application is required by law to be considered upon its own individual merits
with all relevant matters taken into account.

SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS
Director of Law and Democracy

38. The sub-committee is asked to determine the application for a premises licence
under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The principles which sub-committee members must apply are set out below.
Principles for making the determination
39. The general principle is that applications for premises licence applications must be
granted unless relevant representations are received. This is subject to the proviso
that the applicant has complied with regulations in advertising and submitting the
application.

40. Relevant representations are those which:

. Are about the likely effect of the granting of the application on the promotion of
the licensing objectives

. Are made by an interested party or responsible authority
. Have not been withdrawn

. Are not, in the opinion of the relevant licensing authority, frivolous or
vexatious.



41.

10

If relevant representations are received then the sub-committee must have regard to
them, in determining whether it is necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives to:
. to grant the licence subject to:
o The conditions mentioned in section 18 (2)(a) modified to such extent as
the licensing authority considers necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

o Any condition which must under section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the
licence

o to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates

. to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor

° to reject the application.

Conditions

42.

43.

44,

45.

46.

The sub-committee’s discretion is thus limited. It can only modify the conditions put
forward by the applicant, or refuse the application, if it is necessary to do so.
Conditions must be necessary and proportionate for the promotion of one of the four
licensing objectives, and not for any other reason. Conditions must also be within
the control of the licensee, and should be worded in a way which is clear, certain,
consistent and enforceable.

The four licensing objectives are:

. The prevention of crime and disorder

. Public safety

. The prevention of nuisance

. The protection of children from harm.

Members should note that each objective is of equal importance. There are no other
licensing objectives, and the four objectives are paramount considerations at all
times.

Conditions will not be necessary if they duplicate a statutory position. Conditions
relating to night café and take away aspect of the license must relate to the night
time operation of the premises and must not be used to impose conditions which

could not be imposed on day time operators.

Members are also referred to the Home Office Revised Guidance issued under
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 on conditions, specifically section 10.



11

Reasons

47. If the sub-committee determines that it is necessary to modify the conditions, or to
refuse the application for a premises licence application, it must give reasons for its
decision.

Hearing procedures

48. Subject to the licensing hearing regulations, the licensing committee may determine
its own procedures. Key elements of the regulations are that:

. The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority. Cross
examination shall not be permitted unless the authority considered that it is
required for it to consider the representations.

) Members of the authority are free to ask any question of any party or other
person appearing at the hearing.

° The committee must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights to:

o Address the authority
o If given permission by the committee, question any other party

o In response to a point which the authority has given notice it will require
clarification, give further information in support of their application.

e The committee shall disregard any information given by a party which is not
relevant to the particular application before the committee and the licensing
objectives.

¢ The hearing shall be in public, although the committee may exclude the public
from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public interest in doing
so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing,
taking place in private.

¢ In considering any representations or notice made by a party the authority may
take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in
support of their application, representations or notice (as applicable) either
before the hearing or, with the consent of all the other parties, at the hearing.

49. This matter relates to the determination of an application for a premises licence
under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. Regulation 26(1) (a) requires the sub-
committee to make its determination at the conclusion of the hearing.

Council’s multiple roles and the role of the licensing sub-committee
50. Sub-committee members will note that, in relation to this application, the council has

multiple roles. Council officers from various departments have been asked to
consider the application from the perspective of the council as authority responsible



51.

52.

53.

54.

55.

56.

12

respectively for environmental health, trading standards, health and safety and as
the planning authority.

Members should note that the licensing sub-committee is meeting on this occasion
solely to perform the role of licensing authority. The sub-committee sits in quasi-
judicial capacity, and must act impatrtially. It must offer a fair and unbiased hearing of
the application. In this case, members should disregard the council’s broader policy
objectives and role as statutory authority in other contexts. Members must direct
themselves to making a determination solely based upon the licensing law, guidance
and the council’s statement of licensing policy.

As a quasi-judicial body the licensing sub-committee is required to consider the
application on its merits. The sub-committee must take into account only relevant
factors, and ignore irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on evidence, that
is to say material, which tends logically to show the existence or non-existence of
relevant facts, or the likelihood or unlikelihood of the occurrence of some future
event, the occurrence of which would be relevant. The licensing sub-committee must
give fair consideration to the contentions of all persons entitled to make
representations to them.

The licensing sub-committee is entitled to consider events outside of the premises if
they are relevant, i.e. are properly attributable to the premises being open. The
proprietors do not have to be personally responsible for the incidents for the same to
be relevant. However, if such events are not properly attributable to the premises
being open, then the evidence is not relevant and should be excluded. Guidance is
that the licensing authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities
taking place at the licensed premises on members of the public, living, working or
engaged in normal activity in the area concerned.

Members will be aware of the council’s code of conduct which requires them to
declare personal and prejudicial interests. The code applies to members when
considering licensing applications. In addition, as a quasi-judicial body, members are
required to avoid both actual bias, and the appearance of bias.

The sub-committee can only consider matters within the application that have been
raised through representations from other persons and responsible authorities.
Other persons must live in the vicinity of the premises. This will be decided on a
case to case basis.

Under the Human Rights Act 1998 the sub-committee needs to consider the balance
between the rights of the applicant and those making representations to the
application when making their decision. The sub-committee has a duty under section
17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 when making its decision to do all it can to prevent
crime and disorder in the borough.

Other persons, responsible authorities and the applicant have the right to appeal the
decision of the sub-committee to the magistrates’ court within a period of 21 days
beginning with the day on which the applicant was notified by the licensing authority
of the decision to be appealed against.



13

Guidance

57. Members are required to have regard to the Home Office guidance in carrying out
the functions of licensing authority. However, guidance does not cover every
possible situation, so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully
understood, members may depart from it if they have reason to do so. Full reasons
must be given if this is the case.

Strategic Director of Finance and Governance
58. The head of regulatory services has confirmed that the costs of this process over

and above the application fee are borne by the service.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Background Papers Held At Contact
Licensing Act 2003 Southwark Licensing Kirty Read
Home Office Guidance to c¢/o Community Safety and 020 7525 5748
the Act Enforcement
Secondary Regulations 160 Tooley Street
Southwark statement of London
licensing policy case file SE1 2QH

APPENDICES

hame Title

Appendix A Application for a premises licence and related documents
Appendix B Representations submitted by responsible authorities
Appendix C Representations submitted by other persons

Appendix D Documents pertaining to the amendment of the application
Appendix E Map of the local area




14

AUDIT TRAIL
Lead Officer | Deborah Collins, Strategic Director of Environment and Leisure
Report Author | Wesley McArthur, Principal Licensing Officer
Version | Final
Dated | 14 September 2016
Key Decision? | No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET

MEMBER
Officer Title Comments sought Comments included
Director of Law and Democracy Yes Yes
Strategic Director of Finance and Yes Yes
Governance
Cabinet Member No No

Date final report sent to Constitutional Team

14 September 2016




15 APPENDIX A

' RECEIVER
- 06 MaY 205

Borough of Southwark licensing

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THF. FOLLOWING INSTRUCTTONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are complettng
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Llcensmg Act 2003 for the premises deseribed in
Part 1 below (the premises) and ¥/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 -

. Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
95a Multi Storey Car Park, I ondon SE15 4ST
Basement (level -1) through to level 6.

Post town London - Postcode SE1548T

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Peckham Levels Ltd




16

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited company '

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional




17

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

05/05/2016

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
Ref No. 613534

D

RECEIVE ™
0 5 MAY 201

Please enter the name(s) who is applying for a premises licence under section 17. of-the-licensing Act 2003
and am making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority In-aeeord=ancs With section 12 of the
Licensing Act 2003

Name of Applicant

| Peckham Levels Ltd

Premises Details .

Non-domestic rateable value of premises in order to see your rateable value click here (opens in hew window}

£ ' 33808

Band D and E only applies to premises which uses exclusively or primarily for the
supply of -alcohol for
consumption on the premises

No

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Address Line 1 95A RYE LANE
Address Line 2 _

Town LONDON
County

Post code SE15 48T

Ordnance survey TQ 34289 76313
map reference

Description of the Multi storey car park
location

Telephone number :

Applicant Details

Please select the capacity in which you are applying to convert your existing licence

a person other than an individual (limited company, partnership, etc)

If you applying as an individual or non-individual please select one of the following:-

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
<br>premises for licensable activities




18

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Other Applicants

Personal Details - First Entry

Name Peckham Levels lid

Address - First Entry

Street number or
building hame

‘_Street Description

Town

County
Post code

Registered number (
where applicable )

Description of
applicant ( for
example,
partnership,
company,
unincorporated
association etc )

Contact Details - First Entry

Telephone number
Email address -

Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

01/06/2016

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you want it to end?

General description of premises ( see guidance note 1)

Peckham Levels aims to support local talent and enterprise, and also to create a real
community asset for Peckham. We want to bring our members together with local
people, businesses, groups and schools to share the benefits of the space.

All our members will be artists and independent businesses, rhostly drawn from the -
local area, and all of them will participate in a structured programme of community .




19

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

projects. Our plans include a series of initiatives offering free events space, training,
education and employment opportunities for Peckham’s residents. 10% of all the
project’s profits will be-used to create a Community Fund that invests in local
businesses and social projects.

Please select the range of the number of people expected to attend the premises at any one time.

Less than 5000

If 5,000 or more
people are expected
to attend the
premises at any one
time. Please state
the nhumber
expected to attend

Operating Schedule part 2

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

{Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and schedule 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003) ‘

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays

b} films

¢) Indoor sporiing events

e} live music

f} recorded music

g) performance of dance

Provision of late night refreshment

| i} Late night refreshment

Supply of alcohol

| i) Supply of alcohol

A - Plays

Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdeors or both? ( Please read guidance note 2 }



20

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

| Both

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 3 )

‘ Multipte arts studios located throughout the complex as per the plans attached

Standard days and fimings for Plays ( Please read guidance note 6 )

Day Start ‘ Finish
Mon 08:00 06.00
- 00:00 06:00

Tues . 08:00 . 06:00
08:00 06:00

Wed _ 08:00 08:00
08:00 06:00

Thur 08:00 - 06:00
08:00 06:00

Fri . 10800 06:00
08:00 06:00

Sat 08.00 .06:00
08:00 06:00

Sun 08:00 06:00
08:00 - 06:00

State any seasonal variations for performing plays ( Please read guidance note 4 }

Non standard timihgs. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of plays at different times to
those listed. ( Please read guidance note 5 )

B- Films_

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidance note 2 )

| Indoors

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 3 )

Multiple locations throughout the complex, including arts studios and event spaces as
per the plan attached, ‘




21

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Standard days and timings for Films { Please read guidance note 6 )

Day Start Finish
Mon 08:00 06:00
08:00 0600
Tues 08:00 06:00
08:00 : 06:00
Wed 08:00 06:00
08:00 ' 06:00
Thur 08:00 06:00
08:00 1 06:00
Fri 08:00 06:00
08:00 06:00
Sat 08:00 06:00
08:00 06.00
| Sun 08:00 06:00
08:00 06:00

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films ( Please read guidance note 4 )

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition of films at different times to
those listed. { Please read guidance note &)

—

|

C - Indoor Sporting Event

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 3 )

Event spaces onside the complex may host small events throughout the year. These
spaces are identified and marked on the the plans

Standard days and timings for Indoor Sporting Events ( Please read guidance note 6 )

Day Start Finish
Mon 08.00 06:00
08:00 06:00
Tues 08:00 06:00
08:00 06:00
Wed 08:00 06:00
08:00 06:00
Thur 08:00 08:00




22

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

08:00 , 06:00
Fri 08:00 06:00
08:00 06:00
Sat 08:00 06:00
08:00 06:00
Sun 08:00 ' 06:00
08:00 . 06:00

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events ( Please read guidance note 4 )

)
1%,

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor sporting events at different times to
those listed. ( Please read guidance note 5 ) '

E - Live Music

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidance note 2 )

| Both

Please give further details here { Please read guidance note 3)

l Studios and event spaces across the complex as per the plan attached

Standard days and timings for Live Music { Please read guidance nofe 6 )

Day : Start Finish

Mon : 08:00 : 06:00
08:00 06:00

Tues . | 08:00 16:00
. 08:00 06:00

Wed 08:00 - 106:00
‘ 08:00 06:00

Thur 08:00 06:00
. 08:00 06:00
Fri 08:00 ' ' 06:00
08:00 06:00

Sat 08:00 06:00
08:00 .1 06:00

Sun 08:.00 06:00




23

Business . Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

08:00 | | 06:00

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music ( Please read guidance note 4)

L |

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of live music at different
times to those listed. ( Please read guidance note 5') :

L |

F - Recorded Music

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidance note 2)

r | Both | | |

Please give further details here { Please read guidance note 3 )

| Provision of background music across the complex.

Standard days and timings for Recorded Music ( Please read guidance note 6 )

Day : Start Finish
Mon 08:00 06:00
08:00 ' 06:00
Tues 08:00 06,00
08:00 06:00
Wed 08:00 ‘ 086:00
08:00 06:00
Thur 7 08:00 - | 08:00
08:00 | 06:00
Fri N 08:00 06:00
08:00 06:00
Sat _ 08:00 06:00
08:00 06:00
Sun 08:00 06:00
08:00 06:00

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music ( Please read guidance'note 4)




24

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises for the playing of recorded music entertainment
at different times to those listed. { Please read guidance note 5 )

G - Performances of Dance

Wilt the performances of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both? { Please read'guidance note 2}

| Both

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 3 )

| Studios and event spaces across the complex

Standard days and timings for Performance of dance { Please read guidance note 6 )

Day ' Start Finish

Mon 7 08:00 _ 06:00
08:00 06:00
Tues 08:00 06:00
08:00 . 06:00
Wed 08:00 - 06:00
08:00 06:00
Thur 08:00 06:00
08:00 06:00
Fri 08:00 . 06:00
08:00 06:00
Sat ' 08:00 06:00
08:00 06:00
Sun ' 08:00 ' 06:00
08:00 06:00

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance ( Please read guidance note 4 )

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of dance entertainment at
different times fo those listed. ( Please read guidance note 5 )

|

| - Late Night Refreshment




25

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidancé
note 2 )

| ' l | Both

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 3 )

To provide food and drink from Restaurants and Bars across the site as per the
planning application : : . ‘

Standard days & timings for Late night refreshment (Late night start time is frorh 23.00, see guidance notes 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon 08.00 : 06:00

08:00 06:00

Tues 08:00 . 06:00

. 08:00 06:00

Wed 08:00 06:00

_ 08:00 ' | 06:00

Thur 08:00 06.00

08:00 06:00

Fri 08:00 06:00

. 08:00 ‘ 06:00

Sat : 08:00 06:00
.08:00 06:00 -

Sun 08:00 06:00

08:00 06:00

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment { Please read guidance note 4 )

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of late night refreshmentat
different times, fo those listed. Please list, ( Please read guidance note 5 )

J - Supply of Alcohol

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption ( Please read guidance note 7 )

Both




26

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Standard days and timings for Supply of alcohol ( Please read guidance note 6 )

Day Start Finish
Mon 08:.00 : 06:00
' 08:00 06:00

Tues 08:00 1 06:00
08:00 06:00

Wed 08:00 06:00
08:00 06:00

Thur 08:00 06:00
‘ 08:00 _ 06:00

Fri 08:00 06.00
’ 08:00 06:00

Sat (8:00 : . ) 06:00
08:00 06:00

Sun 08:00 06:00
08:00 06:00

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol ( Please read guidance 4 )

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to
those listed. Please list, { Please read guidance note 5 )

Please upload the consent form completed by the proposed premises supervisor

SKMBT-C22416041510060-DPS.pdf

Premises Supervisor

Full name of proposed designated premises supervisor

First names philippe
Surname . castaing

Address of proposed designated premises supervisor

Street number or
Building name

Street Description




27

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Town

County

Post code

Personal licence number of proposed designated premises supervisor, if any,

Personal licence
number { if known }

Issuing authority ( if
known }

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the
use of the premisés that may give rise to concern in respect of children ( Please read guidance note 8 )

n/a

L - Hours premises are open to public

Hours premises are open to the public ( standard timings Please read guidance note 6 )

Day Start ' Finish
Mon 08:00 06:00

: 08:00 06:00
Tues 08:00 ' 08:00
08:00 06:00

Wed 08:00 086:00
08:00 ' : 06:00

Thur 7 08:00 06:00
08:00 06:00

Fri 08:00 06:00

. 08:00 06:00

| Sat 08:00 . . 06:00
_ ‘ 08:00 ‘ 06:00
Sun : | 08:00 06:00
08:00 086:00

State any seasonal variations ( Piease read guidance nofe 4 )

Non standard timings. Where ydu intend to use the premises to be open to the public at different times from
those listed. Please list, { Please read guidance note 5)




28

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

M - Steps to promote four licencing objectives

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) { Please read guidance note 9)

1. The complex will operate as a facility for all forms of entertainment including, Arts,
Films, Music and dance, The provision of which shall be closely regulated with regard
to licensing abjectives (b,c,d,e).

2. The Premises license conditions shall be outlined in all tenant contracts and a copy
of the license and the conditions therein provided fo all tenants,

3. All tenants that supply alcohol shall do so with a personal license holder on site and
a copy of the conditions of the license on public display.

4. The Licensee shall ensure that all promoters, confractors and any other operators
involved in the provision of licensable aclivities shall be made aware of all the
conditions of the premises license and provided with a copy prior to carrying out any
licensable activities on the site.

5. All reasonable steps shall be taken to ensure disabled people have access and
facilities throughout the complex Ih line with the council regulations and guidelines.

6. Any serious breach of licensing objectives by any tenant shall result in the forfeiture
of their ability to carry on a licensable activity.

7. The capacity of the entire complex shall be limited to 3600 during any licensable
activity and shall be controlied by security staff using clickers.

8. That external waste handling, collections, deliveries and the cleaning of external
areas shall only occur between the hours of 08.00 and 20.00.

9. That access shall be made available for emergency services at all times.

b) the prevention of crime and discrder

1. To provide regular alcohol responSIblllty and drug awareness training and campaigns

throughout the site. .

2. Offer licensing BIIAB licensing courses through the local authority for all staff

throughout the site who are involved in the sale of alcohol.

3. The DPS shalt ensure that all tenants involved in the supply of alcohol under a

tenancy agreement shall have a personal license holder responsible for supervising all

licensable activities in compliance with the premises license and the licensing act 2003.

4. A CCTV system shall be installed and maintained in good working order and there

shall be a trained operative on site at all times during the operation of licensable

activities.

5. Ali CCTV recordings shall be kept on site for 31 days and made available for

inspection by the relevant authorities.

6. Security perscnnel shall be mandatory for all licensable activities carried on after

9pm.

7. The security firms will all be SIA approved contractors.

8. The security will have in place procedures whereby they work with the Police and

local Autherities fo further their objectives with regard to prevention of crime and

disorder and regular reviews will be conducted with the local police liaison officer

ensure the site takes a pro-active approach to these objectives.

g_. CC(:jTV will be monitored and radio link used to assist security in preventing crime and
isorder.

10. The Security firm that is used will be the same as the cther tenants in the building

and linked via radio to ensure continuity throughout the site and effective prevention of

Crime and disorder throughout the building and along the route for the dispersal plan.

11. Rye Lane has a history of continual crime and drug use and our plan to lower the

crime and disorder encompasses the comprehensive CCTV plan (outlined in the

document plan attached), monitored 24 hour SIA security for the complex and the

surrounds in line with point 10 above and a late night dispersal plan all of which is

outlined in detall In the document attached.

12. The late night dispersal plan will encompass a fully managed plan as per document

attached which encompasses security all the way from the enfry and exit points of the

complex out to Rye Lane

13. The Manager on Duty must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,

arrange or participate in any irresponsible premotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or mors of the




29

Business - Application for a premises licence fo be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

encourage, individuals to —

person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

in any favourable manner; and

following activities, or substantially simifar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises
(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require,

(i) drink a quantity of alcohal within a time limit {other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a fime limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unfimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective,

{c) provision of free or discounted alcohet or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a
manner carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohaol in assoctation with promotional poster or flyers on, or in
the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

o) public safety

are clean and clear of obstruction. :
from the venue in a swift and safe manner/

alacrity of process.

building.

-safety issues.
public to easily identify exits and mustering points in case of Fire.

(staircase and ramps).

premises

and London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority.

together in an effective manner.

4.All ques far entry will also be monitored by security to ensure public safety.‘
5. Suitable and sufficient lighting will be provided for all entry and exits from the

8. Suitable and sufficient fire plans will be placed throughout the complex to allow

10. There will always be a manager on duty who has basic first aid training.
11. no open containers of alcohol ar any other drink shall be taken outside of the

| 14.-Security systems will be integrated so that the alarm, CCTV and lighting work

1. RegUIar patrols by SIA security patrols undertaken to ensure all entry and exit points
2. A provision will be made with a local taxi firm for all late night guests are ferried away

3. Security will also monitor any ques for taxis and fravel to ensure public saftey and

6. Suitable sitemaps and signage will be provided to allow people to ascertaln all entry
and exit points along with security at all non-emergency points after midnight.

7. CCTV will also be used to monitor entry and exit points as well as the ques for
transport and radio linkups used to assist security in identifying any potential public

9. That emergency exits shall be clearly marked with standard emergency exit signs

12 A minimum of SIA door staff will be on duty from 8pm on Thursday-Sunday unti all
members of the public have left the premises at a ratio of no fess than 1 SIA Security
guard per 100 guests participating in an event where the sale of alcohol is conducted.
13. A comprehensive risk assessment fo be carried out by a competent person, All
findings of the risk assessments shali be made available to this authority or the police

d) the prevention of public nuisance

rubbish and debris.

sustainable and environmentally friendly manner.

concentration at exit points.

security for both noise levels and anfl soclal behaviour.

1. Staff and security will keep the premises and the vicinity clean and fidy, free of

3.Public will be asked to leave the area quietly and respect neighbours and local
residents. Signage to this effect will be put up throughout the complex with a

4. Ques into the venue and for transport away from the venue will be monitored by

2. Contracts for sustainable removal of waste shall be made and enforced throughout
the complex to ensure prevention of any waste build up and removal of such waste in a




30

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

5.Measures will be taken to limit any light pollution and resldents shall be invited to
provide feedback on any light related issues. This feedback will be utilised and
addressed by the complex.

6. That the volume control for background recorded music shall be closely monitored
by the manager on duty at all times to ensure there is no public nuisance caused by
noise pollution.

7. A comprehensive dispersal policy shail be produced, maintained and updated, and
all staff needs to be trained and made aware of any changes, a copy of the dispersal
policy shall be made available to the council or police on request. (Please see .
document attached)
-9. In the event of failure of maln lighting, emergency lighting shall be provided in all
areas, customers shall be escorted out of the building safely.

10. Floors and traffic routes needs to be kept free of obstacles, obstructions and any
ather article or substances that may cause person fo slip, trip or fall.

11. All gas appliances and installations to be used on the premises must be inspected
and tested by a competent person who must be a GAS SAFE registered engineer a
certificate to be kept on site.

12. Emergency numbers shall be d|splayed for all members of staif where licensable
activities are undertaken :

13. That all patrons will be instrucied to leave via the Rye Lane exit and this exit will be
monitored by staff and security as per the dispersal plan attached.

14. A NICEIC approved elecfrical inspection report of the premises shall be provided
and a-copy kept on site.

15, an evacuation plan shall be provided in regards to the premises and shall detail
steps to be taken should all or any part of the premises need to be evacuated. The
evacuation procedure needs to be in writihg and made available to the council, police
or fire officers on request.

16. all premises staff need {o be trained in evacuation procedures including wheelchair
users and this needs to be documented.

a dedicated telephone number shall be provided for Iocal residents to contact the site
manager whilst the premises [s in operafion.

17. The alarm should be linked to a system that wil notify the police if it is activated.
18. Door staff should be easily identifiable by wearing a untform high visibility jackets
or arm bands.

19. Door staff should sign into a register detailing their full SIA licence number, their
name, contact details and the time and date their duty commenced and concluded.
20. Stewards and other staff at the premises should also be easily identifiable.
Stewards must not be used for supervision of the door.

e) the protection of children from harm -

1. Anincident book will be kept at the operation of every licenseable activity. This book
shall record all the details of any attempts by underage persons to purchase alcohol
and shall be available for inspection on demand.

2.Signage will be placed throughout the complex and specifically at every point carrying
on licensable aclivities stating that alcohol will not be served to those under 18. Staff
shall be trained {records of tfaln;ng available for inspection) to prevent the sale of
alcohol to those under 18.

3. Security and staff shall be {rained to question and demand relevant ID from anyone
they suspect to be under 18 and consuming alcohot.

4. Valid ID shall be required of anyone who is suspected of being under 18 prior to the
sale of alcohol, staff to be trained on the challenge 25 drinkaware program and records
o be kept for inspection by the relevant authorities.. Aproved forms of identification
inder this scheme shall include a driving licence, passport or a PASS approved proof of
age card such as the Southwark Proof of Age (SPA) card.

5. All films to be exhibited on the premises shall be as per the BBF classification and
entry shall be monitored according to these classifications.

6. A comprehensive dispersal policy shall be produced, maintained and updated, and
all staff needs to be frained and made aware of any changes, a copy of the dispersal
policy shall be made available to the council or police on requiest. (Please see
document attached)

7. In the event of failure of main lighting, emergency lighting shall be provided in all
areas, customers shall be escorted out of the bullding safely.

8. Floors and traffic routes needs to be kept free of obstacles, obstructions and any
other article or substances that may cause person to slip, trip or fall.

9. All gas appliances and installations to be used on the premises must be inspected
and tested by a competent person who must be a GAS SAFE registered engineer a
certificate to be kept on site.




31

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

10. Emergency numbers shall be displayed for al members of staff where licensable
activities are undertaken

11. That all patrons will be Instructed to leave via the Rye Lane exit and this exit will be
menitored by staff and security as per the dispersal plan attached.

12. A NICEIC approved electrical inspection report of the premises shall be provided
and a copy kept on site.

13. an evacuation plan shall be provided in regards to the premises and shall detail
steps to be taken should all or any part of the premises need to be evacuated. The
evacuation procedure needs to be in writing and made available to the council, police
or fire officers on request. " :

14. all premises staff need to be trained in evacuation procedures including wheelchair
users and this needs to be documented.

15. Agecheck or 'Challenge 25' sighage shalt be displayed at entrances fo the
premises, areas where alcohol is displayed for sale and at points of sale to inform
customgrs that an agecheck 'Ghallenge 25' policy applies and proof of age may be
require .

16. A register of refused sales of alcoho! and if applicable, cigarette sales which is
clearly marked with details of the premises, address and name of licence holder shall -
be maintained in order to demonstrate effective operation of the policy. The register
shall be avallable for inspection at the premises on request by the Council's authorised
officers or the Police. J

Please upload a plan of the premises

L ' P302—Peckham-LeveIs—ﬂoor—Dlans-Rev—E.pcif j

Please upload any additional i'nformation i.e. risk assessments

| Peckham-Levels-Combined-PDE-final. 1.pdf , |

Checkiist

| have enclosed the plan of the premises.
{ understand that | must now advertise my application. - _
| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application<br> will
be rejected.

Declaration

| agree to the above statement

| agree
PaymentDescription 200003394580, ,
AuthCode 150266
LicenceReference LF_’A—9421 2-65
&ymenthntac’tEmail

The information you provide will be used fairly and lawfully and Southwark Council will not knowingly do
anything which may lead to a breach of the Data Protection Act 1998.



32

O EIPINYCIED

€Y © 008'L / L @ 09Z'L 208d w8 8 ov T R usWILC 1) ponss
~op Bi 2 B G5 81 E0€ET ey
s B TAUHUOT JO) PANGS] 9L 20 8 m e e e
SLOTZL 80 0 PUE |- [3437] pasodoly Welidowaop Usog 91307 O 0681 9r8 £02L0) ¥+
- twe N mEREES MEE S
e S[ansT Weyxnsag S_sss‘m aeq. Avy Ddg GMS UOPULT
fgumg kg 3[EIG g UORRLBNY C}8{H Uarsiray PeOY UOEIS UOXNE B 'Er-Lb N

|
|
|

SI08YIIY
CJaudng

Hed




33

A 00"sizalyoIe-0 . SJO2YIN

£y @ o0siL /1Y @ 05EL nmom& wk @ 8 % £ 8 wosssn oy o 830022 3
By “oN B ! N ..
o wewoo oy penest  9LzoGl O o siamole-GojUl
SL0Z 2L €0 Z pue | 19437 pasodaug woudaeasp UGESE  GLZOZE D 068 9¥2 £0Z{0) +h+ Jaul jl_l
mag oL, Supemg . Juswidojoaop UBiseE 811092 Fl
N luowidajoncp UBjsot 933108k ¥
I $[8n87 Welosd . E,EEEM. o Aoy 0de BMS uapuaT _ Lmo
Aq umesg wifld 8]20g @ Lofjealc 0ISIH UQISIARY PEON LUONEIS UOXUE 6F "B L HUM

wbs £ 21015 upg
wbs zg a0 "
whe gz aBuByD + JBMOYS 'Da
wbs £E8 S22 YoM PAIBYS *
whs 997 goeds oipnig

Loy

2054 inid
b . P

HOLIATN!




34

£V O 0051/ LY @ 0521
fERg

SL0ZZL €0
g

M3
g unmig

+08d
"N Sumoug

& puB g |3 pasodaly
oL Bupmaigy

SjaAST WeYNIad
waofald

T05d

we § 9 r T 0

P

N
S[E9g F LOYLALO

1LBUIOS Jo) pANSE] B} 20 £
OIS 30y pOnss] 9L Z0 8
wawdooaop uBiE] 9L ZO T
ewdoiEnsh UBlBOg 9L LD ST
wswdo@aop udisoy 9L LOEL

nuannunnm_ qEQ A,
QISIH UQISIARY

<ounw

o

FNO SRy aIe0
AN*o-spRyyIE- T
0684 9+8 £0Z(0) v+

Ddg 6MS UopLo
peoy UoREIS WO 6 "Si-Li UUR

whs 2
whs ig
wbs gz
w bs ggg
wbs ggg
wbs 78

S1091IY2IY
Jeuing

Hed

26uByY) + JAMOUS DM )
SdoysHIOM pareys

soeds Bupliom-o)
goeds olpnig

fay

Hi5d




35

£V ® 00S:1 / Vv @ 052
G

SL0Z T £0
ama

]
Aq umaig

SGEd
*on Bmelct

9 PUE G [aAaT pasodoig
on| Bujmeig

S[aAST] WELPOSH

Belolg

wer ¥ o§ ¥ T 0

>

N
S[RIG P LojesLO

£05d

RO 10 PRNSE] Bl EDEE
QWIS IO BONSE] AL 208}
luewdojersp uliseg 9L 2081
weukdneasp whisag 9l LO5T
uowdojorop ufisaq 9l 109Y

r_o:nmﬂﬁmMLOHm_I s Cla

LOISIAGY .

AN as'spapyoie-
An‘0'SpeuRE- o
4831 9¥8 £02{0) ¥+

0dg 6MS UopuoT

PROY UORRIS UOMLG G 'S L BN

wbs pg
whs L9
w bs 0gol
w bs 597
wbs g7
whs g5
w bs ypg
w bs gz

T wbsepy

Wbs 949

SJ09HYOIY
Jauang
Hed

a0
a0y ugrabess
afizlonag @ pooy
QOB JCORING
Agles ™
eaue Aeid suaIpIuG ©.
ooeds JUsAS BIQIXE|4
aBUBYD + JBMOUS "OM
oIpnys soue( it
aueds elpnig

Aay

A0 wonpwes
t s ja
; donme unlany




36

V@ 008/ v B 0STL 90£d wi s 7 £ 0 SR ik e S102)IYddy
oeas

“on Bupia %.8.%&52“_@0_5
9102 20 22 § pue / 1ona pasodoig @ 0691 9v8 eozlol vi- | Jeuint
g o1, Bulseia N
yo|iduo: ong Aoy, DdE GMS UoNU0T 1 m
s S R 9[e0g 7 UONEILALO e sy oS PEOY UOHEIS LOWUE B 'Sr-1v U7 HeD
- PP e i ] ana v

i ) ..Esi..lll.._!zl_ ) =/

aara
gy e v it

&




37

& B 0084/ LY B 05T | z0ed Wi TF ST E D AmeosiosiiyaIR | S1UAY

) “Opg Bz Wowweaojperes|  gLEGEE 3 e
135S I B rbamipbgid s S 2 S O SIIN BP0 m
SLOZ TV EO { pue |- [aaa pasadold wowdopaop uBiEod.  9LZOZL 9 068} 9v8 £02(0) ¥+ 12Ul 3|_|
aen oL Bupatg wouidgppaan uBlEag g1 L1052 a
N wowdopsap UBIED]  SLLO 8L ¥
a3 S|aABT WIS uidimsog P Dde m>.>m uopue] _.._mo
QUG alaig Be3g 1§ UohRISLO AINSIH UaiSINGY PECY UQRENS LoD & "S-y dun

R P
e yiaty

whbs  Z¥  oeBueys + Jamoy

Wbs el . ——fpines/sbRoig i




38

ey @ 00sL /Ly B 05ZL
L Lo

SL0ZZLED
aeg

M=
AQ UMmBH]

£08d |

“oN Bumeig
7 PUE |, [8AST pISdald
o), Supmeig

S[eAsT Weyoag
janfaid

wi & 9 ¥ ¢ 0}

&

N
S{E9S % UOEINANQ

WD J] PaNGS]
AU 10 PG|
Jupwdopaap UBsag
wowdoeasp ubisan
Juoldoposcp uBjsag

8LE0EZ
S ZO B
LT T
SLi05T
L8l

vorsiesg g
QISIH UBIS)

¥RTOT SIoALaLe-1

H N0 sroRiyIE-BoR)
3 0681 9¥8 EGZ(Q) #r+
-}
™~ DG 6IAS YORUOT
e PeoY uelElS YOS 6F ‘St un

whs 2
wbs zg
whs 82
whs geg
wbs g8z

SIRUYRNY
Jowin
Hed

us UG
B0 77
abUBYD + Jamoug 'O
FRBIE oM pAIBYS
soeds opnIg

Aoy




39

£y @ 00S'L / 1v B 0%e)
oI35

10T gL £0
o0Q

M3
fqumeig

Smu *
"o Gurmitact

¥ PUB £ |99 pIsodolg
onuL Bumeicy

SonsT Weynad
R Wofoid

wi § 9 % £ 0

P

N
9IS '3 UoEBUO

Wolod sop poRsd] 9L E0ET
JURLLUCD Jop pENS3] 9| 20 81
wawdoaep ilEeQ 91 20 EL
uowdoonop UBmoT B LOSE
uotdojorop UOmen 9L Lo Bk
uopdposeg o|g  Aey
AworsiH UoisiAsy

Ly YT

Yrersajinie
AnrowseRERom
0681 58 £0Z(0} b+

Ddg8 5ME uopuon

PRy UoHES UoMNE Y "S- L 1N

whs 2
wbs g
wbs gz
w bs 0gg
w bs geg
w bs yz8

S}O9)YDIY
Jsuing

MEeD

aucls uig B3
a1y i
BSBLBYD + 1MOYS ‘O
SUGLER0M PRIBLE
Ioeds Buppom-cD- -
20eds oprg |

Aay

!:"_

==




40

€Y @ 0051/ L @ 052}
ojRog

SLOZ 2L €0
svg

M3

Ao ummg

S0Ed

“oN Bumaig

9 pUB g [9497 pasodosg
o, Bumeiq

$[9A97 Weiaag

efold

il =kl R T oee ]
w88y o2 0 IWeWWo Jof penss] 9 EDEZ .M 00 SR IYB-BoIU
Jusliues o] panss] gL 70 8l
jokidowssp UBsea  gLZ0GE O 0681 972 £02(0) b+
_noEuu_o.;o.n _._uinn_ gLjoex g
uawdoeran UBSA  Si LOBL A
N e §m_ntu3@ meg ey Ddg 6MS uopua |
B[B0g T UORERIBLC O)SIH

uesiasy ARCY UCHEIS LORMWIE 61 'Sr-Li 30 |

e G2

whs bg.

whs 19
w bs 0901
w bscgz
whs gy
whs g5
w bs $£¢
w bs gz
w bs ¢pg
w bs 929

SI08YIYOIY
Jawing
Meo

. 8100
015 wigsebeg B
sfessasg B poad
S0BLIS) JOOPING
A
eaug Agd susupyQ 7
ooRds JuaAd BIgIXald
abuBy] + J9MYS *Oph
Glpnis sauveq [
aoeds opms

Aoy



41

v @ 008/ v B 05T

aes

90T 70 T

aeq

ML
AQ umEIQ

s
ursn s eroaeaTy

808
‘o Bueig

4 pUB £ [3A37 pasodoly
oty Aupmesg

S[aAST WeRed

w0fay

whh 3 & ¥ z 0

o

N
2IB0g 3 UOREIURLG

oo s 4
B 2 v o s aper
5 70 gt A =]

O EI0SHLDILD
P USRI T =R L]
068} 9v8 £02(0) rr+

0 B UcpuoT
PECY UOREIS LOLE 6Y ‘E-17 3uN

©&
[
o —

sjo9)Iyaly
Jauin]
HED



42

= |20 s FR.

497 sqm
290" sq.m
40 sqm
100 sqm ..
. Market stalls
C: w ’ ’ Unit41-43, 49 Brixton Station Road Revision History v Orinntationd:Scald Drawn by
ar Lendon SWa 8PQ .Rov-.Dute. ... Doserption: f W
. - A 180118 au»_sam?o"ucaz:m N Lo - uaiqgw._._n:. o Dale
B: 250118 . Dosigrduwe - : )
.—..C —- 3 m —- +44:(0)203 B46 1890 . ¢. 1z0218 u“nmw ans_uﬁ"un @ R _usonommn.rm<m_ =1 and’Q . 03122015
info@ct-architacts.co.uk O 10218 tsued forsommant o - Brawing No.- Sealo

Architects ct-architects.co.uk . . 0.2 4 8 3 fom Patz . 1230 @ 41/ 1500 @ Ad.



43

— |2omne F.2.
— 66 Mms F.R.

Key
Studiespace”™ 286 sqm
"' Shared work areas - BEE sq m
we R : 228.5qm. . . P B . . . . -
" Core 100-sqm- - L i . . -
Unit £1~43, 49 Erixton Station Road. Orlentation & Seald | erojat B by
om. —‘_. London $Wg 8PQ ' H_.. © Packham Levels EW
’ . . Daalgrrdaval : . Drawing Tida . Pate :
Turn er +44{0)203 845.1890 Dl dolomont @ , ‘Progosed Level1and 2 03 122015
info@ct-architects.co,uk muad forcamenen , Brawing Na.” - Seate

Architects st-architects.co.uk J IR bore g8 5 tom P303- 1:260.@ A1/ 1:500.@ A3



44

[,

Kay

T -Studio space

Co-warking space
Sharad workshops
We.

LCore

Carl

Turner
Architects

JEACHRI RPN S

thistees

.o 8308 m

...... © b b
i i : i
¥ " f
H g A t i
: v ! g H
i m ; ; ;
378sgm.
| B8Zsqm
L. 28sgm
100sgm
Unit 41-43, 42 Brixton Statien'Road Revision History
Lenden SWe PR | RovData .. Daseription
A 580116 - Dosiyn dovelopmonz
B 260118, Dos[gn devalopmant
+44 (01203 846 1890 C 120218 Basign dovolopmont
infa@ct-architects.co.uk 1B TRE2IE lssuedfof cemmont
at-architects.co.uk |

‘Projot
Packham Levels
DrawinTite

Orientation & Scals

N _
"Proposed Lavel 3 and 4

@ o " 7| crowingNe.

0.2 4 B B 10m P304

ORISR .

Drawn by

L
o [er12ams

Seata’
12EC@ AT/ 1500 @ A



45

Key

72 Danca studip
WC

Studio space

' Flexible eventspace,

Childrens play area

Carl-
Turner-. .

Architects

info@et-architacts.oo,uk

Prown by

. : P . : PSLIN N AT Projast i
Unit 41-43; 49 Btixten ‘Station Road ’ Revision History entation'& Scale P L W
) : Rev " Date Shaedption, - : “eskham Levels
ro:aﬁ: ws.m ska A A_ums.um u”Mwmrvmﬁnﬁ_ouﬁai . N o . oute
- g B 50196 Dosign dusolopmari 1 og !
+441(0}203 846 1890 I B@it owemammiommis @ ¢ | wzens

160218
ct-arghitests.co.uk R : o

Insued for comment

924 878 40m 1:250 @ AT/:1:500 @ A3




llllllllllllllllll

I

FIGHSHORE RORG, ~ "7~~~ == =™’

CICELY ROAB

A o i i e o e m i

it

[[1 spwiication Site Beuncary
r Drown by

Revision Histary L.t ¢ COrigntation & Sea
Rev Datw o Desgrpion T : : o -
AV ORI6 : Padigndevatpment: : I

L WY

Cosrae BT PackhamLevels.
takn

. | Dringfie s

} @ . Proposed Site Plaa
Drawkng K. .
Q_ S’ 10116720 28m o I - 1 ISR P

[ SN Lol £

O - _. _ Unit 41-43, 48 Brixton Station Road
. m.ﬂ. B rn:&nu SW98FQ
. . 22122018

Seale, .

] 444 (01203 84571880 - .
- 1:500 @A11:1000 @ A%

“info@ct-architests.co.uk
ct-architscts.co.uk

Turner =
~Architects




...A,.'..‘,,@

L

JICEITT
] 7

P

AELL

Revigion History:

Unit 41-43, 49 Brixton Station Road : Crigntation & Soal Praject . - T eRwn by
Omm-". Londen SWIBRG - Rov - 'Data - Dospription ! fon &segls Packham Levels SEWE
L A 170276 Lovolloddor added - - L .
..—a - Drawing Title  batg -
. C rner +44.(0)203 B46 1890 - “Proposed North and South Elavations 12022M8 .
o - info @et-architects.co.uk . Draawing No. Sealo L
Architects | tt-architects.co.uk i 9 7 488 1w 1:250 @ A1 /15000 A3

P40



__.______.j.._.._(:)

ey : o | Unit 41043, 49 Brixton Statlon Road Revision Histo Orientation & Seals Piojact . Brasn by
O ar _. Landen m&m PR Rev  Date NS%:S - Petkham'Levels Ew:
: A& 170218 Lovalladdoraddar R R
|ul o . B CrawlngTie- * . . Q:.o . Lo
urner * 44-(0}203 B4E 1890 . Proposed East and West Elevatians o 120220180 .

= info@st-architests.ao.uk . : Drawing Ne.
Architects et-architscts.co.uk . RN ER Paoz2

el T
1:280 @ A1/ 1:500-@ A3



£V @ 0054/ v @ osziL 208d woh & & F % 0

¥N02"S0SHLUIIR-10 ‘N
atmos o Bl 3 OO SIIBYAIE- TR Sjoejyal
102 %L g0 0 PUB |- 3837 P350doLy @ 3 068} 9+ £02(0) i+
. | s : = i dslinj
M3 S|5ATT] LWRYNORY R Joiey 5 iy e _.-mo
g [EEhe [0S 7 UOREWBLG AloistH uoisiAay PEQY USRS UOLUG BF 'St HUN

s e By
whs g Eooumlnl“

whs ¢ BBUBYD + JAMOUS-) )

wbs gyl ——Afiroes/ebrIs !

\\.\\\F\\.\\\\\Eﬁu‘é

|
|
|




50

v @ 0081/ 1V B oSzl
g

SLOZ TL £0
Tag

M3
fguwmg

£05d
o Sumeg

T PUB | [ana pasodoid
QfiL Aupmzil

SlaART WRLPRSd
walay

wal g § ¥ 2 0

©

N
BIFIS ¢ LGGEBLO

JUDWRCT IO PORSE]  BLEDSE 3
JOLIGT y RANSE] 8L 201 O
wensgojoaop UBog 9l 2p 2L 3
wewdoiaaop UBiSOq L L0ST g
owdeloaop Lllssy gl Lot ¥
:S%SJ@ meq  Apy

QISIH Loisiaay

Hres7s) 310
oo SsjuaR-a@eiu]
0681 9v8 £0zZ(0) ¥h+

. Vg GBS UopUOT
PE0Y LGRS UOKLT G 'Smky 1N

w bs £
whs zg
whe gz
wbs geg
wbs 98z

enangd

NOUSHIYLL

S109)IYDIY
Jauing

HEeD

2015 LI B
AU
aBUBLD + JEMOUS “OM
SBaLe MIOM PaIBYS =
aseds oIpmg

Aoy

TTET l' ' “‘
R

IR
: " | o Saet
g T LT o e
W I D E R N S N It U DT DUt OO WO 1 W - I e o e e S S ==
: : : ——
m : ; i

_ ¢ @ & ) @ ®




51

oy @ 00s:L 7 L1y @ 0STL $08d wil € 5 ¥ & 0 "0 SjsIYaIE-]
soag "oy AUl Wouscalo panss;  gLEGETZ 3 v_:.ao.wﬁﬁ_ﬁ._mnwm.ﬁ_@o.% mu.o mW”—_ _.\_O.\_<
UGS JQ) PENBS| grzo8k a g *
SLOZZLED b pue ¢ fane’ pesadoig weldopssp ubsen  9LzgTL D 0EGL 9¥8 £0Z(0) i+ lauln
#eg oL Buimog | - wowdojosap ubized  9LLOST @ - -
N Juousdojorop uBiFo] 91 L0 9L ¥
m3 S[RART WEYNDS SEEEM_ ] DB GMS Uopuc s
AQumMesg | yofeg YRS ¢ ueheuslQ I0]SIH WOISIAGY PESH UOJIELS LOXUR 6F ‘Ti-LF N

whs 2 s g i
whe g oDt
wbs gz abueyD + JeMOYS ‘DM
w bs 9gg sdoysom pareyg s
w bs Gge aveds Buppom-0D s
wbs pue ageds opnig
Aoy

Hosg

&

R




52

£v @ 00s°L 7 Ly © 05T
esg

§LO0ZT T €0
aeq

M3

Aq umec)

S0Ed
oy Bujrmelg

9 PUB § [9Ad pasedoid
oy, Bumelq

S[RART WELNISY

wafnig

juswwoo sy penss| 9L E0EE 2

WowwosJojponss]  9l.ZogL G

Juowdopaop uBgag ol Zo7L 2

i Wesuwdoesop uliseq oL 1052 E

N uewdopaop uBisoq 9L 109F ¥

:Qa_n.anmh HBY ARl

3RS 2 UOREILIO OISIH Lolsihay

Antoo'svE)lyolego
YN0 sSYYIR-IDaL
0681 9¥8 £0210) fir+

< Ddg 6MS ucpuon
nmom:owﬂm:oﬁtmmv.mﬂ._.vv_cn

w bs g
whs 19
w bs 0904
w bs ggz
wbs g
whs gg
w bs peg
wbs gz}
wbs gpz
wbhs g9

SI03LIUALY
Jauun
HeD

alon T
24018 Uiraberas B3
abeeasg ¥ poo.
SORLIBY IOV
Az|leg
ea.e Azyd suaspiyD -
20uds JU9A9 S|qXE[]
abueysn + J3moys oM |
oIPNIS FOUE ]
ackeds olpmg |

Ray




53

£Y @ 0081t/ 1y B 05eiL 906d wii"¥ 8 ¥ & 0
g

3}N‘00°S;0eIYDIEO
A Ao selIe-l@oil SISy
910z 20 22 ue ; [ana pasodol @ 0631 98 £0Z(0) b+ .
aeg 8P L «_W_H—.uc?ﬂm z_ I L@Ct— :I—l
ML S[AST WeLoS Y ’ R T Ot GMS UopuST Hen
Aq umziqy wolald TG § UoREBLG [ISIH UQISIARY PEGX UOREIS LONXLE B ‘EFL¥ UM

merpin i
o et A ST o (o
o R 1 f o,

s
e aird o dpia




Y0OH A13010

_ﬂ".f

11

fied Jeg AsJoisiinin

ik

Kl i@

_ﬁﬂ__mEmc_o X3|dWeyy29d m:\_va

.

Q

v

@

o
!

e

—_—l

]

avoyd Tnvy

L

A

avod 3sI440

VIV ONDIOWS mms - ©

WAL 3LV LNIOd NOLLDITIOD
XYL B LOdSNYL OL SSI00V
HLIM 300 LEOdSNYEL GIDVNYIN o o o

Wde-&314v .m.m_._mm{m F1IVACKWIY -

RO LY ALIEND3S VIS

NGITT SV ¥TNIN H271S Q

ALDD




55

| Peckham Levels, London

- Fire Strategy Report
Issue 3

Report Ref:  CUK/FS/001023/V3 16" March 2016




56
Cot‘npliancé

CONCEPT FIRE STRATEGY REPORT ‘CONTENTS

1.0 INTRODUCTION 4

2.0 LEGISLATION 5

3.0 MEANS OF ESCAPE B

4.0 FIRE SPREAD AND CONTROL 12

5.0 CONSTRUCTION 14

6.0 FIRE SERVICE ACCESS 18

7.0 FIRE SAFETY MANAGEMENT 21

8.0 CONCLUSIONS & RECOMMENDATIONS 22

9.0 LIMITATIONS, ASSUMPTIONS AND REFERENCES 23

!

Peckham Levels 16 March 2016 '
Preliminary Fire Strategy Report - issue 3 Page 2 of 25



57

Compli ancéUK_ :

DOCUMENT CONTROL & NOTES

Prepared by:
Quality Checked By:
Company:

Correspondence Address:

R Date: 16" March 2016

Issue: 3 ‘

Report ref; CUKIFSIOG1023N3
This report is prepared for the excluswe use of the Peckham Levels project and client team and
a third party shall not rely upon the information that it contains. CUK will not accept any
responsibility for matters arising because of use by a third party. The recommendations and
conclusions of the report should not be applied fo any other building and may not be relevant if
the report contents are not implemented into the design.

This report is formulated on the basis of the information and experience available at the time of
preparation. It is applicable to the above-mentioned project only in accordance ‘with the client's
instructions. |t is only valid provided no other modifications are made other than those for which
a formal opinion has heen sought and given by Compliance UK.

DOCUMENT HISTORY

Issue .| Date Amendment Details Author Checked
1 10/02/16 initial report for comment BW AL
2 23/02/16 | Including design team feedback BW AL
3 16/03/16 Including building control comments 7 - BW AL

Note: All amendments to the fire strategy since the previous issue are indicated with a vertical line in the right hand margin of the document, ]

© Compliance UK

Peckham Levels 16 March 2016
Preliminary Fire Strategy Report — [ssue 3 Page 3of25




58

ColnplianceU K )

1.1.3

1.1.4

1.2

1.2.1

1.2.2

1.2.3

1.2.4

1.2.5

1.3
1.3.1

INTRODUCTION

Report Scope and Objectives 7

Compliance UK (CUK) has been appomted {o produce the fire strateay for refurbishment prOJBCt known as
the Peckham Levels,

This preliminary repart has been created to describe the initial fire strategy concepts and alsc to present a
series of options to be discussed within the design team, on this project the options mainly relate to methods
of maximising the occupancy levels within the building. 1t is intended that this document is a discussion
document which following feedback from the design team will be developed inta a formal fire strategy report
for Building Regulations submission.

-This report is based on the guidance in British Standard BS9999".

The report follows the main sections in BS9999, however in some specific areas fire engineering has been
used to demonstrate deviations from the guidance. Such deviations are explained in each seclion as
appropriate.

The findings and opinions expressed are based on the conditions encountered and the information
reasonably available at the date of issue of this document, and shall be applicable only to the circumstances
envisaged herein.

As this document forms a concept approach for fire matters, it is assumed that the fire safety systems and
facilities have been implemented according to recognised standards and competently maintained such that
the concept outlined in this document is maintained.

Building Description

The existing building is an existing multi-screen cinema with adjoining car park that has been prewously
been developed on the two uppermost floors into an events space known as Bold Tendencies,

The Bold Tendencies accommodation has a maximum existing agreed capacity of 1800 people with their
escape routes being the three main escape staircases plus access down to level 6 via one of the existing
car park vehicle ramps with escape then leading back into the adjacent escape staircase (this was due to
the associated staircase flight between Levels 6 and 7 being unusable in the existing condition).

The existing cinema is completely independent of the proposed area of works and has independent escape
routes with no reliance on the areas being discussed in this repott. :

The works proposed within this project involve the changing of the car parking accommodation on Levels

0 to 6 into artists’ studio and events space. The refurbished accommodation on Levels 1 to 4 will mainly

consist of workshops, studios and back of house space with the events space being on Levels 0 & -1 plus

Levels 5 & 6. Within these works it will also be necessary o address some fire safely features for the Bold

Tendencies demise, for example fire alarm systems will need to be interfaced, the existing staircase at the
east end of the building will need toc be reinstated at all levels and the fire safety management provisions

will need to be coordinated.

The project has a limited budget and lifespan with this accommodation currently being designed based on
a five year life span. To facilitate the funding model for the project the client requires a potential occupancy
over the accommodation of 3600 people. These project constraints have heen a key part of the form of
how this fire strategy has developed. -

Building Risk Profile

Following the‘guidance given in BS 9999 a risk profile can be established for the building based on a
combination of the occupancy characteristic and the fire growth rate.

Peckham Levels 16 March 2016
Preliminary Fire Strategy Report — Issue 3 Page 4 of 25




59

Cornpliance:UK

1.3.2 Qccupancy Characleristic

1.3.3 The occupancy characteristic. is principally determined according to whether occupants are familiar or
unfamiliar with the building and to whether they are awake or asleep. The following is the characteristic
occupancy applicabte to this building as referenced from Table 2 of BS9989.

.Occeupancy Characteristic - B 3 Description
Evenis Space - B Occupants who are awake and unfamiliar with the building

1.3.4 Fire Growth Rates

1.3.5 The fire growth rate is an estimation of the rate at which a fire will grow given the typical use to which the.
room will be put to. The fire growth rate is not necessarily related to the fire load density within the room.
The following is the fire growth rate applicable to this building as referenced from Table 3 of BS9999.

Category ~Fire Growth Rate Fire Growth Parameter (kJ/s®}

Medium

1.3.6  From considering the abaove tables the following Risk Profile has been established.

Occupancy Characteristic | Fire Growth Rate  Risk Profile

1.3.7  As the risk profiles for the two areas differ the fire strategy for the works has been based on the new
commercial units being full separate fire compartments such that their treated as independent
compartments with their own risk profiles applied independently.

2.0  LEGISLATION

2.0.1  The main fire legislation applicable to this building includes, The Building Regulations and The Regulatory
Reform {Fire Safely) Order 2005.

2.0.2 This document forms a concept approach for fire matters, the design team must ensure the contents of this
report are incorporated in the building. This concept will not prevent a fire occurring and good housekeeping -
will be encouraged to reduce the risk. This strategy is mainly concerned with getting occupants out of the
=,building safely and providing measures, where necessary, to assist the fire fighters in their operations.
¢ i -

2.0.3 The concept is only valid where the systems are designed correctly and maintained in an operating

- condition, If there is.a failure in the managemient approach and:a flre oceurs, this concept may not reduce
the-impact.on conténts-and:building-damage: ;

2.04 Following occupation, the management of the premises are required under current legislation to carry out
a fire risk assessment. This document will be developed following completion of the fit out warks and will
form part of the fire manuals developed for the premises (B89999 provides appropriate guidance in this
area),

21 Building Requiations

2.1.1  The construction or modification of any building in England & Wales needs to comply with the statutory
requirements of the Building Regulations. These regulations deal with the minimum standards of design
and building work for the construction of domestic, commercial and industrial buildings. The Building
Regulations contain a list of requirements, referred to as Schedules, which are designed to ensure the
health and safety of people in and around buildings. There are 14 Parts, which cover subjects such as
structure, fire safety, ventilation, drainage, etc.

Peckharmn Levels 16 March 2016
Preliminary Fire Strategy Report — Issue 3 Page b5of 25




- 60

Compliancé UK _

2.2

2.2.1

2.3

2.3.1

23.2

2,33

3.0

3.01

3.02

3.1

In the case of fire, the regulations are dealt with under the functional requirements B1 to Bb of Schedule 1
of the Building Regulations. There are a number of prescriptive documents, which can be adopted to show
comipliance with the Schedules. These include Approved Document B? and various British Standards {most
notably BS9999 for fire safety design purposes). These guides are considered as adequate to provide
general guidance for the more common buildings. An alternative approach is to adopt Fire Safety
Engineering, which integrates fire engineering calculations, life safety systems, building inherent features
and professional judgement, to produce a fire strategy that achieves appropriate levels of safety to a specific
building and use.

Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005

A full risk assessment covering general health and safety as well as fire safety will be required on
occupation of the building to meet the Regutatory Reform Order and will allow the ongoing control fo be
monitored to ensure safe escape can be achieved.

Construction, Design and Management Regulations

Projects undertaken in the UK are subject to the requirements of the Construction (Design and

Management) Regulations 2015 (GDM), or within the European Union, that particular country's
interpretation of the European Union Directive.

This report defines the strategy for meeﬁng the Tunctional and performance requirements for fire safety in

the finished building. It is intended to form part of the submission for approval under the Building
Regulations, Part B (Fire safety). Where any conclusions or recommendations contained within this report
specify particular materials, products or forms of construction these will have been assessed, in accordance
with CDM Regulations 9 and 11 {duties for designers).

In the event that these involve significant residual risks or health and safety critical assumptions, this
information will be made available to the Principle Designer. Where the architect or other consultants use
all or part of this report to specify works, they are understood to be competent in alerting the Client, Principle
Designer, Designers, Contractors and Building Occupier of issues arising under the CDM Regulations. -
MEANS OF ESCAPE -

Schedule 1 of the Building Regulations requires the following functional requirements to be met in respect
of B1, Means of warning and escape:

“The building shall be designed and consiructed so that there are appropriate provisions for the early

- warning of fire, and appropriate means of escape in case of fire from the building 1o a place of safety outside
. the building.capable of being.safely.and effectively.used.af all material times.”

The following discusses the implications of this proposed building design and seeks to demonstrate that a
satisfactory standard of fire safety is achieved.

Evacuation Strategy

As the building is essentially becoming an Assembly and Recreation use prescriptive guidance
recommends that the evacuation should be based on a simultaneous basis, As a result, this philosophy
forms the starting premise for the discussions on means of escape.

Based on the above in the event of a fire in the building the new accommodation and the Bold Tendencies
accommodation will both evacuate simultaneously. . Due to exit width proposals for this building it is
proposed that a short investigation / pre-evacuation period is incorporated primarily to allow staff to get into
position to efficiently management and evacuation.

In this case in the event of a single smoke detector activating then a maximum 30s acknowledgement
period will commence in which staff have the opportunity to acknowledge the fire alarm at the main fire
alarm panel. Once the fire alarm has been acknowledged then staff will have a further three minutes in
order to establish the location of the fire and also move staff info positions to be able o manage occupants
to the most appropriate exits.

Peckham Levels 16 March 2016
Preliminary Fire Strategy Report — Issue 3 Page & of 25




61

3.14

3.2

3.2.1

General Accommodation

In the event that either of the acknowledgement or investigation periods time out without action or a second
smoke detector or a single heat detector or manual call point activates then any delay would be cancelled
and the evacuation signal would be given throughout the accommodation.

It should be noted that this cause and effect would be applicable to both the new accommodation and also
to the Bold Tendencies demise due to the interconnection of the escape routes. Discussions will be
required with Bold Tendencies to ensure that these interfaces can be achieved.

Travel Distances and Escape Protection

The travel distances will be iimited to those discussed in.the table below. In each case the travel distances
will be measured from the furthest point in the accommadation to the nearest storey or final exit door along
the actual route of escape,

- Travelin one direction i Travel in more than one direction

57.5m”

Notes: — The distances quoted are based on the minimum iravel distances plus a 15% allowance for the inclusion of the enhanced
automatic fire alarm and detection systems. :

3.2.2  The travel distances recommended above are met from all areas of the accommodation.

3.2.3 There are a number of inner rooms present in the accommodation however those present are considered
acceptable due to the following principles being present:

*  Eachinner room maintains the travel distances to a storey exit as recommended earlier.

*  Eachinner room and access room is covered by the automatic fire detection and alarm system.
* Noinner room is accessed from a special fire hazard room.

*  The occupancy of the inner rooms are limited to a maximum of 60 people.

3.24  All dead end carridors longer than 2m in length will be enclosed in 30minute fire resisting construction with
FD308 self-closing doors.

3.2.5  All doors needed for escape are openable with a single action and without the use of a key. Any access
control devices fitted to doors will be interlinked to the fire alarm system such that they disengage on the
activation of the fire alarm system. Additionally a manual override device is positioned locally by each door
needed for escape that includes access controls.

3.26 Al escape routes maintain a minimum height clearance of 2m.

3.2.7 The staircase discharge routes are maintained unobstructed and free of fire load.-

3.3 Occupancy Loads and Escape Widths _ :

3.3.1  As stated earlier the existing events space on the levels above this accommodation currently have a

- maximum occupant capacity of 1800 people. Similarly this project has a funding requirement for potentially
up to 3600 people overall, of which the following distribution has been proposed:
Floor | Occupancy
Level -1/0 1000 People
Level 1/2 300 People
. Level 3/4 300 People
Level 5/6 2000 People

3.3.2  One of the key findings to this fire strategy was that the ofiginal existing staircases were insufficient under
either Approved Document B or BS9999 standard principles to support arguably the existing occupancy
levels let alone any new development. On the back of this finding within these works an additional external
staircase is being added to assist with the occupancy levels however beyond this a fire engineered
alternative solution has been proposed to address the shortfall in the escape widths.

3.3.3  The following sections describe the basic means of escape parameters applicable to this building based on
BS9999 recommendations and subsequently the maximum occupant capacities for the floors and building
based on these prescriptive principles. Following this a further section then discusses the proposals for
mitigating the additional occupancy levels proposed and the facilities present in order to manage this
evacuation process.

Peckitam Levels 16 March 2016

Preliminary Fire Strategy Repott — Issua 3 Page 7 of 25




62

Conlp}iancé.UK

3.34

3.35

3.3.6

3.3.7

3.3.8

3.3.9

3.3.10

3.3.11

3.3.12

3.3.13

3.3.14

3.3.15

BS9999 Escape Width Parameters

From Table 13 of BS9989 the minimum door width per person recommended with the minimum fire
protection measures is 4.Tmm {B2 profile). A minimum door clear width of 800mm applies to all escape
doors and a 1200mm minimum clear width for corridors.

The building design has a series of half levels that have access into the staircases therefore in our opinion
to correct correlation with prescriptive guidance (l.e. to accurately reflect stacking of occupants within the
staircases) each pair of levels should be considered as a single floor with respect to the floors served for
staircase capacity purposes. Based on this rationale Table 15 recommends a minimum stair width of
2.9mm per person for each of the three internal staircases with the minimum fire protection measures.
Similarly the external staircase is assumed to not serve the existing top floor accommodation and therefore
has a minimum stair width of 3.4mm per person. A minimum stair width of 1000mm applies to downward
travel on the staircases.

In respect of vertical escape it is considered that the automatic fire alarm and detection system is a
significant benefit for the greater escape design and therefore it is proposed to take this feature as an
additional benefit for the escape widths. This therefore gives a 15% reduction to give a figures of 3.485mm
par person for storey exits and 2.465mm per person and 2.89mm per person respectively.

Prescriptive BS9999 Exit Width Application for Horizontal Escape

From the existing plans each staircase width is 1800mm therefore this has been assumed as the limiting
factor for the storey exits (as in some cases there are multiple storey exits that lead onto the same stair
flight). From the exit parameters discussed in Section 3.3.4 above this results in each 1800mm wide exit
being able to support up to 516 people.

Level 5 and 6 is a larger floor plate than the lower floors due to the space oversailing the cinema. This level
has access to the three existing staircases plus an exira new staircase. From the discussion above the
storey exits are considered to be limited to 1800mm wide with the potential of dual routes into these
staircases resulting in a maximum of four exits being available after the largest exit has been discounted.
Based on the four exits available this gives a potential maximum occupancy of 2064 paople.

On Levels 1 to 4 the accommodation has access to two staircase routes which again have a limiting width
of the staircases at 1800mm. Therefore, based on one exit into the staircases being discounted due to the
fire individually each pair of levels (e.g. Levels 1 & 2 or Levels 3 & 4) can potentially cater for up to 1032
people.

At Levels -1 and 0 the acgommodation has potential access into the two main staircases, a direct final exit
to outside plus:escape viathe-ramps into the-car park. With the ramp.routes assumed to be-1000mm wide
with the other three routes affording 1800mm widths the potential maximum occupancy of this level could
be up to 1600 peaple and therefore this exceeds the design occupancy for this space to maximise the
building occupancy on the upper fioors it is proposed that these areas do not escape via the main staircases
and instead escape via the car park or direct final exits as applicable. In this case there are two exits
available that both maintain a clear opening width of at least 1000mm therefore the aggregate occupancy
of these two levels can be up to 1000 people.

It should be noted that all doors on the escape routes open in the direction of escape. The doors into
individual rooms that have an occupancy of less than 60 people are acceptable opening in either direction
but the door opening widths must be at least 800mm wide.

Rooms with single exits should be limited to 60 people. Rooms with two exits can have a potential
occupancy of up to 600 people, if this upper limit was observed then the two exit doors would need clear
widths of 2091mm each. For information a single 800mm exit door that apens in the direction of escape
can cater for up to 229 people.

It shauld be noted that nane of the discussions above consider the potentially of using the former car park
ramps as a further means of escape.

- Peckham Levels ' ' ' 16 March 2016
Preliminary Fire Strategy Report — Issue 3 . Page 8of25




63

C‘-(nnpliancéUK

3.3.18

3.3.17

3.3.18

3.3.19

3.3.20

3.3.21

3.3.22

3.3.23.

3.3.24

3.3.25

Prescriptive BS9999 Exit Width Application for Vertical Escape

For vertical escape it is proposed that all staircases will be lobby protected and therefore it is not necessary
to discount a staircase where a storey exit has previously been discounted.

The overall accommodation has potentially three internal staircases which can access all floors plus one
external staircase which serves up to Level 6. Based on each staircase heing 1800mm clear and using
the parameters discussed in paragraph 3.3.7 the available staircases give a total building occupancy of
2812 people. This is composed of three internal staircases that each have a capacity of 730 people pius
one external staircase that has a capacity of 622 people.

To support this prescriptive occupancy the staii'caée routes, the final exit routes and final exit doors from
the staircases should maintain the widths of the staircases, i.e. 1800mm.

Occupancy lncreases

The prescriptive calculations discussed above demonstrate that there is sufficient horizontal storey exits at
each level to locally support the occupancy levels expected on each floor. However, the staircases present
are only sufficient to support up to 2812 people by prescriptive measures, this leaves an over capacity of
2015 people on the upper floors (Note: The 2015 person figure has been established as follows: The overall
building when including the Bold Tendencies figures has an occupancy of 5400 people. From the vertical
escape section above the staircases have a total capacity of 2812 people, leaving a surplus of 2588
people. .But, the 5400 total capacity includes occupants on Levels -1/0 which would also access to other
exit routes beyond the staircases therefore these occupants have been further deducted from the surplus

2588 people, leaving the 2015 people exira that are reliant on the staircases for escape. On the level 0

accommodation there is a direct final exit of approximately 1800mm, then two exits that discharge into the
car park of approximately 1500mm and B00mm respectively. After discounting the largest exit the two
remaining exits can accommodate over 600 people. At this point as these additional exits are new and
need to he developed onsite the capacity escaping via these separate routes has been reduced to slightly
to allow for construction tolerances which gives the 2015 person over capacity).

Within the building it is known that the vast proportion of the excess occupants will be located on Levels 5
and 6 plus within the Bold Tendencies demise above. As the occupancy excess is on an upper storey and
therefore reliant on a staircase being available for escape it is proposed that to achieve an adequate level
of safety there would need to be sufficient resilience present within the escape routes to allow the occupants
to wait the additional time to evacuate. In prescriptive settings there are parallels to this concept with both
phased evacuation and progressive horizontal evacuation whereby enhancements to Parly warning,
compartmentatlon assist W|lh creatmg additional time to for escape.

In-a:phased evacuation bwldmg.that- is-less-than ‘.30m-rhlgh' phased-evacuation weuld be:based-on. the.lifts -
and stairs being lobbied, all floors being compartment floors, a minimum L3 fire alarm and detection system
being provided and an internal speech communication system being present to allow fire wardens to control
the evacuation.

In this buiiding for a fire in the top floor tenancy it is likely to take a considerable period before this escalates
to start affecting the escape routes from the levels below. Similarly, a fire in the new accommodations on
levels 0 fo 4 actually still leaves the main occupied floors with access to two completely independent
staircases due to the natural distribution of the building accommodation that oversails the discreet cinema.
On this basis the worst case would potentially be a fire on Level 5 which would have a direct impact on the
occupants on that level and it would also potentially have access to all of the staircases that serve the top
floor accommodation. .

Following on from the above, if Levels 5 and 6 were sub-divided into two fire compartments (notionally with
the sub-division line along the line of the cinema party wall this would ensure that two staircases were
available in each compattment zone). With the sub-division forming a formal compartment scenario with
60minutes fire resistance and FD60S self closing doors then these compartments could be used as
temporary refuge area where occupants could queue in relative safety. Supporting this each compartment
would be able to accommodate the entire occupancy for the floor.

Peckham Levels 16 March 2016
Preliminary Fire Strategy Report — Issue 3 Page 9 of 25




64

ComplianceUK

3.3.26

3.3.27

3.3.28

3.3.29

3.3.30

3.3.31

3.3.32

34

3.4.1

In addition to the basic compartmentation this proposal would require full fire alarm and detection coverage
of the accommodation, well trained management and facilities to allow clear communications to all
occupants in the building. Discussions between the respective accommeodation management teams are
already underway to assess the impact on their management operations with remedial actions being
established.

Based on the discussions abova in order to support a concept of extending the evacuation period within
this building the following facilities are proposed:
« A B0minute compartment floor will be intraduced above and below Levels 5 and 6

+ Levels 5 & 6 will be sub-divided centrally into two compartments by a 60minuie fire resistant wall

*  Each compartment on Levels 5 & 6 wiil accommodate queuing space for the entire occupancy of this
floor. '

«  Alllifts and staircases will be lobbied off from the accommeodation at each level.

*  The building wilt be covered by a minimum L2 standard automatic fire alarm and detection system with
voice alarm system.

+ . Additional trained staff will be provided on all occasions where the building occupancy exceeds 2812
people.

Given the above facilities it is not considered likely that the staircases would be impeded during the
evacuation period however there is potential that the access routes from the floor plates into all of the
stalrcases could be affected, especially later in the evacuation. In order to gain an understanding of the
potential evacuation extensions that could occur in the building the following calculations have explored
different fire scenarios. : :

From prescriptive staircase calculations the upper floors can support 2812 people in accepted normal
evacuation periods, leaving a further 2015 people present in the building still needing to evacuate to outside
via the staircases. At the point of the extended evacuation time the staircases already have occupants
queuing in the staircases and therefore the limiting factor for the evacuation becomes how long it takes for
the occupants to flow through the slaircase final exits at ground floor level,

BS7974 Part 6 recommends that occupants can flow through an exit at a rate of 1.3persons/m/s. In this
case each staircase exitis 1.8m wide and therefore each final exit can support a flow rate of 2.34 persons/s,
The table below gives a summary of the additional evacuation time that would be required based on the
excess occupancy have access to different numbers of staircases.

No. of Staircases Available for Escape Exit Time Extension
i One Staircase 862s (14.4minutes)

Two Staircases 431s (7.2minutes)
Three Staircases 287s (4.8minutes)
Four Staircases 216s (3:8minutes)

Although considered in the table above it is highly unlikely that a single fire event could impede more than
two of the staircases due io the compartmentation present through the building. On this basis the realistic
worst case situation would be an evacuation extension of 7.2minutes. It should be noted that these
calculations do not consider any occupant evacuation via the internal circulation ramps and where more
than two staircases are available then the evacuation extension couid be further reduced.

With regards to the Bold Tendencies accommodation they will not have access to the new staircase that is
being added to serve Levels 5 and 6 and therefore they will have access to the three existing staircases

“only from their accommodation. Notwithstanding this they also have internal access between their

accommodation levels and their top floor which has access to all three available staircases is also in the
open air.

Persons of Reduced Mobility (PRM) Evacuation

The evacuation of disabled occupants plays an important role in the overall evacuation of the building. The
building operates on several levels above ground and therefore, where escape is not direct to ouiside,
provisions are required for disabled occupants to reach a place of refuge before being fully evacuated by
staff.

Peckham Levels ’ ' 16 March 2016
Preliminary Fire Strategy Report — |ssue 3 ! Page 100f 25




65

Ccnnplianc'{sUK )

34.2.

3.4.3

3.4.4

3.4.5

3.5

3.5.1

3.5.2

3.5.3

3.54

3.56.5

3.5.6

At present it is not intended that the lifts within the building be used as part of the means of escape far
disabled occupants. Where possible, the exits have been arranged so that escape is either direct to outside
{where practicable) or into a refuge on the upper floors.

The refuges comprise of a notional area, 1400mm x 900mm focated out of the path of escape within the
stair or staircase lobby enclosures. In accordance with BS9999, the refuges will contain a means for
occupants to communicate to the building management that they are in need of assistance. The emergency
communication system will conform to BS 5839 Part 9° and consist of Type B outstations. This will be
provided within the refuge with an indication at a suitable management area {proposed at this stage as
within the protected stair enclosure at ground floor level}.

The building management (in this context both the tenants and landlord management) forms an integral
part of the design and on-going functionality of the building. The building should have an overall
management system whereby assigned respansibilities will include ensuring that the fire safety strategy is
adopted and enforced, which will include the production of the emergency management strategy discussed
above.

The emergency management strategy should include information on staff training, staff resource levels,
details of any additional facilities (e.g. evacuation chairs, fire warden radios etc.), how disabled occupants
will be evacuated in the event of a fire and identify key roles in ensuring they are assisted in a fire situation.

Fire Alarm and Detection Systems

The minimum fire alarm and detection system standard for an assembly building is a simple manual system,
however as part of the building design a higher than minimum standard of fire alarm and detection system
has been provided. In this case the building will include an automatic fire alarm and detection system that
provides a minimum L2, Grade A standard as described in BS 5839 Part 1*. Further to the general fire
alarm system specification it is also recommended that the system also includes a voice alarm facility.

The system should comprise of a fire alarm panel, manual call points at storey and final exits, appropriate
automatic fire detection and sounders in all escape routes, rooms opening onto escape routes and all
special fire hazard rooms. Due o the interrelationship between the existing Bold Tendencies space and
the new accommodation it is proposed that these fire alarm principles apply to both accommodations.

The fire alarm panel will be located by the main entrance to the building. This enables the fire service to
review the panel information in addition to possessing further details on the building facilities prior to
entering further into the bullding. Depending on the status of the existing fife alarm systems within the Bold

- Tendenciés space it may be necessary for an additional fire alarm repeater panel to be provided in their

accommodatlon

Fire sounders will be provided to ensure a sound level of 65dbA or 5dbA above ambient background noise,
whichever is the greater. It Is recommended that the fire alarm systems are linked to the sound systems
within the accommodation such that the sound systems are shutdown automatically on the fully activation
of the fire alarm and detection system.

As mentioned earlier the building will be evacuated simultaneously on the full activation of the fire alarm
and detection system, following a 30s acknowledgement period and three minute investigation period (See
Section 3.1 for further discussion on this process).

On activation of the fire alarm and detection systems the following facilities occur:

+  All HVAC plant shuts down,

*  An automatic solenoid valve shuts down any gas supplies to the building (if applicable).

*  Any doors held open on electromagnetic door hold open devices release.

+  Alllifts return to the ground level however, if the fire is detected at ground level then the lifts are
intelligent to recognise this and return to the first floor level to allow occupants to evacuate in safety,

+  All access contro! devices to the fire exit routes release,

+  All automatic fire dampers close.

*  Any audio-visuat sound systems in the entertainments and events areas should be isolated.

Peckham Levels . 16 March 2016
Preliminary Fire Strategy Report — Issue 3 Page 11 0f 25




66

. . . Cm‘npliancéUK )

3.6 Emergency Lighting Systems

3.6.1 To facilitate normal working the lighting levels throughout the building will be excellent. in the event of a
fire within the building, it is very unlikely that the power to the normal lighting circuit would be lost in the
early stages while the occupants are escaping. This is based upon the fact that the electric supply to the
light fittings would initially be away from a fire and would continue to operate, However, assuming a powér
failure, emergency lighting has been provided as a secondary backup, complying with the requurements of
BS5266: Part 1°, This includes coverage as per following.

General Accommodation » Al internal escape routes
+ Al external escape routes
+ Areas directly outside the finai exits
+ Toilets with a floor area over 8m?
» Switch gear/battery room for the emergency lighting system
» Electricity/generator rooms
+ Underground or windowless accommodation

+ Open plan areas of more than 60m® .
Mote — Lighting to escape staircases should be on a separate circuit from that supplying any other part of the escape route.

3.6.2 The lighting comprises luminaries in all identified areas, with the type of fitting appropriate to the space they
serve.

3.7 Emergency Sighage

3.7.1  Hluminated escape signage is provided above all exit routes, storey and final exit doors within the building.

3.7.2 The signs are in accordance with BS 5499: Part 4% and BS 1SO 3864 Part 1: 20117, Héalth and Safety
- (Safety Signals and Signs) Regulation 1996.

3.7.3 Any doors in'the lines of fire resistance are provided with appropriate fire signage. In general doors to
staircases and sub-division corridor doors are provided with ‘Fire door keep shut' signage. Doors to
cleaner's cupboards, stores, plant rooms and service risers are pravided with ‘Fire door keep locked’
sighage.

3.74 Examples of the signage mentioned above that is dependent on their method of closure are given below.

Letter Height

Self-closing device " 60mm Smm

Kept locked shut 60mm - 5mm

3.7.5 Examples of the signage ment:oned above that are appllcable to exit doors and escape routes are given
below.

. Gignage T _ Sign Diarﬁeter Letter Height

B0mm Smm

Peckham Levels 16 March 2016
Preliminary Fire Strategy Report — Issue 3 Page 120f 25




67

Py

Coxnpiiancéﬁk

3.8

3.8.1

3.8.2

3.8.3

4.0

4.0.1

4.0.2

‘ &.0.3

4.1

4.1.1

Fire Extinguishers

Manual fire fighting equipment is not necessary under Building Regulations however the Regulatory Reform
(Fire Safety} Order 2005 does request that first aid fire fighting facilities should be provided in places of
work, .

Based on the above the accommodation should be provided with hand held fire fighting equipment to the
following minimum scale:

*  1x 13A rated water type extinguisher per 200m? of floor space with at least 2 per floor,

* 1x34B rated extinguisher adjacent to any electrical apparatus presenting a risk.

* 1 xFire blanket adjacent to any kitchen facilities.

In principle, fire points should be established adjacent to fire exits from the respective accommodation and
calf points such that persons will have to move towards the fire exit in order to obtain a fire extinguisher
before tackling a fire. A review of the portable fire-fighting equipment should be undertaken when the
building and individual tenant Fire Risk Assessments are undertaken and reviewed.

FIRE SPREAD AND CONTROL

Schedule 1 of the Building Regulations requires the following functional requirements to be met in respect
of B2, Internal fire spread (linings): :

(1) To inhibit the spread of fire within the building the internal finings shall-

{a) adequately resist the spread of flame over their surfaces: and
{(b) have, if ignited, a rafe of heat release which is reasonable in the circumstances.

{2) In this paragraph internal linings’ means the matetials lining any partition, wall, ceiling or other infernal
structure.

Schedule 1 of the Building Regulations requires the following functional requirements to be met in respect
of B4, External fire spread: :

(1) The external walls of the building shall adequately resist the spread of fire over the walls and from one
building to another, having regard to the height, use and position of building. .

(2) The roof of the bullding shall adequately resist the spread of fire over the roof and from one bullding fo
another, having regard to the use and position of the building.

. The following sections discuss the implications of the pfoposed building design and seek to demonstrate

that a satisfactory standard. of fire safety is achieved with respect to both requirements stated above.

Linings

The wall and ceiling linings within the building meet the recommendations of BS8998 Section 35 and Table
35, as shown below.

| National European
: _Class* Class®
Small Rooms of area <30m? : 3 D-s3,d2

Other Rooms 1 C-s3,d2
Other circulation spaces (including corridors, staircases, iobbies etc.) 0 B-s3,d2

4.1.2

Note: * = National Classifications are based on tests in BS 476 Part 4, 6 and 7,
# = The European classifications are described in BS EN 13501-1:2000.

The class of linings recommended in the table above can be downgraded (but not less than Class 3 or D-
§3, d2) in walls of rooms providing the total area of those parts in any one room does not exceed one half
of the floor area of the room and subject to a maximum of 60m>,

Peckham Levels 16 March 2016

Preliminary Fire Strategy Report — Issue 3 Page 13 of 25




68

CDI]IP]ial‘lCG‘I:{_TI{

4.2 Unprotected Areas

4.21 Theworks improve the compartmentation internally within the accommodation and the new accommodation
falls into the same space separation categories as the original car park use therefore these works are an
improvement over the existing situation with respect to space separation. Notwithstanding this as the
building has a floor more than 15m in height under Building Regulations as a change of use it is necessary
to address any shostfalls in unprotected areas as would be the case for a new building,

4.2.2 Based on the rationale above the potential for external fire spread beyond the building site boundanes has
been assessed directly via the space separation methods described in BRE Guide 187°, “External fire
spread: building separation and boundary distances”. This assessment is summarised in the table belaw.

- Actual Worst-.- . Enclosing . Actual Minimum Comments
S iCase .t 7' Rectang ‘Boundary distance to be
S i Rectangle o T HTTO T LDistance  fully unprotected
North Elevation ‘ . 80m x 3m ; 100%
(Level 586) unprotected (*
See noted
below)
North Elevation 53.2mx 7m 60m x 89m " 27m 9.4m 100%
{Level -1 to 4) : , unprotected (*
: ) See noted
. below)
South Elevation 78m x 2.9m 80m x 3m 10m 4.5m 100%
(Level 5&6) unprotected
South Elevation 53.2mx 7m 60m x 9m 10m 9.4m 100%
{Level -1 to 4) ’ : unprofected
East Elevation 33.3m x 2.9m 40m x 3m 5.5m 4.0m 100%
{Level 5&6) unprotected
East Elevation 333mx7m 40m x 9m 5.5m 8.0m 40%
{Level -1 to 4) : unprotected
' {i.e. max.
: 144sgm)
West Elevation 33.3m x 2.9m 40m x 3m 2.5m 4,0m 50%
{Level 5&6) . unprotected
: : : (i.e. max.
: B80sqm)

Nates: * = The north elevation has a party wall with an adjacent properiy between gridlines A and E where the fagade is located on the boundary
line.” Beyond gridline E the building boundary increases up to 27m based on the site car park and the Cerise Road hlghway

4.2.3 Based on the table above some areas of each elevation will need to be fire protected in order to maintain

- adequate separation onto neighbouring properties. In this case the fire resistance needed for the areas to

be considered as protected will be 60minutes integrity with 15minutes insulation from the inside face of the

construction. The anly exception to this is for the north elevation between gridlines A and E where the

facade is on the land boundary and therefore the fagade in this zone should be fire rated to a 60m|nute
standard {integrity and insulation) from both sides of the construction.

424 The actual extent of the fagade areas that need fire protection will be established once details of the site
boundaries are available. '

4.3 External Wall Construction

4.3.1 As the building is less than 18m in height the surface finishes for the external walls of the building should
achieve a minimum Class O {National Class) or B-s3, d2 {European Class) sutface spread of flame rating.
This specification will be adopted for all modifications to the external wall construction associated with these
works.

4.3.2 - As the building does not include a floor over 18m in height there are no limitations on any cavity wall
insulations used within the external wall build ups to any new or modified areas.

Peckham Levels ' 16 March 2016
Preliminary Fire Strategy Report — Issue 3 Page 14 of 25




69

CornpﬁancéUk )

4.4

4.4.1

5.0

5.0.1

5.0.2

5.1

B.2

5.2.1

522

523

5.2.4

External Roof Construction

There are no works proposed to the roof of the building and therefore the existing roof construction is
considered acceptable,

CONSTRUCTION

Schedule 1 of the Building Regulations requires the following functional requirements to be met in respect
of B3, Internal fire spread (structure):

(1) The building shall be designed and constructed so that, in the event of fire, its stability will be maintained
for a reasonable period.

(2) A wall common to two or more buildings shall be designed and constructed so that it adequately resists
the spread of fire between those two buildings.

(3} To inhibit the spread of fire within the building, it shall be sub-divided with fire resisting construction fo
an extent appropriate fo the size and intended use of the building.

(4) The building shall be designed and constructed so that the unseen spread of fire and smoke within
concealed spaces in its structure and fabric is inhibited. :

The following sections discuss the implications of these requirements on the proposed design of the
building.

Elements of Structure

Elements of structure will achieve the fire resistance as shown in the below table.

- Height (m) - Period of fire resistance (min)

Less than 18m 60minutes

Any new or modified elements of structure associated with the works will adopt the recommendations
discussed above.

Compartmentation

Based on the B2 risk profile Table 30 of BS9999 recommend a limit of 8000sgm as the maximum
compartment size on the individual floors and therefore no sub-division of the individual floors is needed.

Similariy, as thie"existing building has nd compartment floorsand withrespect tounprotected areas the-fire-
classification of the building use is unchanged it is not considered necessary to introduce compartment
floors as part of these-works,

Notwithstanding the comments above in order to support the means of escape strategy proposed for the

building it is recommended that the following compartmentation is infroduced to the accommodation:

*  The new accommodation should be fully fire separated from all existing adjacent accommodation by
60minutes fire resistance and FD60S self closing doors,

* The Bold Tendencies accommodation and the floor that separates Levels 5 and ‘6 from the new
accommodation below will be a compartment floor affording 60minutes fire resistance with FDG0S self
closing doors.

*  On Level 5 and 6 a central compartment wall will be infroduced to split the floor plate into two halves,
with each compartment possessing at least two staircases. The compartment wall proposed will afford
at least 60minutes fire resistance with FD80S self closing doors.

As part of the change of use the accommodation needs to be served by internal fire fighting shafts therefore
the two remote staircases will be upgraded to fire fighting shafts (excluding fire fighting lifts). In this case
these two shafts (the staircase and lobbies collectively) will be separated from the accommodation by
120minutes fire resistance and FD60S self closing doors, Internal construction within the shafts (i.e.
separation between the staircase and the lohbies) will afford at least 60minutes fire resistance with FD30S

- self closing doors.

Peckham Levels 16 March 2016 -
Preliminary Fire Strategy Report — Issue 3 ) - Page 150f25




70

CDlnp]iancéUK

5.2.5 The remaining non-fire fighting staircases will maintain should afford 60minutes fire resistance with FD80S,
self clasing doors. Lobbies onto the staircases should afford at least 30m|nutes fire resistance with FD30S
self closing doors.

5.2.6 Alllift shafts should afford 60minutes fire resistance‘with FD30 doors.

52,7 Al party walls and floors that separate the newly refurbished accommedation from the rest of the huilding
should afford 60minuies fire resistance with FD60S self closing doors.

5.2.8 As compartment floors are partially proposed service risers that pass through these compartment floors will
be fire stopped to a 60minute standard. The service risers that pass through the intermediate floors strictly
do not need fo be fire stopped except where risers leave the party walls / floars of the accommodation, at
which point these should be fire stopped to a 60minute standard. Notwithstanding this it is recommended
that intermediate service risers are also enclosed with at least 30minutes fire resistance with FD30 doors
(no self closers or smoke seals are needed). Service riser cupboards are also locked shut.

5.3 Fire Doors

5.3.1 Fire doors are provided with protection in accordance with the below table:

When tested in accordance W|th When ‘tested in accordance with

‘ ._°cat’°“s - B8476-22° BS EN 1634 -1

Statrcase doors (Non—flre

FD30S Self Closing . E30S Self Ciosing
fighting)
Staircase lobby doors (Non- FD30S Self Closing E30S Self Closing
fire fighting)
Staircase doors (Fire FD30S Self Closing E30S Self Closing
fighting)
Staircase lobby doors (Fire FD60S Self Closing - E60S Self Closing
fighting)
Setvice riser doors FD30 E30
Lift doors FD30 E30
Cross corridor doors FD20S Self Closing E20S Self Closing
Plant room doars FD30 Self Closing E30 Self Closing
Stare doors FD30 Self Closing E30 Self Closing
Special fire hazard rocms FD80 Self Closing E60 Self Closing
Refuse store doors: FD60 Self Closing _EB0 Self Closing

t

5.3.2 Al doors. are provided with self closers, aexcept service riser and small cupboard foars which are kept
locked shut and'signed as such.

5.3.3 Itis acceptable to provide doors on electromagnetic door hold open devices which release on the operation
' of the fire alarm and detection system. Any smoke detectors included to assist with providing early closure
of these doors should be located suitably close to the doors.
A

5.3.4 Doors generally open in the direction of escépe unless the occupancy using the door is less than 60 people.

5.3.5 All doors necessary far escape which are provided with access controls are provided with a suitable
override facility. Any changes to such ironmongery should be agreed with the approving authorities.

54 Places of Special Fire Risk

54.1 Plant and refuse rooms achieve at least 60 minutes fire resistance with FD60 self closing doors.

54.2 Any electrical sub-stations will be fully separated from the adjacent accommodation spaces by at least 60
minutes fire resisting construction, although these requirements are likely to be superseded by the
electricity supplier’s requirements, which are typically based on 4 hours fire separation.

54.3 Refuse rooms accessed internally are approached via a protected lobby which is provided with 0.2sgm
permanent natural smoke ventilation that discharges directly to outside. ‘

Peckham Levels o : ) 16 March 2016
Preliminary Fire Strategy Report —[ssue 3 ' Page 16 of 25




71

CornpliancéUK

544 Storage areas less than 450m? {(excluding refuse stores), kitchens, low voltage transformer/switchgear and
battery rooms are enclosed in 30 minutes fire resistance with FD30 self closing doars.

5.5 Fire Stogginrg

5,51 Ductwork passing through compartmentffire resistant walls is elther contained within fire resisting
construction or provided with fire dampers.

5.5.2 As non-sleeping accommodation fusible link type fire dampers are generally acceptable to all ductwork
which breaches a line of fire compartmentation within the building. The only exception to this is ductwork
that serves the staircase or staircase lobbies, which will be protected with fire and smoke dampers that are
operated automatically on the activation of the fire alarm and detection system.

5.5.3 Al fire dampers will be tested to BS EN 1366-2: 1999"" and be classified to BS EN 13501-3: 2005'?. They
will have an E classification equal to, or greater than, the period of the wall or floor within which they are
installed. Al fire and smoke dampers will be tested to BS EN 1366-2; 1999 and be classified to BS'EN
13501-3: 2005. They will have an ES classification equal to, or greater than, the period of the wall o floor
within which they are installed, .

5.4.3  Any openings for services (exceeding the dimensions discussed in Table 33 of BS9999, as shown below)
breaching compartment walls or floors are fire stopped (unless protected throtughout their entire length with
fire resisting material) in accordance with Section 33.4 of BS9999. This is to prevent the passage of fire
and to assist in retarding the movement of smoke. Joints between elements of structure that serve as
barriers to fire are fire stopped to prevent the passage of fire and smoke.

‘al_ummlum alioy,
- UPVC, fibre
" cement

{c) Any other material

Structure (but not a wall
separating buildings} enclosing
a protected shaft which is not a
staircase or a lift shaft

Any other situation 160 40 - 40

160 110 40

Peckham Levels : 16 March 2016
Preliminary Fire Strategy Report — Issue 3 Page 17 of 25




72

Compliance

Option A: Fire resisting slesve or
protéction required 1
either side of wail.

Optlon B: Fire collar reguired where:
160mm dia non eonibustibal material

Option C: #aterials <40mm diameter
do no teguire fe collars,
Fire stopping around pipe is
necessary

or
all other nalerdals >40mm diameter

Fire protection using a fire damper

Fire stopping o same galing
as fioor and hixed back to
siructure

i

Option B: Fire collar requifred where:
H50mn diz non combustibal material

or
all other materials »40mn diameter

5.5 Cavity Barriers

55.1 Cavity barriers are included in large cavity with the potential for extensive unseen fire spread. The key

areas that require cavity barriers are as follows:

* At the junction between an external cavity wall and a compartment wall that separates buildings; and
at the top of such an external cavity wall.

= At the junction between an external cavity wall and every compartment floor and compartment wall,

»  Atthe junction between a cavity wall and every compartment floor, compartment wall, or other wall or
door assembly that forms a fire-resisting barrier.

« na protected escape route, above and below any fwe—resnsting constructlon that is not carried full

' storey height.
*. Where the corridor will be sub-divided to prevent fire or smoke ‘affecting two alternative escape
" routes simultaneously.

*  Wiithin the void behind the external face of rainscreen clacidlng at every floor level, and on the line of
compatrtment walls abutting the external wall of buildings

+ At the edges of cavities (including around openings).

5.5.2 In addition to the above locations cavity barrier are also normally required in cavities (including ceiling voids
and under floor service voids) where the cavity exceeds 20m. However BS9999 makes the
recommendation that such cavity barriers (including dampers in air conditioning ductwork) can be omitted,
resulting in unlimited cavity sizes, providing the criteria ouflined in last paragraph of Section 34.3 of 889999
are adopted as summarised below,
BS999 Recommendatlons from Sectuon 34.3
A) The room and the cavity together are compartmented from the rest of the building.

B} An automatic fire detection and alarm system mesting the relevant recommendations of BS5839 Part
1 is fitted in the building (however detectors are not required in the cavity)

C) The cavity is used as a plenum and the recommendations about re-circulating air distribution system s
in BS5588 Part 8: 1999" are followed.

D) The surface of the ceiling exposed in the cavity is Class O and the supports and fi xmgs in the cavity
are non-combustible construction

E) The ftame spread rating of any pipe insulation system is Class 1

F) Any electrical wiring in the void is laid in metal trays, or in metal conduit

G) Any other materials in the cavity are of limited combustibility

Peckham Levels 16 March 2016
Preliminary Fire Strategy Report — lssue 3 Page 180f25



73

5.53  The cavity barriers will provide a 30-minute fire rating (i.e. 30 minutes integrity and 15 minutes insulation).
Any penetrations through the cavity barriers will be either;

¢ Filted with a proprietary sealing system.
*  Pipes of limited. diameters that are sealed WIth fire-stopping, or sealed with sleeving of non-
combustible pipe material.

5.5.4  The specification of cavity barriers should not be confused with the specification of fire stopping between
fire resisting elements, e.g. walls and floors, which will afford the same level of fire resistance as the fire
resisting elements themselves. These principles are illustrated in the diagram below.

Closa top Sub-divide extenahe
of cavity cavitiss Root apase
) -
Woi forming T
 badroom or e o Compartment wall )
protected Fccommodation -
1 ascape rottes
Compartment Sub-divide extensive )
fioor | cavities
-3 é“Ar)l Fleor space
i E | [
%ﬁﬁﬁ'——‘él Celling spoca
- T
Cloae around
openings Gilons around adges Accommodation

4

€ ) l "l Floor space

Fire-Stopping (Stme fire reslstance as compardment — not cnvéty barrder) - "

‘\1 ..
. Cavity Borier

6.0  FIRE SERVICE ACCESS

6.0.1 Schedule 1 of the Building Regulations requires the following functional reqmrement to be met in respect
of B5, Access and facilities for the fire service:

(1) The building shail be designed and constructed s0 as fo provide reasonable facilities fo assist fire
fighters in the protection of life. _

{2) Reasonable provisions shall be made wrthm the site of the building to enable fire appl:ances fo gain
access lo the building.

6.0.2 The following discusses the implications of these requirements on the proposed design with regard to
access and facilities for the Fire Service withih and around the building.

Peckham Levels 16 March 2016
Preliminary Fire Strategy Report — Issue 3 Page 19 of 25




74

Conlph'lnccUK

6.1

37 3Am 16.8m 19.2m 3.7m 14tonnes*

Fire Fightiﬁg Access

Under Building Regulations as a change of use fire service access should be improved to current standards.
Following BS9999 recommendations the building overall is less than 18m but more than 7.5m in height
with a floor area greafer than 900sgm and therefore fire service access is should be based on internal

access via fire fighting shafts that serve all [evels. However, as the building is less than 18m in height it is’

proposed that the upgrades to the fire fighting access consider the new accommodation in isolation and
fire fighting lifts do not need consideration.

Based on the above premise it is proposed that the two remote end staircases serving Levels 5 and 6 are
each upgraded to fire fighting shafts that exclude fire fighting lifts. Each fire fighting shaft will consist of a
fire fighting staircase, fire fighting lobbies at each level, smoke clearance and a dry rising water main. The
fire fighting shaft will be designed in accordance with BS9999. .
All parts of the refurbished accommodation will be covered within 60m of a dry rising main outlet that is
located in a fire fighting lobby. Fire service vehicle access will be available to within 18m of the dry rising
main inlet points, with the inlets visible from the fire appliance.

It is understood that the building currently has an existing dry rising water main present in one of these

staircases and therefore itis proposed that this dry main is refurblshed rather than a completely new main
being provided for this fire fighting shaft.

Plans for the building should be kept by the fire alarm panel in ground floor entrance with ideally an
addHional sef located in the enfrance to each escape staircase.

Any accesslsecurity measures in and around the site {especially any bollards preventing vehicle access)
are bypass-able by the fire service.

The external vehtcle access provisions 1o the site access roads will aciopt the recommendations from ADB
Table 20 as outlined below:

N U Minimum
.~ turning circle clearance ©  carrying

~ hetweén walls height | capacity

Minimum Minimum

Naotes: = This has been increased from the 12.5tonnes discussed in ADB to reflect LFEPA Guidance Note, GN_29, which noles that the
minimum carrying capacities for London Fire Brigade applidhces has increased sinca the ADB guidance was praduced,
6.3 Fire Suppression Systems
'6.3.1 No fire suppressmn systems are present wnthln the existing building and none are proposed within this
project.
6.4 Smoke Venting Systems
6.4.1 General Accommodation
6.4.2 No smoke venting facilities are recommended or present fo the general accommodation areas in this
building based on the recommendations within BS9999. It should however be noted that the building is
likely to include windows on the general accommodation floors_that could be used for smoke clearance
purposes during fire fighting operations.
6.4.3  Fire Fighting Shafis
6.4.4 The two fire fighting shafts will be provided with- smoke clearance ventilation as part of the fire service
access measures, In accordance with BS9999 this ventilation will be in the form of either a 1sgm remotely
openable vent from the head of the fire fighting staircase or 1sqm manually openable windows at each
storey level in the staircase. In addition each fire fighting lobby will be pm\nded with a 1.5s8gm manually
openable window vent to outside.
Peckham Levels 16 Marﬁh 2016

Preliminary Fire Strategy Report — Issue 3 ’ Page 20 of 25




75

C01111)Iia11cét31(

6.4.5 CarPark

6.4.6 Smoke clearance and environmental ventilation is needed from car parks. BS9999 recommends that a car
park be provided with ventilation to two sides equally to achieve a minimum natural vent area of 2.5% of
the floor area. However, the environmental ventilation requirements override this. Approved Document F
(ADF) recommends that permanent ventilation to two sides equally is provided. This ventilation should
achieve a free vent area of at least 5% of the floor area,

6.4.7 In this case the car park is expected to be ventilated naturally by permanent openings in the fagade that
achieve in excess of 5% natural ventilation. It would appear likely that the ventilation wouid be one-sided
rather than by crossflow however this Is cansidered to be acceptable on the basis that the car park is not
con31derabEy deep {i.e. the cars would be relatively close to the vents) and the ventilation would be higher
than the minimum 5% vent area recommended. ‘

6.5 Emergency Power Supplies

6.5.1 In the event of a failure of the mains power supply a secondary backup power supply will be provided to
feed all life safety systems that require electricity to function as intended. The secondary supply will be
appropriate for the life safety system concerned. The following life safety systems include a backup power
supply

Any illuminated emergency signage
*  Emergency lighting
+  Automatic fire alarm and detection system
+ Al fire alarm interlinked fire/fsmoke dampers
+  Automatic fire curtains (if applicable)

6.5.2 Where sliding or power opening doors are used for escape from the accommodation each door should
includes a backup power supply to ensure that they can be used in the event of a mains power failure.

6.5.3 It should be ensured that all power and control cab[mq reqwred for life safety equipment within the building

is specified and installed in accordance with BS 8519

6.6 Fire Fighting Lifts

6.6.1 As discussed earlier no fire fighting lifts are present or proposed within these works.

6.6.2 In accordance with BS EN 81-73" the passenger lifts will be provided with a means of grounding the lifts.
As the building includes an automatic fire alarm system the British Standard recommends that the grounding
facility should be by automatic means. In this case it is recommended that the lifts ground automatically on
the:activation of the:fife-alarm:-system: :

6.7 Wet and Dry Risers

6.7.1 As discussed in Section 6.1 the two fire fighting shafts proposed will each include a dry rising water main
as part of the fire fighting shaft facilities. The dry rising water mains will have outlets located in the fire
fighting lobbies at each level and the dry main inlet will ideally be located adjacent to the fire fighting shaft
entrances but ultimately these will be within 18m of a fire appliance parking position and also visible from
the fire appliance. :

6.7.2  All parts of the new accommodation will be covered within 60m of a dry main outlet located in the fire fighting

“lobbies.

6.7.3 The dry mains will be designed and installed in accordance with BS 9990'°, Particularly attention will be
paid to the fixing heights and recess requirements for landing valves as detailed below.

Peckham Levels . 16 March 2016

Preliminary Fire Strategy Report — Issue 3 V Page 210125




76

CornpliancéiJK' )

6.8

6.8.1

6.8.2

7.0

7.0.1

7.0.2

7.0.3

7.04

Aglaatic: T
A telpasd 200 diin |- . .
; B i —H 508l réund

75 max 4[4~

{230 min

750

All dimensions
I lllimelvis

.
i

™ Breeching
injel al
ground
''''' level

C DAY iy
- valve

H

H

1
- ...-.I-..‘
e

~

Hydrants

Until April 2007 the Building Regulations did not include requirements to provide additional fire hydrants
beyond what was already provided in the public highways, however recenl amendmenis to Approved
Document B have included a recommendation to consider this as part of the development of the building
design.

As the works within this project do not.create any new compartments iarger than 2808qm there is no
requirement to consider the provision of any addition_al fire hydrants within the project.

FIRE SAFETY MANAGEMENT

The primary focus of this stratagy is on two groups, the persons present in the building and the provisions
associated with ensuring safe egress, and on fire-fighter protection. It is considered that in addressing these
any impact on the environment and other persons will be minimised to a reasonable level. It is believed
that the strategy outlined in the previous sections together with an effective fire manual and tisk assessment
developed from this strategy provide a template for effective-fire management of these premises.

Regulation 38 of the Building Regulations require that the fire strategy be brought to the attention of building
management and incorporated into the risk assessment that should be carried out under the Regulatory
Reform (Fire Safety) Order together with staff training, systems maintenance ete. and documented.

The Regulatory Reform {Fire Safety) Order 2005 reguires that systems provided for fire safety are
maintained in good working order at all times. This includes fire fighting equipment together with other
facilities to be provided for the safety of people in the building and to help fire fighters.

Appendix G of the current Appraved Decument B {Regulation 38) requires information to be passed onto
the responsible person on completion of the project. This project is considered a complex building and
therefore the following information is required where applicable;

«  This fire strategy ' .

* Al design assumptions relating to the management of the building (where not included in the fire
sirategy)

*  Escape routes, escape strategy and muster points )

*  Details of all passive fire safety measures including compartmentation, cavily barriers, fire doors, self
closing fire doors and other doors equipped with relevant hardware (e.g. access controls), duct
dampers and fire shutters,

*  Fire detector hears, smoke detector heads, alarm call-points, detection/alarm control panels, alarm
sounders, emergency communication systems, CCTV, fire safety signage, emergency lighting, fire
extinguishers, dry and wet risers and other fire fighting equipment, other interior facllities for the fire

Peckham Levels ) © 16 March 2016
Preliminary Fire Strategy Report — [ssue 3 Page 22 0of 25




77

Compliance

service, emergency control rooms, location of hydrants outside the building, other exterior facilities for
the fire service.

¢ Details of all active fire safety measures including:

o  Sprinkler system(s) design, including isclating valves and control equipment
o Smoke control system(s) (or HVAGC system with a smoke control function) design, including mode
of operation and control systems.

«  Any high risk areas {e.g. heating machinery) and particular hazards

» As built plans of the building showing the locations of the above items.

«  Spedifications of any fire safety equipment provided, including operational details, operators manuals,
software, system zoning and routine inspection, testing and maintenance schedules. Records of any
acceptance or commissioning test. ‘

«  Any provision incorporated into the building to facilitate the evacuation of disabled people.

+  Any other details appropriate for the specific building. .

7.05 This information is mainly provided in the form of as built plans, but supplemented in this case by the fire
strategy i.e. this document. Marked up as-built plans will be provided by the architect on completion.

7.0.6 Using this information and the original fire strategy the “responsible person” should ensure a fire risk
assessment is carried out for each tenancy with the overali landlord of the building coordinating the risk
assessments as well as providing their own overarching landlord’s fire risk assessment. In each case it is
recommended that the risk assessments are recorded, kept with the other information indicated in this
document and updated on an annual basis or if any significant change is made to the fire risk or facilities
in these areas.

7.0.7 ltis suggested that a fire manual {see BS 9999) should be developed for the building bringing together all
aspects needed for the effective fire safety management of the building.

8.0 CONCLUSIONS & RECOMMENDATIONS

8.0.1 The proposals outlined in this document seek to demonstrate a level of fire safety equal to or greater than
the general standard implied by compliance with the recommendations in BS9999. This level of safety
therefore satisfies the functional requirements of the Building Regulations relating to fire safety.

8.0.2 The fire strategy described in this report can be summarised as follows:

»  Means of escape will be based on simultaneous evacuation of all areas of the building (i.e. both the
new accommodation and the existing Bold Tendencies accommaodation) on the full operation of the
fire alarm and detection system. Due to the exit arrangements in the building on the upper floors it is
proposed that an acknowledgement and investigation period is included in the event of a single smoke
detector-activating in-order-to assistttis-management-of-an-evacuation.-

« Integral to the design is the inclusion of temporary places of safety within the new Levels 5 and 6
events space. This area will be separated off as a standalone compartment floor plus the floor will be
sub-divided into two approximately equal fire compartments. Each of the fire compartments will
contain adequate queuing space for the entire cccupancy on the floor plate and each compartment
will have access to at least two staircases.- Underpinning this holding philosophy will be an L2 standard
automatic fire alarm and detection system plus a high degree of trained staff present.

«  As noted the building will include an automatic fire alarm and detection system, which will be designed
and installed to a category L2 Standard as described in BS5838 Part 1, including voice alarm system.
The fire alarm system will function as a single entity with respect to the existing Bold Tendencies and
the new accommadation. No interlinks are proposed with the adjacent cinema.

« Al elements of structure will afford a minimum of 6¢ minutes fire resistance. As part of the escape
justification the new accommodation will be separated from both the cinema and Bold Tendencles with
compartment walls or floors that afford 60 minutes fire resistance. In addition Levels 5 and 6 of the
new accommodation will also include a 60minute compartment floor separation from Levels 3 and 4
below. Additionally Levels 5 and 6 will include a 60minute compartment wall to sub-divide the floor
plate into two approximately equal halves. The two remote end staircases on Levels 5 and 6 will be
upgraded to fire fighting shafts that will afford 120 minutes fire resistance with FD80S self closing
doors. Internal separation within the fire fighting shafts will afford 80 minutes fire resistance with FD30S
self closing doors.

Peckham Levels : . 18 March 2016

Preliminary Fire Strategy Report - Issue 3 ‘ Page 23 of 25




78

Complianc )

8.0.3

9.0
9.0.1

9.1

9.2

9.2.1

9.3
9.3.1

9.3.2

9.4

»  Fire fighting access will primarily be achieved by the upgrading of the two maost remote end staircases
to fire fighting shafts that exclude fire fighting lifts. Each fire fighting shaft will therefore cansist of a
fire fighting staircase, fire fighting lobbies smoke clearance ventilation and a dry rising water main. All
parts of the new accommodation are covered within 60m of a dry rising main outlet within a fire fighting
lobby.

Based upon the above proposals it is considered that adequate measures are provided to meet the
functional requirements of the Building Regulations.

LIMITATIONS AND ASSUMPTIONS

The information limitations and assumptions used in the preparation of this report are described below.

. Information Provided

This document is based on the drawings and supporting lnformatzon issued to Comphance UK by the
design team.

' Building Regulations

This report considers Building Regulations which deal with life safety only. Property protection, business
continuity and insurance issues are not addressed in this report.

. Other Limitations

Complying with the recommendations of this report will not guarantee that a fire will not occur.

This report has been prepared for the sole benefit, use and information of the Peckham Levels project and
client team and the liability of Compliance UK, its directors and employees in respect of the information
contained in the report will not extend to any third party.

‘References

1. B8 9998: 2008, Code of practice for fire safety in the design, management and use of buildings

" 2. Building Regulations, Approved Document B — Volume 2, April 2007, Fire Safety: Buitdings other than

dwelling houses

3. BS 5839 Part 9: 2011, Fire detection and fire alarm systems for buildfngs. Code of practice for the
design, instaliation; commissioning and 'maintenance.of emergency voice communication systems

4, BS 5839 Part 1: 2013, Fire detection and fire alarm systems for buildings. Code of practice for design,
installation, commissicning and maintenance of systems in hon-domestic premises

5. BS 5266 Part 1: 2011, Emergency lighting. Code of practice for the emergency lighting of premises

6. BS 5499 Part 4: 2013, Safely signs, including fire safety signs — Part 4: Code of practice fore escape
route signing

7. BS ISO 3864 Part 1: 2011, Graphical symbols — Safety colours and safety signs — Part 1: Design
principles for safety signs

8.- BRE Guide 187: 2014, External fire spread: building separation and boundary distances

9. BS 476 Part 22: 1987, Fire tests on building materials and structures. Methods for determination of
the fire resistance of non-loadbearing elements of construction -

10. BS EN 1634 Part 1. 2008, Fire resistance and smoke control tests for door, shutter and, openable
window assemblies and elements of building hardware. Fire resistance tests for doors, shutters and
opehable windows.

11. BS EN 1366 Part 2: 1999, Fire resistance tests for service:installations. Fire dampers

Peckham Levels ' 16 March 2016
Preliminary Fire Strategy Report — Issue 3 Page 24 of 25




79

ComplianceUR

12. BS EN 13501 Part 3: 2005 + A1: 2009, Fire classification of construction products and building
elements. Classification using data from fire resistance tests on products and elements used in building
service installations: fire resisting ducts and fire dampers

13. BS 5588 Part 9: 1999, Fire precautions in the design, construction and use of buildings. Code of
practice for ventilation and air conditioning ductwork

14. BS 8519: 2010, Selection and installation of fire-resistant power and control cable systems fir life safety
and fire fighting applications. Code of practice :

15. BS EN 81-73: 2005, Safety rules for the construction and installation of lifts. Particular applications for
passenger and goods passenger lifts. Behaviour of lifts in the event of fire

16. BS 9990: 2008, Code of practice for non-automatic fire fighting systems in buildings

Peckham Levels ' 16 March 2018
Preliminary Fire Strategy Report — |ssue 3 Page 25 of 25




80

Peckham Levels
Southwark

Environmental Noise Survey and
Noise Impact Report

22938/ENS1

: 30 March 2016

For:

Hamnn Tucker Associates
Consultants in Acoustics Noise & Vibration

Head Office: Duke House, 1-2 Duke Street, Woking, Surrey, GU21 5BA (1) +44 (0) 1483 770 595
Manchester Office: First Floor, 346 Deansgate, Manchester, M3 4LY (t) +44 {0} 161 832 7041
{w) hanntucker.co.uk (8) enquiries@hanntucker.co.uk




81

N

AR
sk

Hann Tucker Associates

Environmental Noise Survey and Noise Impact Report .
22938/ENS1

Document Control

. Date Comment Prépared by o
0 | 3070372016 ) James Mackenzie John Ridpath
Assistant consultant Director
BSc(Hons), MA, BSc{Hons), MIOA,

AMICA MIEnvSc

This report has been prepared by Hann Tucker Associates Limited (HTA) with all reasonable skill, care and diligence in accordance with
generally accepted acoustic constiltancy principles and the purposes and terms agreed hbetween HTA and our Client. Any information provided
by third parties and referred to herein may not have been checked or verified by HTA unless expressly stated otherwise. This document contains
confidential and commercially sensitive information and shall not be disclosed to third parties. Any thicd party relies upon this document at their
own risk.




82

P

i

Hann Tucker Associates

Environmental Noise Survey and Noise Impact Report
22938/ENS1

Contents Page
1.0 Introduction 1
2.0 Objectives 1
3.0 Site Description 1
4.0 Acoustic Terminology 2
5.0 Methodology 2
6:0 Results 5
7.0 Discussion Of Noise Climate 6
8.0  Noise Emission Criteria 6
9.0 Noise Impact Assessments 6
10.0  Conclusions | 14
Attachments

Appendix A — Acoustic Terminology

This report has been prepared by Hann Tucker Associates Limited (HTA) with all reasonable skill, care and difigence in accordance with
generally accepted acoustic consultancy principles and the purposes and terms agreed between HTA and our Clisnt. 'Any information provided
by third parties and referred to hersin may not have baen checked or verified by HTA unless expressly stated otherwise. This document contains
confidential and commercially sensitive information and shall not be disclosed to third parties. Any third party relies upon this document at their
own Tisk.




83

Hann Tucker Associates HT; 22938/ENS1 30 March 2016 Page 10of 14

1.0

2.0

3.0

3.1

Introduction

The conversion of an existing multi-storey car park in Peckham into creative works space and
events venue has been proposed. The development includes a number of proposals which may
lead to noise being emitted-to the local surroundings including functions in the main event space

and new air conditioning plant.

A detailed environmental noise survey is therefore required to establish the existing ba'ckground

noise environment around the site.

This report presents the survey methodology and findings. The survey data has been/may be

used as the bases for various acoustic design/assessment purposes.

Objectives

To establish, by means of detailed fully manned environmental noise monitoring, the existing
A-weighted (dBA) Lso, Leq and Lmax environmental noise levels at selected accessible street

positions.

To measure Leq, and Lmax octave band spectra noise levels for typical daytime periods at each

measurement position in order to obtain a more detailed description of the noise climate.

Based on the resuits of the noise survey, and with reference to the requirements of the Local
Authority, to recommend suitable plant noise emission criteria. To assess the proposed building

services plant noise emissions to the ngarest noise sensitive receptor.

To assess the likely noise emissions to the nearest noise sensitive receptor when the main

event space is in use.

Site Description

Location

The site i located at the southern end of Cerise Road and falls within Southwark Borough

Councils jurisdiction. See Location Map below.




84

Hann Tucker Associates HT: 22938/ENS1 30 March 2016 Page 2 of 14

3.2

4.0

5.0

5.1

e

()

Location Map (Imagery 2016 Bluesky, Digital Globe, Getmapping ple, Infoterra & Bluesky)

Description

The site is occupied by a multi-storey car park extending from level -1 up to level 8 (top deck).
The site is surrounded to the south by a railway line and private residencies to the north, west
and east. The western half of the building is occupied by Peckamplex, a multiségeen cinema
facility. o o
Acoustic Terminology g

For an explanation of the acoustic terminology used in this report please refer to Appendix A
enclosed. '

Methodolbgy

The survey was undertaken by James Mackenzie BSc (Hons).

Procedure

Fully manned environmental noise maonitoring was undertaken between the following times:




85

Hann Tucker Associates - HT: 22938/ENS1 30 March 2016 Page 3 of 14

Wednesday 24“‘ February 2016 - Thursday 25‘“ February 2016 21:00—02:00
Friday 26 February 2016 14:00 - 16:00
Saturday 28™ February 2016 — Sunday 20" February 2016 22:00 - 02:00

During the survey periods the wind conditions were light and the sky was generally overcast.
There was no rain during the survey. Road surfaces were dry throughout the survey periods.

These conditions are considered suitable for obtaining representative measurement results.

Measurements were taken of the A-weighted (dBA) Loo, Leqand Limax sound pressure ievels over
periods of' not less than 10 minutes in each hour. Atypical noises were excluded as far as
reasonably possible. The noise levels measured are therefore assumed to be representative

of the noise climate during the hour in which the measurements were taken

5.2 Measurement Positions

The noise level measurements were undertaken at three positions as described in the table
below. -

Position No .| o0 0T LA S T Deseription

The sound level meter was ldcated to the north of the eastern end of
1 the car park, away from reflective surfaces. The microphone was
located approximately 1.2m above ground level.

T

) s _ The sound level meter was located to the east of the car park, away -
' 2 . from reflective surfaces. The microphone was focated approxrmately
1.2m above.ground level.

The sound level meter was located to the south of the eastern end of
3 the car park, away from reflective surfaces. The microphone was
located approximately 1.2m above ground level.

. The sound level meter was located to the west of the wastern end of the
4 car park, away from reflective surfaces. The microphone was located
approximately 1.2m above ground level.

The positions were selected in order to assess typical noise levels incident at the building
fagade during the daytime for subsequent use in calculating the acoustic requirements of the
external building fabric. The positions were also selected in order to assess the lowest noise
levels at the development site for subsequent use in sefting plant noise emission criteria and

are shown on the plan below.




86

30 March 2016

Page 4 of 14

Hann Tucker Associates HT: 22938/ENS1

5.3

3

Infoterra & Bluesky)

Instrumentation

Plan Showing Manned Measuwrement Positions (Imégery 2018 Bluesky, Digital Globe, Getmapping plc

The instrumentation used during the surveys is presented in the table below:

N i SR Seri_al = . T
Description. . Manufacturer | Type | o | o Calibration
Type 1 . . Salford Uni calibration on
Precision Sound Level Meter ?ruel and Kjeer 2260 211499.4 12/03/2015
. . . Salford Uni Calibration
Type 1 Calibrator Brlel and Kjaer 4231 2095100 on 09/03/2015

The sound level meter was mounted on a tripod and was fitted- with a Brilel and Kjeer’

microphone wi'ndshield.

changes were found to have occurred {no more than 0.1 dB).

The sound level meter, was calibrated prior io and on completion of the surveys. No significant




5
2,

p

&

‘b\‘-“}

87

F;
&
b
Hann Tucker Associates HT: 22938/ENS1 30 March 2018 Page 5 of 14
6.0 Results
The fully manned survey measurements are recorded below.
il | . Sound Levels dBA
-Day/Time .. | R W
Wednesday 24" Feb 21:.00-22:00 43 52 68
) 22:00-—23:00 42 50 G8
23:00-00:00 43 54 76
Thursday 256% Feb 00:00 ~ 01:00 39 43 60
01:00 - 02:00 38 49 70
1 Friday 26" Feb 14:00 - 15:00 44 51 72
16:00— 16:00 43 51 73
Saturday 28" Feb 22:00 - 23:00 43 48 - B9
23:00 - 00:00 44 47 66
Sunday 29" Feb 00:00-01:00 44 47 65
01:00-02:00 42 49 78
Wednesday 24 Feb 21:00-22:00 43 52 66
22.00—-23:00 42 57 77
23:00-00:00 42 45 62
Thursday 25" Feb 00:00-01:.00 39 49 66
01:00-02:00 39 48 59
2 Friday 26% Feb 14.00— 15:00 47 52 64
15:00 — 16:00 47 55 78
Saturday 28" Feb 22.00—23.00 47 53 69
23:00 — 00:00 46 51 65
Sunday 28" Feb 00:00 — 01:00 46 53 73
) 01:00 — 02:00 45 52 62
Wednesday 24" Feb 21:00 = 22:00 40 61 81
22:00 - 23:00 40 54 75
23:00 - 00:00 39 53 78
Thursday 25" Feb 00:00 — 01:00 - 38 52 73
01:00 - 02:00 37 51 73
3 - - Friday 26" Feb 14:00 — 15:00 ' 44 54 75
o 15:00 -186:00 44 55~ 76~
Saturday 28" Feb 22:00 - 23:00 45 50 68
23:00 — 00:00 44 51 67
Sunday 2g% Feb 00:00 — 01:00 43 50 65
01:00 - 02:00 42 53 - 74
Wednesday 24" Feb 21:.00 — 22:00 43 53 75
22:00-23:00 43 54 77
23:00 - 00:00 - 42 56 78
Thursday 25% Feb 0C:00—01:00 41 53 73
01:00 - 02:00 40 50 - n
4 Friday 260 Feb 14:00 - 15:00- - - -
15:00 = 16:00 - - -
Saturday 28" Feb 22:00-23:00 45 . B3 75
23:00 = 00:00 46 54 69
Sunday 29" Feb 00:00 - 01:00 45 54 72
01:00-02:00 43 52 68




&

4

4

£

88

Hann Tucker Associates HT: 22938/ENS1 30 March 2018 Page 6 of 14

7.0

8.0

9.0

Discussion Of Noise Climate

The background noise level was dominated by local road traffic movements at each
measurement location with the addition of intermittent train movement noise-to the south of the
site.

Noise Emission Criteria

We understand the London Borough of Southwark require the following:

Plant Noise

The rated noise level from any plant, together with any associated ducting, shall be 10 dB(A)
or more below the measured LA90 level at the nearest noise sensitive premises. The method
of assessment shall be carried in accordance with B54142:1987 'Rating industrial noise
affecting mixed residential and industrial areas'

Operational Noise Breakout

We have received confirmation from London Borough of Southwark that the criteria applied to

plant noise should also be applied to operational noise breakout.

We therefore propose the following plant/operational noise emission limits:

v

R . Daytime . . C T Night Time,
w1 Position - . (07;00!: 23:00) o) _’3*(23:30'_--'07:00) =
1 32 28
2 32 29
3 30 27
4 33 30

Noise Impact Assessments

We have reviewed the proposed area uses and have identified the following areas as potentially
generating high internal noise levels:

- Level -1 Event Space (Live Bands / Amplified Music)
- Levels 1 & 2 Workshops (Electrical Tools)
- Level 8 Dance Studio

Woe have also assessed the noise emissions of the proposed ventilation fans.




89

Hann Tucker Associates HT: 22938/ENS1 30 March 2016

Page 7 of 14

9.1 Music Event Noise Assessment

We understand that live music / amplified music events could be held in the Level -1 Event

Space which is located on the eastern end of the building (see following floor plan}:

L]

—

We have assessed the likely noise breakout from one of these events based on an internal

noise level of approximately 100dBA (Lasg). The octave band noise level Lsed in our calculations

are as follows and were measured in & noisy bar/club:

Leq Sound'Pressure Level (dBy . .

) Octave Band Centre Frequency (Hz) .

k] T2k ] ek

MNoisy Bar/Club Noise 95.9 946 | 853

79.6

76.8

100

The external wall construction is proposed as follow:

- Existing brickwork
- 2Zx15mm cement particle board lining
- B0mm acoustic Insulation in 100mm cavity

- 140mm thick medium density blockwork

We have calculated the likely contribution from noise through the wall to the nearest residential

premises located on Moncrieff Street.




2

90

Hann Tucker Associates HT; 22938/ENS1 30 March 2018 Page 8 of 14

9.2

We have used the following equafion for Inside to Outside sound reduction:
Lpgoun = Lpgnside)— 6 — 8 — R - 20legior + 10logioA

R = composite sound reduction of wall

r = distance from radiating part of wall to window (assumed 11m in calculation)

A = area of radiating wall {height x width)

- Sound Pressurelevel .
@ Octave Band Centre Frequency (Hz) .~ .= . -
63 | 125|260 ‘| 500 | 1000 | 2000 | 4000 | 8000 | dBA
Lp{Inside) 95.9 95.5 g7.9 99.9 94.6 853 | 796 76.8 100
-6 . 8.0 -6.0 -6.0 -6.0 -6.0 6.0 | 6.0 -6.0
-8 -8.0 -8.0 -8.0 -8.0 -8.0 -8.0 -3.0 -8.0
-R -38.0 | -60.0 -60.0 | -60.0 | 60.0 | -60.0 | -60.0 -60.0
-20Log10r '

{(11m) -20.8 | -20.8 -20.8 | -20.8 -208 [ -20.8 -20.8 -20.8
+10Log10A 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12
Directivity 5.0 5.5 6.0 8.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0

Result 40.1 28.2 211 231 i7.8 85 2.8 0 237

The above calculation indicates compliance with the proposed daytime and night time noise
emission limit based on the assumed internal reve.rberant sound level.

Workshop Noise Assessment

We understand that the proposed Workshop space on Levels 1 and 2 could confain drilling /
cutting machinery. The Level 1 Workshop is proposed for location in the south eastern corner
of the- building (within gridlines N-R, 2-4). The workshop windows on the eastern fagade face
the residencies on Moncrieff Street (see following fioor plan):




Hann Tucker Associates

91

HT: 22938/ENS1

30 March 2016

Page 8 of 14

R e )

125 S

e e e e o

We have assessed the likely noise breakout from this area based on an internal noise level of

approximately 78dBA (Laeq). The octave band noise level used in our calculations are as follows

and were measured in a professional drilling workshop:

v “ileq Sound Pressure Level (dB)

63

- @ Octave Band Centre Frequency (Hz) :

125 - ko

250.;

500

Dritling Workshop

{3 min Leq drill operating) 71.2

719

751

77.5

723

67.0

78

The external wall construction is proposed as follow:

- Existing concrete wall (100mm minimum assumed)

- Rw32dB Glazing

We have calculated the likely confribution from noise through the wall to the nearest residential

premises located on Moncrieff Street,




92

2 ;i
=, .
Hann Tucker Associales HT: 22038/ENS " 30 March 2016 - Page 10 of 14
We have used the following equation for Inside to Outside sound reduction:
Lptouy = Lpgnside)— 6 — 8 — R ~ 20logqor + 10logicA
R = composite sound reduction of wall (windows shut)
r = distance from radiating part of wall to window (assumed 11m in calcutation)
. A = area of radiating wall (height x width)
R Sound Pressure '“evel
g .-':@ Qctave Band Centre_. :,requency (Hz) LR
63 | 125 ¢ ”“2_50_ T 500 | 1000 | 2000.] 4000.] 8000 | dBA .
Lp{Inside} 712 71.9 75.1 775 72.3 69.0 67.0 5Y.2 78
-6 -6.0 -6.0 -6.0 8.0 -6.0 -6.0 5.0 6.0
-8 -8.0 -8.0 -8.0 -3.0 -8.0 -8.0 -8.0 -8.0
-R -22.1 -25.2 243 -31.3 -42.0 -41.1 -42.9 -42.9
-20Log10r (11m) | -20.8 -20.8 -20.8 -20.8 -20.8 -20.8 -20.8 -20.8
+10Log10A 15.0 15,0 15.0 15.0 15.0 15.0 15.0 15.0
Assumed on )
50% Within -3 -3 -3 -3 -3 -3 -3 -3
Hour )
~ Directivity 5 5.5 6 | 6 & 6 6
Result 313 29.4 34.0 29.3 13.5 11.2 7.3 0 291
The above calculation is based on the windows being shut and indicates compliance with the
proposed daytime noise emission limit of 32dBA based on the assumed internal reverberant
sound level.
9.3  Fitness Studio Noise Assessment

We understand that amplified music could be played in the Level 6 Dance Studios located on

the north eastern end of the building (see following floor plan).




93

Page 11 of 14

30 March 2016

HT: 22938/ENS1

We have assessed the likely noise breakout from this area (Dance Studio 4) based on an

Hann Tucker Associates

éﬁ ?f_"r’ -
44

‘internal noise level of approximately 81dBA (Laeq). The octave band noise level used in our

calculations are as follows and were measured in a fitness class with amplified music:

80.8

4

%

Ak

5[78.61693|669 | 63.4

1,500

- ’Leq Sound Pressure Level (dB)
@ Octave Band Centre Frequency (Hz)

1

2.

779775 | 80.0 |76

Amplified
Music (5 min Leq)

Fitness Class —

The external wall construction is proposed as follow:

Existing concrete wall {(100mm minimum assumed)

Rw32dB Glazing

We have calculated the likely contribution from noise through the wall to the nearest residential

premises located on Cicely Road.



MHann Tucker Associates

94

HT: 22938/ENS1

30 March 2016

Page 12 of 14

9.4

We have used the following equation for Inside to Outside sound reduction:

Lpgouy = Lpgnsice) — 6 — 8 — R - 20log1or + 10logioA

R = composite sound reduction of wall {(windows shut)

r = distance from radiating part of wall to window (assumed 18m in calculation)

A = area of radiating wall (height x width)

i Sound Pressure Level
__@ Octave Band Centre Frequency (Hz) .

63 7| 125 .1 250 _50_0__ ‘| 1000 | “2000 | 4000 ‘| 8000.| dBA

Lp{lnside) 779 | 775 | 800 | 765 | 786 | 693 | 669 | 63.4 | 808
6 60 | 60 | 60 | 60.{ 60 | 60 | 60 | 60
-8 80 | 80 | 80 | 80 | 80 | 80 | -80 | 80
R 230 | 261 | 253 | 322 | 428 | -41.9 | -436 | -436
20Logi0r (18m) | -25.1 | 251 | 251 | -251 | 25.1 | -2561 | -26.1 | -25.4
+10Log10A 172 | 172 | 172 | 172 | 172 | 472 | 172 | 172
Directivity 3 3.5 4 4 4 4 4 4

Result 360 | 330 | 368 | 264 [ 179 | 85 | 654 | 19 | 298

The above calculation is based on the windows being shut and indicates compliance with the

proposed daytime noise emission limit of 32dBA based on the assumed internal reverberant

sound level.

If higher internal noise than those used in our calculations are required, remedial works should

be introduced to provide sufficient sound attenuation. This may include introducing bfockwork

across window openings on the eastern end of building. Any remedial works should be

assessed by a éuitably qualified acoustic consultant.

Plant Noise Assessment

The mechanical services plant proposed for this development includes the following:

- 4 x condenser units

- Mutltiple extract fans, extracting through northern and southern elevations

The condenser units are proposed for location in a Level -1 plant area;




95

Page 13 of 14

30 March 2016

HT: 22938/ENS1

Hann Tucker Associates

The upper section of the wall to the rear of the plantroom will be open to the car park spacé.

-

Each condenser unit has an acoustic rating of 59dBA @ 1m. Our calculations indicate the

cumulative condenser noise level at the nearest residency, located approximately 45 metres to -

the north should comply with the proposed plant noise emission criteria.

Each extract fan will be fitted with an in-duct sound attenuator to ensure compliance with the

plant noise emission criteria.

(External To Site)

Ise

tor Noi

isi

Vv

9.5

The proposed main route for visitors is from Rye Lane to the rear (south) of the building.



96

Hann Tucker Associates HT: 22938/ENS] 30 March 2016 Page 14 of 14

10.0

This route will allow the visitors to reach the site / a main road with minimal contact with
residential buildings. We believe there are a small number of residential units at 1% floor level
overlooking the proposed pedestrian route between Rys Lane and the proposed entrance to
the site. We recommend the proposed pedestrian route is carefully managed, especially during

‘the latér hours of oberation to reduce any adverse noise impact.

Conclusions

A detailed environmental noise survey has been undertaken in order to establish the currently

prevailing erivironmental noise climate around the site.

Noise emission criteria have been recommended based on the results of the noise survey and
with reference to the requirements of the Local Authority.

QOperational noise has been assessed to the nearest noise sensitive premises. The assessment
has determined that the operational noise emissions (based on assumed internal noise levels)

should comply with the proposed noise criteria.

The proposed visitor route between the site entrance a‘nd Rye Lane will require managing,
especially during the later hours of operation to reduce any adverse noise impact on overlooking

residencies.

All mechanical extract fans will be fitted with in-duct attenuation to ensure compliance with the

plant noise emission criteria.




97

Hann Tucker Associates HT: 22038/ENS1 30 March 2016 Appendix A

Appendix A

The acoustic terms used in this report are defined as follows:

dB

dBA

LaoT

Leq,T

Lmax

Lw

Decibel - Used as a measurement of sound level. Decibels are not an absolute unit of
measurement but an expression of ratic between two quantities expressed in logarithmic
form. The relationships between Decibel levels do not work in the same way that non-

logarithmic (linear) numbers work (e.g. 30dB + 30dB = 33dB, not 60dB).

The human ear is more susceptible to mid-frequency noise than the high and low
frequencies. The ‘A’-weighting scale approximates this response and allows sound levels
to be expressed as an overail single figure value in dBA. The a subscriptAis applied to an
acoustical pafameter to indicate the stated noise level is A-weighted

It should be noted that levels in dBA do.not have a linear relationship to each other; for
similar noises, a change in noise level of 10dBA represents a doubling or halving of
subjective loudness. A change of 3dBA is just perceptible; ‘

Leo is the noise level exceeded for 90% of the period T (i.e. the quietest 10% of the

measurement) and is often used to describe the background noise level.

LeqT is the equivalent continuous sound pressure level. It is an average of the total sound

energy measured over a specified time period, T.

Lmax is the maximum sound pressure level recorded over the period stated. Lmax Is
sometimes used in assessing environmental noise where occasional loud noises oceur,
which may have little sffect on the Leq noise level.

Sound Pressure Level (SPL) is the sound pressure relative to a standard reference
pressure of 2 x 10% Pa. This level varies for a given source according to a number of
factors (including but not limited to: distance from the source; positioning; screening and

meteorological effects).

Sound Power Level (SWL)'is the total amount of sound energy inherent in a particular
sound source, independent of its environment. It is a logarithmic measure of the sound

power in comparison to a specified reference level (usually 10-12 W),




98

Dispersal Procedure Document

1.

o

10.

During the last 30 mins of any licensable activity that continues after midnight we will
reallocate staff from service points thus slowing the sale of alcohol and reallocate them to
cloak room and customer service points in order to ensure the safe and swift dispersal of
Patrons.

We will ensure that the dispersal plan {attached) is strictly adhered to and managed for any
licensable activity that continues after midnight. '
Managed transport call point will allow patrons to disperse in a speedy and orderly fashion.
The Security staff on duty inside the complex will be moved to the outside to assist patrons
and aid in the dispersal plan. ' '

Door supervisors and staff will remain in the area for 15 mins after the last patron has left to
clean and clear rubbish and barriers '

Cloakroom will be operated with in an efficient manner with in order to assist in rapid
dispersal of patrons .

All exit lighting and notices shali be well lit and maintained.

Door staff will ensure that no patrons exit the premises with Glass or bottles after midnight.
Door supervisors and staff will encourage patrons leaving the venue to keep the noise levels
to a minimum and be respectful of neighbours,

Security and staff will encourage patrons not to assemble outside the venue and direct them
either to the smoking area (outlined on the plan) or the transport call point.




9 APPENDIX B

From: Pinder, Richard On Behalf Of Public Health Licensing
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2016 4:08 PM

To: Regen, Licensing

Cc: McArthur, Wesley; Tear, Jayne

Subject: Peckham Levels Ltd at 95 Rye Lane, London SE15 4ST

Dear Colleague,

On behalf of the Director of Public Health, Dr Ruth Wallis FFPH, | would like to make the following
representation against the application for a premises licence by Peckham Levels Ltd at 95 Rye Lane,
London SE15 4ST.

| make the representation in respect of:
- Prevention of crime and disorder

- Prevention of public nuisance

- Public safety

The application provides insufficient detail upon which to fully appraise the nature and type and of
activity intended.

Notwithstanding the above concern, the application concerns premises within the Cumulative
Impact Zone. In my opinion, the applicant has not outlined how they would ensure they did not
incrementally increase the burden of alcohol-related problems in the immediate vicinity. Moreover,
the hours for which the applicant applies to retail alcohol are entirely inconsistent with our
statement of licensing policy.

| urge the licensing subcommittee to reject this application outright.
Yours faithfully,

Richard Pinder
On behalf of Dr Ruth Wallis FFPH

Dr Richard Pinder | richard.pinder@southwark.gov.uk | _ Consultant in Public Health
Medicine Public Health Directorate, London Boroughs of Lambeth & Southwark , 160 Tooley Street,
London SE1 2QH

From: Lewis, Victoria

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 3:53 PM

To: Regen, Licensing

Cc: McCarthy, Debbie

Subject: RE: Consultation New Premises 95A Rye Lane Peckham Levels Ltd reference 852127

Dear Debbie

Please accept this email as confirmation that planning would object to the proposed hours on the
grounds of noise nuisance.


mailto:richard.pinder@southwark.gov.uk

100

| understand that the application may be revised. If this is the case please could planning be re-
consulted on the revised details?

Kind regards
Vikki

Victoria Lewis - Team Leader

Development Management - Strategic Applications Team
Southwark Council

Chief Executive's Department

Planning

Development management

PO Box 64529

London SE1P 5LX

victoria.lewis@southwark.gov.uk

Think of the environment...please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

From: Turay, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 2:47 PM
]

Cc: Regen, Licensing

Subject: Application for a Premises Licence-Peckham Levels Ltd, 95A
Rye Lane, London, SE15 4ST

Dear Nathan Gee,

The Environmental Protection Team (EPT) has reviewed the application for a premises licence for
the licensable activities below:

1. Live Music from 08:00-06:00 hours Monday —Sunday

2. Recorded Music from 08:00-06:00 hours Monday —Sunday

3. Late Night Refreshment from 08:00-06:00 hours Monday-Sunday
4. The supply of Alcohol from 08:00-06:00 hours Monday-Sunday

The EPT make representation to this application under the prevention of Public Nuisance Objective
because of the reasons below:

¢ The EPT has concern that the proposed licensable activities from 08:00-06:00 hours could give rise
to noise disturbance to local residents given the proximity of residential premises at the rear
particularly in the early hours of the morning

e The application has not submitted an acoustic report to demonstrate the suitability of the
premises to carry out the licensable activities applied for without noise breakout from the
premises

Therefore, granting a premises licence without demonstrating the suitability of the premises to
provide live music/regulated entertainment without causing noise nuisance to nearby residents will
not promote the Prevention of Public Nuisance Objective


mailto:victoria.lewis@southwark.gov.uk

101

Regards,

Michael Turay

Principal Environmental Protection Officer

Environmental Protection Team

| 3rd floor | Hub 2 | 160 Tooley Street | London | SE1 5LX.
Tel: 020 7525 7235| Fax: 0207 525 5705

Email: michael.turay@southwark.gov.uk

METROPOLITAN
POLICE

The Licensing Unit Metropolitan Police Service
Floor 3 Licensing Office
160 Tooley Street Southwark Police Station,
London 323 Borough High Street,
SE1 2QH LONDON,

SE1 1JL

Tel: 020 7232 6756
Email: SouthwarkLicensing@met.police.uk

Our reference: MD/21/2814/16
Date: 2nd June 2016

Dear Sir/Madam

Re:- Peckham levels Ltd, 95a Rye Lane, London SE15 4ST

Police are in possession of an application from the above for a New Premise licence. The
application is for a multi-use, multi-level premises licence situated in a former multi storey
car park. The top levels of the building are already licensed to another Licence holder.

The premises are situated in the Peckham Community Impact Zone (CIZ). Under the
Southwark Council Licensing policy the presumption to grant the application is reversed and
unless exceptional circumstance exist or the applicant can demonstrate that the operation
will not impact on the area then it should be refused.

We do not believe that any conditions placed on the licence could negate the effects of a
late night operation due to the large amounts of extra people that this operation that would
attracted to the area and no conditions placed on the premises would negate this as the
problems would be caused in the area as people arrive and leave rather than at the
premises, as such we have offered no conditions as we do think any are suitable. The
application submitted is quite comprehensive however the venue would have no control over



102

patrons once they have left the constraints of the venue and as such the police believe that
they would have a negative impact on the licensing objectives with in the Peckham CIZ.

If the committee feels that later hours are suitable and the impact could be negated, then
police licensing unit would be happy to supply wordings for conditions that they feel are
suitable.

The Following is submitted for your consideration.

Yours Sincerely
PC Graham White 288MD

Southwark Police Licensing Unit
Tel: 0207 232 6756

MEMO: Licensing Unit

To Licensing Date 2 June 2016
Copies

From David Franklin Telephone 020 7525 5800
Email david.franklin@southwark.gov.uk

Subject Peckham Levels Ltd, Multi Story Car Park, 95a Rye Lane, Basement (Level-1
Through to Level 6) London SE15 4ST

I make this representation with regards to the application for a new premises licence submitted by

Peckham Levels Ltd for 95a Rye Lane, Basement (level basement -1 through to level 6) London SE15
4ST.

The building is currently an open multi-story car park consisting of 12 levels of which the application
relates to the lower 8 levels. Above the premises are levels 7 to 10 of the car park which currently
holds two premises licences for levels 7-8 and 9-10.

Levels 9-10 is currently licensed for 1000 patrons, however there is an application to vary this to
1500 patrons at any one time.

Two new premises licence applications have been submitted for levels 7-8 with a capacity for 800
patrons at any one time.

My representation is based on all four of the licensing objectives, the prevention of crime and
disorder, prevention of public nuisance, public safety and the protection of children form harm.

This premises application is for plays, films, indoor sporting events, amplified live music, recorded
music, performance of dance and the sale of alcohol both on and off the premises from 08:00 to


mailto:david.franklin@southwark.gov.uk

103

06:00 hours seven days a week and provision of late night refreshment from 23:00 to 06:00 hours
seven days of the week.

The application proposes to have maximum occupancy figures for the premises as follows:
Level -1/0 — 1000

Level 1/2 — 300

Level 3/4- 300

Level 5/6 — 2000

Total capacity — 3600

The plans for the premises highlights various parts of the premises on each floor, however the plans
do not make it clear what parts of the premises, or if it is the whole premises, that the licence
application relates to. Additionally the plans are unclear if there are fixed structures, such as bars
and food service counters, within the rooms.

Section six of the Statement of Licensing Policy (from page 32) deals with Southwark’s local
cumulative impact policies. This premises sits in the Peckham policy area as defined in paragraph
129 of the policy into the class of premises in 130 of the policy are Night Clubs, Public Houses & Bars,
Restaurants & Cafes, Off-licences, supermarkets, convenience stores and similar premises. It seems
from the application that this premises would fall into the category of a similar premises to those
listed.

Therefore under 119 of the policy there is a rebuttable presumption that applications for new
premises licences that are likely to add to the existing cumulative impact will normally be refused or
subject to certain limitations. In such circumstances, it is for the applicant to demonstrate that the
application will not, if granted, further contribute to the negative local cumulative impact on any one
or more of the licensing objectives.

In this application the applicant has not provided sufficient information to rebut the presumption
that the operation of the premises will give rise crime and disorder within the policy area with the
potential of an additional 3600 people and the premises open and sale of alcohol from 08:00 to
06:00 hrs 7 days a week.

| therefore recommend on the information currently provided that the application is refused under
the cumulative impact policy.

Should members consider that the operating schedule proposed by the operators and any additional
evidence submitted by the applicants are sufficient to prevent the operation of the premises
contributing to crime and disorder and public nuisance within the policy area then | can confirm that
under section seven (from page 137) of the statement of policy on hours of operation will apply.

This premises is in the Peckham Major Town Centre Area and under the Southwark Statement of
Licensing policy 2016 - 2020 the following closing times are recommended as appropriate within this
area for this categories of premises are:

Closing time for Restaurants and Cafes : Sunday to Thursday is 00:00 hours and for Friday and
Saturday is 01:00 hours

Closing time for Public Houses Wine bars or other drinking establishments : Sunday to Thursday is
23:00 hours and for Friday and Saturday 00:00 hours

Closing time for Hotel bars and guest houses : No restrictions for residents

Closing time for Night Clubs (with sui generis planning classification) : Monday to Thursday is 01:00
hours and for Friday and Saturday 03:00 hours and for Sunday 00:00 hours



104

Closing time for Off-Licences and alcohol sales in grocers and supermarkets is 00:00 hours daily
Closing time for Take-away establishment : Sunday to Thursday is 00:00 hours and for Friday and
Saturday is 01:00 hours

Closing time for Cinemas and Theatres is 02:00 hours daily

The applicant’s description of the premises in the application does not provide sufficient information
to classify the premises by premises type, the applicants may wish to expand on this, however the
latest times for the operation of a nightclub in this area, which may be the closest classification to
the proposed premises operation, is listed above.

David Franklin
Licensing Authority as a Responsible Authority



105 APPENDIX C

15 May 2016

Southwark Licensing Team o
Hub 2, 3rd Floor T v S Iy
PO Box 64529
London

SE1P 51X

Licensing Application §52127 - Peckham Levels

'To whom it may concern,

I'wish to make representation and object to the above licensing application on
the grounds of causing a nuisance.

I am a resident in [ GG - neighbour of the premiscs, and object most
strongly to the application in general and in particular as detailed below:

Generally, I find it irresponsible and unprofessional for a premises to be applying for a
licence, prior to applying for Planning Permission, ensuring that any objectors have no
details against which to judge this application, nor wither the premises will be granted
a Change of Use or any detail of the Designated Premises Supervisor. On these
grounds alone the application should be rejected entirely and the applicant considered
to not be promoting the Licensing Objectives and ignoring the harm they will cause to
the public good.

What little detail that is given in the application, I wish to object on the grounds of
Prevention of Public Nuisance.

The application applies for licensing for twenty two (22) hours of the day, seven days a
week, to include Off Licence alcohol sales, On Premises alcohol sales, recorded and
live music events. It also applies for plays, films, sporting events and for all of these
applies for indoor and outdoor approval.

For the majority of the year,_ is a residential location, the temporary
use of the premises, as used by other applicants, is strictly controlled, and has been

subject to consultation over the seven years of their existence.

'The additional disruption to this residential area would breach all nuisance
regulations, the increased noise from a premises that has not been designed to contain
noise (as a car park it has effectively been designed to allow all external walls to be
pervious to air, to avoid the build up of noxious fumes from vehicles - and therefore to
sound, which will travel by any and all air gaps in a building. Without extensive
rebuilding of the property, it will be impossible to ensure the acoustic sound proofing
of the property) and extending licensing hours into the period of the night when
residents will suffer most from even the slightest noise.



106

The increased number of visitors to the premises (information available on the
applications website cite entertainment for 800 people), the intention of the
application for Off Licence sales will only encourage public drinking on the highway,
again causing a nuisance for those residents who use that Alley as a route to and from
the train station and the high street.

The increased waste and litter, public urination and defecation associated with the
increase number of visitors and no details on how Public Health facilities will be
provided to a site with no existing soil waste connections will increase the nuisance to
residents,

Existing licence holders in the area have been restricted on external live and recorded
music events, and on their licensing hours for the sale of alcohol. To that end I would
suggest the following changes be made to the application:

Opening Hours - Tuesday to Friday 17:00 to 23:30, Saturday and Sunday 11:00 to
23:30, Monday - closed

Films - indoors - Refused - dependent on information on construction of sound
proofing, then Tuesday to Friday 17:00 to 23:30, Saturday and Sunday 11:00 to 23:30,
Monday - closed

Indoor Sporting Events - Refused

Late Night Refreshment - Indoors and Outdoors Tuesday to Friday 17:00 to 23:30,
Saturday 11:00 to 23:00 and Sunday 12:00 to 22:00, Monday - closed

Live Music - Refused - dependent on information on construction of sound proofing
and noise not to cause a nuisance to neighbours, then - Tuesday to Friday 17:00 to
23:30, Saturday and Sunday 11:00 to 23:30, Monday - closed - dependent on
compliance with Noise Regulations

Performance of Dance - dependent on information on construction of sound
proofing, Tuesday to Friday 17:00 to 23:30, Saturday and Sunday 11:00 to 23:30,
Monday - closed

Plays - dependent on information on construction of sound proofing -Tuesday to
Friday 17:00 to 23:30, Saturday 11:00 to 23:00 and Sunday 12:00 to 22:00, Monday -
closed :

Recorded Music Refused - dependent on information on construction of sound
proofing and noise not to cause a nuisance to neighbours, then - Tuesday to Friday
17:00 to 23:30, Saturday and Sunday 11:00 to 23:30, Monday - closed - dependent on
compliance with Noise Regulations

Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed off premises - Refused (on nuisance grounds
raised above)

Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises - Tuesday 17:00 to 23:00,
Wednesday 17:00 to 25:00, Thursday 17:00 to 23:00, Friday 17:00 to 23:00, Saturday
12:00 to 23:00, Sunday 12:00 to 22:00

Sincerely yours,



107

From

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 10:53 PM
To: Regen, Licensing

Subject: Peckham Levels 852127

As a local resident in_ SE15 | wish to raise concerns about the proposed timings of
the license application.

Public nuisance issues arise from such extended hours proposals and inadequate toilet facilities
cause public nuisance to local residents. | seek assurance that adequate facilities and security are in

place to minimise public nuisance.

Thank you.



108
APPENDIX D

General

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.
14.

The complex will operate as a facility for all forms of entertainment including, Arts,
Films, Music and dance. The provision of which shall be closely regulated with
regard to licensing objectives (b,c,d,e).

The Licensable areas will be on levels 5/6 only with no off sales.

The Licensable hours will be Level 5/6 Food and Beverage Outlets and multi-use
event space as per the spaces outlined in schedule A. The proposed licensable hours
are:

Sunday- Wednesday 10am — 0000
Thu — Sat 8am — 01:00
Level -1 is now no-longer part of the licensable area.

The licensable area on level 5/6 is formed of two areas as follows:

a. A ‘food court’ style offering proposed to house a café, 2 bars, 3 food
kiosks and 1 restaurant. Capacity 600.

b. A multi-use event space to be used for all of the licensable activities
applied for. A moveable (i.e. non fixed) bar is to be provided in this
area. Capacity 650.

There will be a condition that the sale of alcohol will finish 20 minutes prior to the
termination time daily.

For any music events involving DJ’s in the event space there must be SIA door staff
employed at a ratio of 1/100 for all such events.

The premises license will be held by Peckham Levels Itd and controlled centrally by
the management team and the DPS who will ensure licensing objectives are upheld by
tenants and operators.

The Premises license conditions shall be outlined in all tenant contracts and a copy of
the license and the conditions therein provided to all tenants.

All tenants that supply alcohol shall do so with a personal license holder on site and a
copy of the conditions of the license on public display.

The Licensee shall ensure that all promoters, contractors and any other operators
involved in the provision of licensable activities shall be made aware of all the
conditions of the premises license and provided with a copy prior to carrying out any
licensable activities on the site.

The capacity of the entire licensable area shall be limited to 1250 during any
licensable activity and shall be controlled by security staff using clickers or
appropriate counting devices and/or technology

That external waste handling, collections, deliveries and the cleaning of external areas
shall only occur between the hours of 08.00 and 17.00.

That access shall be made available for emergency services at all times.

The red line drawing attached now encompasses the only licensable areas in the
building. This has now been reduced to just levels 5/6 and is only till 1am in line with
planning



109

15. 24 hour Security and CCTV will operate on the building as per our previous proposal

and a minimum of 3 SIA licensed officers will operate within the licensed space
during the hours of 11pm-1am on Friday and Saturday nights during the first 6
months of operation.

16. All windows will be shut from 2200 daily.
17. A minimum of 400 fixed seats will be supplied throughout the restaurants/food and

bar areas as demonstrated by the drawing in Schedule C.

The Prevention of crime and disorder (b):

1.

To provide regular alcohol responsibility and drug awareness training and campaigns
throughout the site including the implementation of challenge 21 in all the licensed
establishments.

The DPS shall ensure that all tenants involved in the supply of alcohol under a
tenancy agreement shall have a personal license holder responsible for supervising all
licensable activities in compliance with the premises license and the licensing act
2003.

A CCTV system shall be installed and maintained in good working order and there
shall be a trained operative on site at all times during the operation of licensable
activities.

All CCTV recordings shall be kept on site for 31 days and made available for
inspection by the relevant authorities.

The security will have in place procedures whereby they work with the Police and
local Authorities to further their objectives with regard to prevention of crime and
disorder and regular reviews will be conducted with the local police liaison officer
ensure the site takes a pro-active approach to these objectives.

CCTV will be monitored and radio link used to assist security in preventing crime and
disorder.

The Security firm that is used will be the same as the other tenants in the building and
linked via radio to ensure continuity throughout the site and effective prevention of
Crime and disorder throughout the building and along the route for the dispersal plan.

Public Safety (c):

1.

2.

Regular patrols by security and staff undertaken to ensure all entry and exit points are
clean and clear of obstruction.

A provision will be made with a local taxi firm for all late night guests are ferried
away from the venue in a swift and safe manner.

Staff and security will also monitor any queues for taxis and travel to ensure public
safety and alacrity of process.

All queues for entry will also be monitored by staff and security to ensure public
safety.

Suitable and sufficient lighting will be provided for all entry and exits from the
building.

Suitable sitemaps and signage will be provided to allow people to ascertain all entry
and exit points along with security at all non-emergency points after midnight.
CCTV will be used to monitor entry and exit points as well as the queues for transport
and radio linkups used to assist security in identifying any potential public safety
issues.



8.

9.

110

Suitable and sufficient fire plans will be placed throughout the complex to allow
public to easily identify exits and mustering points in case of Fire.

Emergency exits shall be clearly marked with standard emergency exit signs
(staircase and ramps).

10. Fire marshals and first aid trained staff will be present on site during all trading hours.
11. Security systems will be integrated so that the alarm, CCTV and lighting work

together in an effective manner.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance (d):

1.

2.

Caretaking and security staff will keep the premises and the vicinity clean and tidy,
free of rubbish and debris.

Contracts for sustainable removal of waste shall be made and enforced throughout the
complex to ensure prevention of any waste build up and removal of such waste in a
sustainable and environmentally friendly manner.

Public will be asked to leave the area quietly and respect neighbours and local
residents. Signage to this effect will be put up throughout the complex with a
concentration at exit points.

Queues into the venue and for transport away from the venue will be monitored by
security for both noise levels and anti-social behaviour.

A dispersal policy shall be produced, maintained and updated, and all staff will be
trained and made aware of any changes. A copy of the dispersal policy shall be made
available to the council or police on request. (Please see document attached Schedule
B)

Emergency numbers shall be displayed for all members of staff where licensable
activities are undertaken

An evacuation plan shall be provided in regards to the premises and shall detail steps
to be taken should all or any part of the premises need to be evacuated. The
evacuation procedure will be supplied in writing with documented staff training in
place. Evacuation plans and procedures along with records of training will be made
available to the council, police or fire officers on request.

Door staff and Stewards should be easily identifiable by wearing a uniform, high
visibility jackets or arm bands.

The Prevention of Children From Harm (e):

1.

4.

An incident book will be kept at the operation of every licensable activity. This book
shall record all the details of any attempts by underage persons to purchase alcohol
and shall be available for inspection on demand in line with the challenge 25 program.
Signage will be placed throughout the complex and specifically at every point
carrying on licensable activities stating that alcohol will not be served to those under
18. Staff shall be trained (records of training available for inspection) to prevent the
sale of alcohol to those under 18.

Persons under the age of 18 will not be permitted in the licensable areas beyond 8pm
unless accompanied by an adult and no person under the age of 18 will be permitted
on site after 2300 whatsoever.

Valid ID shall be required of anyone who is suspected of being under 18 prior to the
sale of alcohol, staff to be trained on the challenge 25 program and records to be kept
for inspection by the relevant authorities. Approved forms of identification under this
scheme shall include a driving licence, passport or a PASS approved proof of age card
such as the Southwark Proof of Age (SPA) card.



111

5. All films to be exhibited on the premises shall be as per the BBF classification and
entry shall be monitored according to these classifications.

6. A register of refused sales of alcohol and if applicable, cigarette sales which is clearly
marked with details of the premises, address and name of licence holder shall be
maintained in order to demonstrate effective operation of the policy. The register shall

be available for inspection at the premises on request by the Council's authorised
officers or the Police.



BN LICENSABLE AREAS FOR SALE OF ALCOHOL

SN
; Proposed fire curtain at boundary of internal stair and bar.
\P401/ Spacification TBC by fire engineer
N’
® © © ® ® © ©} ®

?

®

Proposed additional |
extemal escape stair |

IS
T
i

RN
|l

$Sliding door to terrace | | - sliding door to terrace ~——— Sliding polycarbonate doors to gallery
Key \p4oy/
Studio space 757 sq m
Dance studio 251 sq m
WC, Shower + Change 152 sqg m
Flexible event space 331sqm
Childrens play area 93 sqm
Gallery 67 sq m
Outdoor terrace 183 sq m
Food & Beverage 891 sq m
Storage/Bin store 37 sqm
Core 158 sq m
C I Unit 41-43 , 49 Brixton Station Road Revision History Orientation & Scale Project
ar London SW9 8PQ Rev  Date Description Peckham Levels
B 250116  Design development N o
T C 120216 Design development , I . Drawing Title
urner +44 (0)203 846 1890 D 180216 lIssued for comment Proposed Level 5and 6
A - E 230316  lssued f
info@ct-architects .co.uk PoDNle ued for comment Drawing No.
G 0 2 4 6 8 10m P305

AI’Ch itects ct-architects .co.uk

250416 Issued for pricing

Drawn by
EW

Date
03 12 2015

Scale

1:250 @ A1/ 1:500 @ A3

Schedule A

AN



113

Schedule B 1

Dispersal Policy Document

1.

%

10.

During the last 30 mins of any licensable activity that continues after midnight, alcohol sales will
cease trading with staff relocated from service points to main floor and exits to assist with the safe
and swift dispersal of Patrons.

We will ensure that the dispersal plan (attached) is strictly adhered to and managed for any
licensable activity that continues after midnight.
Managed transport call point will allow patrons to disperse in a speedy and orderly fashion.

The Security staff on duty inside the complex will be moved to the outside of the venue during
closing time to assist patrons and aid in the dispersal plan.

Door supervisors and staff will remain in the area for 15 mins after the last patron has left to
ensure patrons have all dispersed safely and to assist with rubbish clearance and barrier removal

Cloakroom will be operated with in an efficient manner with in order to assist in rapid
dispersal of patrons

All exit lighting and notices shall be well lit and maintained.

Door staff will ensure that no patrons exit the premises with Glass or bottles after midnight.

Door supervisors, staff and signage placed at the exits will encourage patrons leaving the venue to
keep the noise levels to a minimum and be respectful of neighbours.

Security and staff will encourage patrons not to assemble outside the venue and direct them
either to the smoking area (outlined on the plan) or the transport call point.



O

Schedule B2 - Dispersal map

@ CCTV

STAFF MEMBER AFTER 11PM

S

FRIDAY & SATURDAY
SIA SECURITY AFTER 11PM

o

FRIDAY & SATURDAY

MANAGED TRANSPORT QUE WITH
ACCESS TO TRANSPORT & TAXI

COLLECTION POINT AFTER 11PM

FRIDAY & SATURDAY
SMOKING AREA

Uulj I R

RAUL ROAD

CERISE ROAD

!

T

7 7
< AN
‘
A A

“ S\ W 5 Vi
\ - foj/sting PeckhamPlex
\,// \\\77 ‘Q»E |
| (

Cinema‘ﬁ\@f‘l %J} “
v N (0 R

\Aulfis’wrgy Car Park

[¢]

[¢]

‘77 “ Ti“i | ‘ ‘ f
‘ ‘ ‘ I ‘ ‘ \
U L 15 L
<

CICELY ROA




Schedule C - Seating plan

115

|
|
gm

Net Area: 26.8 sq m

WC11
Net Area: 26.7 s

South Core
et Area: 40.9 sqm

>N

\\\\\\\\\\\\

\\\\\\\\\\ : P e e e e e e e e — - —

1 )

T‘JT‘J”} 7 r—ararTar—arTarT/ar T 7 r—"
\\\\\\\\\\\\\ a /%|AWMVA\|A Jﬂ\j\ﬂm@ﬂ\ﬂwwwwxl|1\\\\\N

LJL_ gL JT=JL_JL_JL_JL_JL_JdL_JL_JT=JL_J

o __ A" B e e o B i o o e o o e
- - [ I

. | I ;,: ,: Il | Il Il Il Il I |

: O I A B S 72 Q0 oY I O I S R B U

: : ,

| A 7

=

T o
| Il [ Il Il Il | Il Il Il |

\\\\\\\\\\\\\ A e il N ol el AU ML e o ot el e o e el i BT R

R L R T e e E e
\\\\\\\\\\\\\ Bl T S A ) N — H
Lo _bioar_4(d L_JL_JL_JL_JL_aL_ X L_1

| n

R T (o e T T Tt (7 e T T
I | I [N | Il Il Il | Il I |
\\\\\\\\\\\\\ 4 [ (IR T e Y T S SN e S SR Y |

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ N N
Nl | | ¥ <? ¥
1S | | | o<
o oo | | & =
< o il 1 | = m
Eg i \SE A\
=1 —ar—Ar—Aat—ar—fE/N\Nr 1 r—r—ar—-a
o ey I 6&,5: P Asf [ N
R © | | L
\\\mm \\\\\\\ - L= ,ﬂ‘J:_\Ji\”Jﬂ\F]w\Aﬂ O T T T T T
aA
)
T.m 7

[N | Il Il Il Il | |
S IR ) W T R S ) R — L—2
|

| / i\
” I

r—ar—ad-ar—hr—ar—arcar—ar—ar —(y r—ar—Aa
| Il N I Il Il Il | Il |

I e

Net Area: 1611 sq m

I LT [y Byt [ BN O BRR E B

|

| !

| .

I .

i w\Jw\leJw\_ﬁUrw\Jw\Jw\Jw\ F—ar—ar—ar—a
| | I Fhe 1 | Il Il Il I\l Il Il I |
|

I

FCArTAQTArTAFRTArTArTAr—Aar—a4=31r—ar—ar—A

; e ;
=G —r—ar—ar— F—ar—n
T | | |
| Il R Il | Il Il Il | Il |
| [ Lot ado g b gr=JC_aL_gL_aL_g JL_JL_2
|| , , I
i : I

Tap Room 3
Net Area: 16.5

I ) [ f
r--r—-——~—~"~""~>""~>"">"=>"=—=7=777 lY \\\\\\ e T T T T /- T T T Alv \\\\\\\\\ Bl I a | | e
e AN \\
N -
o ~ -

We13

Tyva15

et Aq\eg: 21.6 s

[
[
[
m\
5
5]
D
ﬁtmea 52sqm
D
D
[

n ,,
/1 WL T —~
T o .
BRI (.
m . \
[N N B o L - -4 - - - - - - - - - = ______ T [ I J Lo _______ 1 .
2] O T : [
71 71 71 ST N =20 : \ -
e o B ey e L e R & T I S BN e
H,\ 1 K i/ ,HrZ: N \ c N [ \ / I |
O - N /
H Y © c % o ~_ . i
| WW > | / o 9 | | . | |
| = | 7 = <L [ - I |
| < L7 - Y = | [ | |
-
I @ e [} o ¥ I
| >l / z o ¥ I
I / o I I
e R e —————— - . L - - Ll - - - - - - - _ - L - - - - -
H —n ; :
T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T s — - ﬂHwHthﬁ \ \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ 1! o T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T oo 1
: I
: ¥
I
d ¥ L
¥
N
i
I

1:100 @ A1/ 1:200 @ A3

Drawn by
02 09 2016
Scale

W

Date

Level 5/6 F&B Plan

Peckham Levels
Drawing No.

Drawing Title
15PLV_SK164

Project

Orientation & Scale

Description

Revision History
Date

Rev

i

Unit 41-43, 49 Brixton Station Road

London SW9 8PQ
info@ct-architects.co.uk

+44 (0)203 846 1890
ct-architects.co.uk

o

5
Carl
Turner

Layout and seating indicative. Fixed seating capacity 512 as shown in plan

Seating Area / Lounge: 276 seats

Level 6 F&B area: 201 seats
TR1: 35 seats

Architects

Breakdown:



POP BRIXTON

SPRING MANAGEMENT PACK



EVENTS CALENDAR

® LIVE MUSIC ® MARKETS

® DINING PERFORMANCE

POP BRIXTON < APRIL 2016 > @ SCREENINGS @ EDUCATIONAL

@ COMMUNITY @ MEET UPS
WELLBEING @ COMMERCIAL

MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN

@ FREE MUSIC FRIDAYS: THE THIRST ® BOOGIE BOX: @ BLOCK PARTY CINEMA

AMY MCKNIGHT / WU-LU
@ INSPIRING BUTTERFLIES g
MENTORING SESSIONS @ POP FARM: HANDS ON WORKSHOP
(11:00 - 14:00)

1 2 3 +

@ INSPIRING BUTTERFLIES @ INSPIRING BUTTERFLIES @ INSPIRING BUTTERFLIES INSPIRING BUTTERFLIES @ INSPIRING BUTTERFLIES YOGA (10:00 - 11:30) @ INSPIRING BUTTERFLIES FINALE
LIERKTEIINE SESSIERS MENTORING SESSIONS MENTORING SESSIONS MENTORING SESSIONS MENTORING SESSIONS P COAL 66 e
CHILDRENS MINDFULLNESS @ GROOVESCHOOL DJ @ GROOVESCHOOL DJ RAND NATIONAL SCREENIN
WORKSHOP & FILM SCREENING e Ch T ORRATD POP FEAST SUPPER CLUB @ FREE MUSIC FRIDAYS: @ POP FARM: HANDS ON WORKSHOP.
@ CURVE YOGA (17:00 - 18:00) @ KYONOCHA SUSHI WORKSHOP @ LULULEMON PRIVATE EVENT BRASSTERMIND (11:00 - 14:00)
DISCOBARRE (18:30 - 19:30) ® oo

GOPEREA @205 =BG /] 5 6 HIGHLIGHT 8 9 10

CLOSED CLOSED STRAIGHT OUT THE BOX
WITH SPEECH DEBELLE &
KOJEY RADICAL & DEBRIS
STEVENSON

@ FREE MUSIC FRIDAYS: CONTAINER RECORDS VINYL @ POP RITZY: VERTIGO
SUMOCHIEF FAIR

: HANDS ON WORKSHOP
:00)

11 12 13 14 HIGHLIGHT 16 17

@ THAI CHI (12:30 - 13:15) @ LONDON AIR AMBULANCE @ SECRET BRIXTON @ FILM FEAST: SLUMDOG @ FREE MUSIC FRIDAYS: AFRORETRO HAPPY FASHION DAY BEATPOP BRIXTON
.00 - 18: FUNDRAISER MILLIONAIRE WITH BABA G'S SHANTY MARKET
@ LAUGHTER YOGA (17:00 - 18:00 @ TENANTS PARTY
DISCOBARRE (18:30 - 19:30) @ YOGA (9:00 - 10:30)
CAPOEIRA (19:45 - 21:15) FIRST WORD RECORDS SHOWCASE
POP FARM: HANDS ON WORKSHOP
(11:00 - 14:
@ THAI CHI (12:30 - 13:15) @ CHAMPIONS LEAGUE @ CHAMPIONS LEAGUE @ INDEPENDENT FILM SCREENING @ FREE MUSIC FRIDAYS: @® POP FARM: HANDS ON WORKSHOP
@ CURVE YOGA (17:00 - 18:00 SEMI FINAL SEMI FINAL 7SUNS (11:00 - 14:00)
DISCOBARRE (18:30 - 19:30) ® o9

CAPOEIRA (19:45 - 21:15)

25 29 30 —+

23.04.2016
AFRORETRO

i:n-q...y,mwn,\
.v#.ﬁ:.".!ﬂy. ki tn

APRIL

POP FEAST
SUPPERCLUB
7th April | 7.30pm
3 Chefs | 3 Cuisines | 6 Courses

bibe g's

"IGHLIGHTQ \ mm@x%

|

WWW.POPBRIXTON.ORG / INFO@POPBRIXTON.ORG 8.

LTT



EVENTS CALENDAR

POP BRIXTON

POP BRIXTON <

SUN

VIETBOX BRUNCH CLUB

MAY DAY FESTIVAL

8

@ POP RITZY: BREAKFAST CLUB
WITH HOMEGROWN BRUNCH

@ POP RITZY: LEGO MOVIE

15

@ FARO DANCE CLASS

22

@ FLOWER LOVE LONDON
FLOWER MARKET

@® HOMEGROWN SPRING
BRUNCH CLUB

@ CHAMPIONS LEAGUE FINAL

=
HIGHLIGHTS .

MON TUE WED

@ CHAMPIONS LEAGUE

@ CHAMPIONS LEAGUE
SEM-FINAL 2ND LEG

SEM-FINAL 2ND LEG
@ ILLUSTRATION WORKSHOP

2 3 4

@ THAI CHI (12:30 - 13:15) @ KYONOCHA SUSHI WORKSHOP @ STRAIGHT OUT THE BOX

@ CURVEYOGA (17:00 - 18:00
DISCOBARRE (18:30 - 19:30)
CAPOEIRA (19:45 - 21:15)

11

@ ILLUSTRATION WORKSHOP

9 10

@ THAI CHI (12:30 - 13:15)
LAUGHTER YOGA (17:00 - 18:00
DISCOBARRE (18:30 - 19:30)
CAPOEIRA (19:45 - 21:15)

16 17 18

@ THAI CHI (12:30 - 13:15)

@ CURVE YOGA (17:00 - 18:00
DISCOBARRE (18:30 - 19:30)
CAPOEIRA (19:45 - 21:15)

@ EVENTS & CAREER ADVICE

23 24 25

@ GENERAL ASSEMBLY

31

MAY 2016

THU

@ MARIA SABINA MEXICAN
SUPPER CLUB

S

@ START UP KITCHEN MENTORING
SESSIONS

@ START UP KITCHEN EVENT

12

@ SCHOOL GROUND SOUNDS

19

@ WORLD OF WURST EVENT

26

@® LIVE MUSIC

® DININ

@® SCREENINGS
@ COMMUNITY

WELL

FRI

@ FREE MUSIC FRIDAYS:

AGE OF L.U.N.A

@ FREE MUSIC FRIDAYS:

REGGAE ICONS

@ FREE MUSIC FRIDAYS: THE

® MARKETS
G PERFORMANCE
@ EDUCATIONAL
® MEET UPS
BEING @ COMMERCIAL

SAT

@® BOOGIE BOX
YOGA (10:00 - 11:30)
HOUSE OF VOGA

@ POP FARM: HANDS ON WORKSHOP
(11:00 - 14:00)

6 7

YOGA (10:00 - 11:30)
@ CALAIS FUNDRAISER
@ POP FARM: HANDS ON WORKSHOP
00)

(11:00 - 14
14

@ VINTAGE KILO SALE MARKET

13

REFORMATION BLUES CLUB

@ FREE MUSIC FRIDAYS:

KOKOROKO

@ POP FARM: HANDS ON WORKSHOP
(11:00 - 14:00)

21

@ START UP BRIXTON MARKET

@ START UP BRIXTON PARTY

@ POP FARM: HANDS ON WORKSHOP
:00)

(11:00 - 14
28

20

27

MAY[DAY

i\ FESTIVAL

— IST MAY 2016 —

Mo

+@+ PRESENTS +o+

MEXICAN HESTA

ALY
h‘ oﬂﬁ

CALAIS FUNDRAISER

WWW.POPBRIXTON.ORG / INFO@POPBRIXTON.ORG

8TT



EVENTS CALENDAR

@® LIVE MUSIC ® MARKETS

@® DINING PERFORMANCE

POP BRIXTON < JUNE 2016 > @ SCREENINGS @ EDUCATIONAL

@ coMMUNITY @ MEET UPS
WELLBEING @ COMMERCIAL

MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN

@ POP BRIXTON 1ST BIRTHDAY @ POP FEAST BIRTHDAY SPECIAL POP BRIXTON PROHIBITION ® POP BRIXTON ONE YEAR @ SHOP TIL YOU POP MARKET
PRIVATE PARTY FIRST BIRTHDAY BALL

I :POPFIELDS
1 2 3 4 S

@ THAI CHI - 12.30 - 1.15PM ® POPRITZY LOCAL STRAIGHT OUT THE BOX @ FREE MUSIC FRIDAYS: NERIJA THE FULL CIRCLE PROJECT
@ LAUGHTER YOGA - 5PM @ POP FARM: HANDS ON WORKSHOP

DISCOBARRE - 6.30PM (11:00 - 14:00)

CAPOEIRA 7.45PM

@ POP FIELDS COMMUNITY SOFT @ POP FIELDS COMMUNITY SOFT @ EURO FANZONZE @ POP FIELDS LAUNCH PARTY @ EUROS:
LAUNCH LAUNCH POLAND V N.IRELAND
6 7 8 9 11 GERMANY V UKRAINE 1 2

@ THAI CHI - 12.30 - 1.15PM @ CRAFTY FOX EVENT @ THE PRICE WE PAY SCREENING @ FREE MUSIC FRIDAYS: @ POP FARM: HANDS ON WORKSHOP @ BRITAINS YOUNG LEADERS
@ CURVE YOGA - 5PM THE PANAMA PAPERS DEBATE BABILONDON

DISCOBARRE 6.30PM @ MAKE DO AND MEND MARKET

CAPOEIRA 7.45PM @ HANDSON FAMILY TAKEOVER

@ EUROS: @ EUROS: @ EUROS: @ EUROS: @ EUROS:
IRELAND V SWEDEN AUSTRIA V HUNGARY ROMANIA V SWITZERLAND ENGLAND V WALES CZECH REPUBLIC V CROATIA
BELGIUM V ITALY 1 3 PORTUGAL V ICELAND 1 4 FRANCE V ALBANIA 1 5 UKRAINE V N.IRELAND 1 6 SPAIN V TURKEY 1 7

@ EUROS:
BELGIUM V REP. IRELAND
ICELAND V HUNGARY 1 8

@ EUROS:
SWITZERLAND V FRANCE

19

@® FILM FEAST @ FREE MUSIC FRIDAYS: TBC YOGA (8:00 - 10:30) @® POP RITZY: ROMEO & JULIET
@ LAMBETH LIVE EXPLOSION

@ THAI CHI - 12.30 - 1.15PM
@ LAUGHTER YOGA (17:00 - 18:00
DISCOBARRE (18:30 - 19:30)

CAPOEIRA (19:45 - 21:15)

@ EUROS: @ EUROS: @ EUROS: @ EURO FANZONE @ EURO FANZONE
SLOVAKIA V ENGLAND HUNGARY V PORTUGAL N.IRLENAD V GERMANY

2 O ITALY V REP.IRELAND 2 1 CROATIA V SPAIN 2 2
A

@ GLASTONBURY SCREENING @ GLASTONBURY SCREENING

@ EURO FANZONE 2 5 @ EURO FANZONE 2 6

@ THAI CHI - 12.30 - 1.15PM

@ CURVE YOGA - 5PM
DISCOBARRE 6.30PM
CAPOEIRA 7.45PM

@ WIMBLEDON @ WIMBLEDON @ WIMBLEDON @ WIMBLEDON

7N\

PSP FIELDS
LEES LAUNCH

2-5 JUNE

HIGHLIGHTS

WWW.POPBRIXTON.ORG / INFO@POPBRIXTON.ORG 10.

6TT



Date 13/6/2016

q R
| i \
‘ .
! ' ‘ f | _
3
H 1 k \ \ | 1 OB
1 ) \ v \ ;
| i 4 | | \ | T
| \ ‘
| \
P Five Lane Checel | ' b L
1 4 i - Y \ \
| / \ L | |
' \ ] g \ | |
| \ ! o | |
} \ ] e | | |
| | Y - \ |
| ! ) i g \ |
] ! L - - : \ \
1 ) A —— - \ : \
\ i \ e - : : \ \
| | ; = } b Ty W .
i PRSP | \ L = . -
\ | == i (IR \
‘ | — i | i 3 Y N\
| | | /r’y | | \ 4 | ~
| \ | - ! § i i \ e
3 4 \ ’ \ ) ! \ ‘ :
\ 4 k i \ 4 1 v ! : )
\ | | ¥ | | ' b 4 1 -
| | | ¥ \ \ 4 0 " I -~
\ | | i \ k | k ] 0 ~
4 i\ ) : ‘ |
\ ) | | | | |
1 | ] ' ! | :
| ‘ \ \ ] e
) \ \ ‘ I |
: ! I ;
I I ¢
|
i

ssnOpjoOMIBD T

taast {Teteaommu mication b

r—

Peckham
Rye
Railway
Station

Scale 1/1279



et Agenda Iltem 6

Item No. Classification: Date: Meeting Name:
6. Open 27 September 2016 | Licensing Sub-Committee
Report title: Licensing Act 2003: 68 Morley Street, London SE1
7QZ

Ward(s) or groups affected: Cathedral

From: Strategic Director of Environment and Leisure

RECOMMENDATION

1. That the licensing sub-committee considers an application made by Mujibul Islam
for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of the
premises known as 68 Morley Street, London SE1 7QZ.

2.  Notes:

a) This application forms a new application for a premises licence, submitted
under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. The application is subject to
representations from responsible authorities other persons and is therefore
referred to the sub-committee for determination.

b) Paragraphs 8 to 10 of this report provide a summary of the application under
consideration by the sub-committee. A copy of the full application and
amendments are attached at Appendices A and A1.

c) Paragraphs 12 to 19 of this report deals with the representations received to
the premises licence application and conciliations progress made. Copies of
the relevant representations from responsible authorities and other persons
and further correspondences are attached as Appendices B, B1 and C.

d) Paragraph 20 deals with licensed premises within a 100m radius of the
premises. A map of the area is attached as Appendix D.

e) A copy of the council’s approved procedure for hearings of the sub-committee
in relation to an application made under the Licensing Act 2003, along with a
copy of the hearing regulations, has been circulated to all parties to the
meeting.
BACKGROUND INFORMATION
The Licensing Act 2003
3. The Licensing Act 2003 provides a regime for:
. The sale of and supply of alcohol
. The provision of regulated entertainment

. The provision of late night refreshment.

4.  Within Southwark, the licensing responsibility is wholly administered by this council.



122

The Act requires the licensing authority to carry out its functions under the Act with
a view to promoting the four stated licensing objectives. These are:

. The prevention of crime and disorder

. The promotion of public safety

. The prevention of nuisance

. The protection of children from harm.

In carrying out its licensing functions, a licensing authority must also have regard to

. The Act itself

The guidance to the act issued under section 182 of the Act
. Secondary regulations issued under the Act
° The licensing authority’s own statement of licensing policy

. The application, including the operating schedule submitted as part of the
application

. Relevant representations.

The premises licence application process involves the provision of all relevant
information required under the Act to the licensing authority with copies provided
by the applicant to the relevant responsible bodies under the Act. The application
must also be advertised at the premises and in the local press. The responsible
authorities and other persons within the local community may make
representations on any part of the application where relevant to the four licensing
objectives.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

The premises licence application amended

8.

On 17 June 2016, Mujibul Islam applied to this council for the grant of a new
premises licence in respect of the premises known as 68 Morley Street, London
SE1 7QZ. The premises are described as currently vacated and previously used as
a retail unit. The original application sought hours of 08:00 to 02:00 for both alcohol
sales and operating hours. The licensing unit advised the applicant that as well as
being in the cumulative impact area the hours requested fell outside of Southwark’s
2016 licensing policy which state Monday to Sunday 23:00 closing time. The
applicant responded by amending the application by a reduction in hours and also
clarifying that the premises will be run as an off licence. Copies of the application
and amendments to it are attached as Appendices A and A1.

The application is summarised as follows:

. Sale and supply of alcohol (off the premises)
Monday to Sunday from 08:00 to 23:00



10.

123

. Operating hours
Monday to Sunday from 08:00 to 23:00.

The premises licence application form provides the applicant operating schedule.
Parts J, K, L, and M set out the proposed operating hours and operating controls in
full, with reference to the four licensing objectives as stated in the Licensing Act
2003. Should a premises licence be issued in respect of the application the
information provided in part M of the operating schedule will form the basis of
conditions that will be attached to the licence.

Designated premises supervisor

11.

The proposed designated premises supervisor Mujibul Islam who is has a personal
licence issued by Southwark Council.

Representations from responsible authorities

12.

13.

14.

There are three representations submitted by the Metropolitan Police, public health
and planning.

The police representation was concerned that the application was lacking in
sufficient detail for them to provide a satisfactory response to address the licensing
objectives. After further information and clarification as to the use of the premises
was submitted and considered, they recommended that the following conditions be
included on the licence, some of which may have been offered as part of the
operating schedule but the wording is important to avoid ambiguity. The Police are
of the opinion that the following conditions will assist with the prevention of crime
and disorder in addition to the conditions offered within the operating schedule.
The conditions have been agreed by the applicant and as such the representation
has been withdrawn.

. That a CCTV system be installed at the premises and be maintained in good
working order and be continually recording at all times the premises are in
use under the licence. The CCTV system must be capable of capturing a
clear facial image of every person who enters the premises.

. All CCTV footage be kept for a period of 31 days and shall on request be
made immediately available to officers of the police and the council in that
there will be a member of staff present at all times to operate the CCTV for
viewing and downloading to a removable device.

. That all staff are trained in their responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003
and training records to be kept and updated every 6 months and shall, upon
request, be made immediately available to officers of the Police and the
council.

. Alcohol sales shall be supplied ancillary to substantial takeaway food only
and sold only in a sealed container.

o No alcohol shall be consumed on the premises.

Public health are concerned that the application is for a premises located within the
Borough and Bankside cumulative impact policy area, and that the applicant has



15.

16.

124

made no mention of the types of alcohol that will be stocked, and suggest a
restriction on high-strength beers, lagers, and ciders, given that many purchasers
of these drinks are alcohol misusers, and that just one of these drinks exceeds the
NHS’s safer drinking guidelines. They have recommended the following conditions
which have been agreed by the applicant and as such the representation has been
withdrawn:

. That the start time of alcohol sales be changed to 11:00 for all days of the
week.

. That no beers, lagers, ciders or similar alcohols to be sold in cans with an
alcohol by volume (ABV) in excess of 5.5%, or in bottles larger than 750ml
with an ABV in excess of 5.5%.

The planning representation stated that it was not clear what the site was to be
used as. However, the site is located in a predominantly residential area, with a
terrace of residential properties directly opposite the site, and further residential
properties in the surroundings. More clarification has been submitted and after
consideration the planning representation has been withdrawn.

The representations and their corresponding withdrawals are attached as
Appendices B and B1 to the report.

Representation from other persons

17.

18.

There are six representations from other persons, consisting of one from a local
ward councillor and five local residents. The representations are made on the
grounds of public nuisance and protection of children from harm. The premises are
on the ground floor of a small and residential block. Residents are concerned that
these hours will be busy and noisy, and if they factor in opening and closing the
premises and delivery and clean up each day, it is likely the disruption and noise
will go on outside these hours. They are also concerned that the sale of snacks
and drinks and alcohol in particular will encourage people to loiter around the
building at all hours.

Copies of the representations are attached as Appendix C.

Conciliation

19.

The representations were forwarded to the applicant. The amendment to the
application, submission of further information and agreement to conditions has
resulted in the police, public health and planning withdrawing their representations.
The licensing sub committee will be updated of any developments on 27
September 2016.

The local area

20.

A map of the area is attached to this report as Appendix D. The premises are
identified by a triangle at the centre of the map. For purposes of scale-only the
circle on the map has a 100-metre radius. The following licensed premises terminal
hours are also shown on the map.

Deregulation of entertainment

21.

On 6 April 2015 entertainment became deregulated and as a result:



22.

125

Live unamplified music is deregulated between 08:00 and 23:00 on any
premises

Live amplified music is deregulated between 08.00 and 23.00 provided the
audience does not exceed 500 people.

However, live music can become licensable in on-licensed premises if the licensing
authority removes the effect of the deregulation following a licence review (‘licence
review mechanism’).

Southwark statement of licensing policy

23.

24.

Within the Southwark statement of licensing policy 2016 - 2020 the following
closing times are recommended as appropriate within this area for this categories
of premises as follows:

Closing time for restaurants and cafes: Sunday to Thursday is 00:00 and for
Friday and Saturday is 01:00

Closing time for public houses, wine bars or other drinking establishments:
Sunday to Thursday is 23:00 and for Friday and Saturday 00:00

Closing time for hotel bars and guest houses: No restrictions for residents

Closing time for night clubs (with sui generis planning classification): Monday
to Thursday is 01:00 and for Friday and Saturday 03:00 and for Sunday
00:00

Closing time for off-licences and alcohol sales in grocers and supermarkets is
00:00 daily

Closing time for take-away establishment: Sunday to Thursday is 00:00 and
for Friday and Saturday is 01:00

Closing time for cinemas and theatres is 02:00 daily

Closing time for vessels is 23:00 daily

Closing time for qualifying members club is 02:00 daily.

Council assembly approved Southwark’s statement of licensing policy 2016 - 20 on
25 November 2015. Sections of the statement that are considered to be of
particular relevance to the sub-committee’s consideration are:

Section 3 - Purpose and Scope of the Policy: This reinforces the four licensing
objectives and the fundamental principles upon which this authority relies in
determining licence applications

Section 5 — Determining Applications for Premises Licences and Club Premises
certificates: This explains how the policy works and considers issues such as
location, high standards of management and the principles behind condition
setting.



126

e Section 6 — Local Cumulative Impact Policies: This sets out this authority’s
approach to cumulative impact and defines the boundaries of the current
special policy areas and the classifications of premises to which they apply. To
be read in conjunction with Appendix B to the policy

e Section 7 — Hours of Operation: This provides a guide to the hours of licensed
operation that this authority might consider appropriate by type of premises and
(planning) area classification. To be read in conjunction with Appendix B to the
policy.

e Section 8 — The Prevention of Crime and Disorder: This provides general
guidance on the promotion of the first licensing objective

e Section 9 — Public Safety: This provides general guidance on the promotion of
the second licensing objective

e Section 10 — The Prevention of Nuisance: This provides general guidance on
the promotion of the third licensing objective

e Section 11 — The Protection of Children from Harm: This provides general
guidance on the promotion of the fourth licensing objective.

25. The purpose of Southwark’s statement of licensing policy is to make clear to
applicants what considerations will be taken into account when determining
applications and should act as a guide to the sub-committee when considering the
applications. However, the sub-committee must always consider each application
on its own merits and allow exceptions to the normal policy where these are
justified by the circumstances of the application.

Resource implications

26. A fee of £100 has been paid by the applicant company in respect of this application
being the statutory fee payable for premises within non-domestic rateable value
band A.

Consultations

27. Consultation has been carried out on this application in accordance with the
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003. A public notice was published in a local
newspaper and a similar notice exhibited outside of the premises for a period of 28
consecutive days.

Community impact statement

28. Each application is required by law to be considered upon its own individual merits
with all relevant matters taken into account.

SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS
Director of Law and Democracy

29. The sub-committee is asked to determine the application for a premises licence
under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

30. The principles which sub-committee members must apply are set out below.



127

Principles for making the determination

31.

32.

33.

The general principle is that applications for premises licence applications must be
granted unless relevant representations are received. This is subject to the proviso
that the applicant has complied with regulations in advertising and submitting the
application.

Relevant representations are those which:

. Are about the likely effect of the granting of the application on the promotion
of the licensing objectives

. Are made by an interested party or responsible authority
. Have not been withdrawn

. Are not, in the opinion of the relevant licensing authority, frivolous or
vexatious.

If relevant representations are received then the sub-committee must have regard
to them, in determining whether it is necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives to:
. to grant the licence subject to:
o The conditions mentioned in section 18 (2)(a) modified to such extent as
the licensing authority considers necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

o Any condition which must under section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the
licence

. to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to
which the application relates

. to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor

° to reject the application.

Conditions

34.

35.

The sub-committee’s discretion is thus limited. It can only modify the conditions
put forward by the applicant, or refuse the application, if it is necessary to do so.
Conditions must be necessary and proportionate for the promotion of one of the
four licensing objectives, and not for any other reason. Conditions must also be
within the control of the licensee, and should be worded in a way which is clear,
certain, consistent and enforceable.

The four licensing objectives are:
° The prevention of crime and disorder

. Public safety



128

. The prevention of nuisance

. The protection of children from harm.

36. Members should note that each objective is of equal importance. There are no
other licensing objectives, and the four objectives are paramount considerations at
all times.

37. Conditions will not be necessary if they duplicate a statutory position. Conditions
relating to night café and take away aspect of the license must relate to the night
time operation of the premises and must not be used to impose conditions which
could not be imposed on day time operators.

38. Members are also referred to the Home Office revised guidance issued under
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 on conditions, specifically section 10.

Reasons

39. If the sub-committee determines that it is necessary to modify the conditions, or to

refuse the application for a premises licence application, it must give reasons for its
decision.

Hearing procedures

40.

Subject to the licensing hearing regulations, the licensing committee may
determine its own procedures. Key elements of the regulations are that:

. The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority. Cross
examination shall not be permitted unless the authority considered that it is
required for it to consider the representations

. Members of the authority are free to ask any question of any party or other
person appearing at the hearing

. The committee must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights to:

o Address the authority
o If given permission by the committee, question any other party

o In response to a point which the authority has given notice it will require
clarification, give further information in support of their application

. The committee shall disregard any information given by a party which is not
relevant to the particular application before the committee and the licensing
objectives

o The hearing shall be in public, although the committee may exclude the
public from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public interest in
doing so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the
hearing, taking place in private



41.

129

. In considering any representations or notice made by a party the authority
may take into account documentary or other information produced by a party
in support of their application, representations or notice (as applicable) either
before the hearing or, with the consent of all the other parties, at the hearing.

This matter relates to the determination of an application for a premises licence
under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. Regulation 26(1) (a) requires the sub-
committee to make its determination at the conclusion of the hearing.

Council’s multiple roles and the role of the licensing sub-committee

42.

43.

44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

Sub-committee members will note that, in relation to this application, the council
has multiple roles. Council officers from various departments have been asked to
consider the application from the perspective of the council as authority
responsible respectively for environmental health, trading standards, health and
safety and as the planning authority.

Members should note that the licensing sub-committee is meeting on this occasion
solely to perform the role of licensing authority. The sub-committee sits in quasi-
judicial capacity, and must act impartially. It must offer a fair and unbiased hearing
of the application. In this case, members should disregard the council’s broader
policy objectives and role as statutory authority in other contexts. Members must
direct themselves to making a determination solely based upon the licensing law,
guidance and the council’s statement of licensing policy.

As a quasi-judicial body the licensing sub-committee is required to consider the
application on its merits. The sub-committee must take into account only relevant
factors, and ignore irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on evidence,
that is to say material, which tends logically to show the existence or non-existence
of relevant facts, or the likelihood or unlikelihood of the occurrence of some future
event, the occurrence of which would be relevant. The licensing sub-committee
must give fair consideration to the contentions of all persons entitled to make
representations to them.

The licensing sub-committee is entitled to consider events outside of the premises
if they are relevant, i.e. are properly attributable to the premises being open. The
proprietors do not have to be personally responsible for the incidents for the same
to be relevant. However, if such events are not properly attributable to the
premises being open, then the evidence is not relevant and should be excluded.
Guidance is that the licensing authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of
the activities taking place at the licensed premises on members of the public, living,
working or engaged in normal activity in the area concerned.

Members will be aware of the council’s code of conduct which requires them to
declare personal and prejudicial interests. The code applies to members when
considering licensing applications. In addition, as a quasi-judicial body, members
are required to avoid both actual bias, and the appearance of bias.

The sub-committee can only consider matters within the application that have been
raised through representations from other persons and responsible authorities.
Interested parties must live in the vicinity of the premises. This will be decided on a
case to case basis.

Under the Human Rights Act 1998 the sub-committee needs to consider the
balance between the rights of the applicant and those making representations to



130

the application when making their decision. The sub-committee has a duty under
section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 when making its decision to do all it
can to prevent crime and disorder in the borough.

49. Other persons, responsible authorities and the applicant have the right to appeal
the decision of the sub-committee to the magistrates’ court within a period of 21
days beginning with the day on which the applicant was notified by the licensing
authority of the decision to be appealed against.

Guidance

50. Members are required to have regard to the Home Office guidance in carrying out

the functions of licensing authority. However, guidance does not cover every
possible situation, so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully
understood, members may depart from it if they have reason to do so. Full reasons
must be given if this is the case.

Strategic Director of Finance and Governance

51.

The head of regulatory services has confirmed that the costs of this process over
and above the application fee are borne by the service.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Background Papers Held At Contact
Licensing Act 2003 Southwark Licensing Kirty Read
Home Office Guidance to the Act c/o Community Safety and | Tel: 020 7525 5748
Secondary Regulations Enforcement
Southwark statement of licensing 160 Tooley Street
policy case file London

SE1 2QH
APPENDICES
Name Title
Appendix A and A1 Application for a new premises licence and amendments to it
Appendix B and B1 Representations from responsible authorities and withdrawals
Appendix C Representation from other persons
Appendix D Map of the local area




AUDIT TRAIL

131

Lead Officer | Deborah Collins, Strategic Director of Environment and Leisure

Report Author | Dorcas Mills, Principal Licensing Officer

Version | Final

Dated | 15 September 2016

Key Decision? | No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET

MEMBER
Officer Title Comments sought | Comments included
Director of Law and Democracy Yes Yes
Strategic Director of Finance and Yes Yes
Governance
Cabinet Member No No
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 15 September 2016




132 APPENDIX A

RECEIVED
17 Hil 2008

Council

Community Safety EHTS, Health Safety & Licensing Team, Southwark Council, 3rd Floor
Hub 2, P O BOX 65429, London, SEIP 51X

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST -

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/'We Moy 1St

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in

Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

6B Mmutbs) STREET

Post town L ereOon Postcode Se) @z
Telephone number at premises (if any) sl A
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ Hoc

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * g please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i.  asa limited company please compleie section (B)

ii. asapartnershi please complete section (B)
P p

iif. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

O 0O0n

iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)




133

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)
d) a charity please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

) a health service body please complete section (B)

OoOOo0n

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care please complete section (B)

Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

O

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 please complete section (B)

of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England []  please complete section (B)
and Wales ‘

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

1 am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for ]
licensable activities; or

[ am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

T

l
[

{A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

] Other Title (for
example, Rev) |

Mr B’ Mrs [] Miss [} Ms

Surname 1S First names MU @UL—-

I am 18 years old or over ) [W* Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town [ W o YT ‘ Postcode _

Daytime contact telephone number —

E-mail address
(optional)




134

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs L] Miss  [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over » [0  Please tick yes
Current postal address if
different from premises [ed
address : .l . PJ/ o
Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

F-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide nane and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

a

~_~
e

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone mumber {if any)

E-mail address (optional)




135

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? |D<13)| N |h€1\|41| 2] oft [¢]

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you bD MM YYYY

want it to end? _la rl | I ! | | | I

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Crl@ensTly AN EmPTy] UBem T PrEmCEg
PREVioty USEr A3  QETAIL LT,

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, ole |
please state the number expected to attend. :

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment 5}1;3;6 tick any that

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) |
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) U]
c)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) O
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box ) D
g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]
h) anything of a similar description to that falling w1th1n (e) Hore . 0

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)




136

L]

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) E{

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Sun

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors U

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) OQutdoors |l

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed lays (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat




137

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors

{please read guidance note | note 2)

6) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variationgAor the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4) e

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




C

138

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed j

Thur Non standard timings. ‘Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times {p those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun




139

D

Boxing or wrestling Wil the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indeors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

Standard days and timings | (please read guidance note 2)

{(please read guidance note Qutdoors

6)

Day Start Finish Both Ll
Mon Please give further details here (please read goidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for I;}oxing or wrestling entertainment

(please read guidance note 4)

Thur w)/

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises for boxing
or wrestling enfertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




140

E
Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors L
(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)
6) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 4)
\
Thur 'J//
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises for the
erformance of live music at different times to these listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun




141

Recorded music

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please

‘Indoors [

read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors |

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read gnidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 4)

g

Thur I*)

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




142

G
Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors
Standard days and timings | er outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors [l
(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)
6) : Outdoors O
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for ¢he performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)
‘J\ ol
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the lefi, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




143

H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

description to that falling

within (e), (f) or (g)

Standard days and timings /

(please read guidance note ‘\_)/ff -

6)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors H
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

Mon note 2) Outdoors L]

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for ¢entertainment of a similar description
to that falling within (), {f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
{please read guidance note 5)

Sun




144

Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

6),

Day Start Finish

Will the provision of late night refreshment take

place indoors or cuidoors or both — please tick Indoors 0

(please read guidance note 2)

[

Outdoors

Both ]

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




145

J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises O
{please read guidance note
6) Off the
premises =
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon € v | e | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)
Tue §vren Lo
Wed ? | Lea 'U,P'.
Thur € e . | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
feft, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri E’ [ a 2
Sat Eovn | Lo
P
Sun o | Leaen

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor:

Name

Mu1aL 1 SLAv

_Address

Postcode

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known) S OUTHW AL




146

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or maiters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children-(please read
guidance note 8). '

wla

L

Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

6) A

Day Start Finish

Mon m (ZJQ""'\

Tue Cvermn Lo

Wed ?’H‘"‘\ 2“4“*\
Non standard tiinings; Where s‘ro'u intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,

Thur | F~aww 2% please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri i L, o A

Sat % it 2

Sun 9 [ Z&m




147

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance note 9)

feopstenegls & (AvE W s Corntamirtv] CoACes)

b) The prevention of erime and disorder

L‘M WA T CovauanursriVvi AF1 CERC

¢) Public safety

(ABIE irTH CormauniT™  csecen

d) The prevention of public nuisance

CaAa e LaTlh Coramur T o8 0R2AD

¢) The protection of children from harm




148

Premises License application Addendum - 68 Morley Street, SE1

Operating schedule for 68 Morley Street, SE1

Section M: Licensing Objectives

A). General — all four objectives
Strong management controls and effective training of all staff so that they are aware of the premises licence and
the requirements to meet the four licensing objectives with particular attention to:

e Training to all staff on understanding the licensing act 2003

e no selling of alcohol to underage people

e nodrunk and disorderly behaviour on the premises area

e no violent and anti-social behaviour

e noany harm to children

e Operating Schedule providing the hours of operation and licensable activities during those hours.

o Designated premises supervisor confirmed it is obligated to be in day-to-day control of the premises, to
provide good training for staff on the Licensing Act (Training Record), to make or authorise each sale

e Clear "Challenge 25" information to prevent the supply of alcohol to under-age drinkers.

e CCTV system installed with recording option available and CCTV clear signage

e Roller metal exterior window shutter will be fixed to ensure that shop front is safe and secure at all times

e Neighbourhood watch with regular liaison with local community and community officers

As a licensed premises we know that it is necessary to carry out our functions or operate our businesses with a
purpose of promoting these objectives. We commit to support these objectives through our operating schedules
and other measures (including staff training and qualifications, policies, and strategic partnerships with other
agencies).

B). The Prevention of Crime & Disorder

e Aclear and legible notice outside the premises indicating the normal hours under the terms of the
premises licence during which licensable activities are permitted.

e Clear and conspicuous notices warning of potential criminal activity, such as theft, that may target
customers will be displayed.

e Asa late night refreshment premises, custom will not be sought by means of personal solicitation outside
or in the vicinity of the premises.

e CCTV System installed to monitor entrances, exits, and other parts of the premises in order to address the
prevention of crime objective. All recordings to be kept for a minimum of 1 month before recycling. A
trained member of staff will be onsite at all times to operate the CCTV system.

e Not selling of alcohol to drunk or intoxicated customers.

e Prevention and vigilance in illegal drug use on the premises

o  Staff will be well trained in asking customers to use premises in an orderly and respectful manner and
prevent drinking alcohol on the premises

e  Security in and around the premises — fixed alarm with clear signage and external lighting

e  Security policies — prepared and updated in coordinated with crime prevention officer and liaison with
local community officers.

e  Security reviews —every 3 months and logged. Daily staff briefings and debriefs at regular staff meetings.

e Zero tolerance to drugs or weapons being brought into he premises — maintain a zero tolerance policy at
all times. Provide drugs awareness training to all staff.

e Panic button — calling the police for emergencies. Clear signage to that effect.

e Use of mirrors —to aid supervision and act as a deterrent

e Carefully positioned alcohol — away from public reach and not accessible. Under CCTV coverage

e Maintain a duty of care policy — staff to be briefed on the policy



149

Premises License application Addendum - 68 Morley Street, SE1

e Lockable shutters and store room — at the end of permitted hours
e Neighbourhood watch with regular liaison with local community and community officers

C). Public Safety

e  Full risk assessment — all staff to be made aware and precautionary measures

e Alog book or recording system shall be kept upon the premises in which shall be entered particulars of
inspections made; those required to be made by statute, and information compiled to comply with any
public safety condition attached to the premises licence that requires the recording of such information.
The log book shall be kept available for inspection when required by persons authorised by the Licensing
Act 2003 or associated legislation.

e Adequate access is provided for emergencies.

e All parts of the premises and all fittings and apparatus therein, door fastenings and notices and the
seating, lighting, heating, electrical, ventilation, sanitary accommodation, washing facilities and other
installations, will be maintained at all times in good order and in a safe condition.

e Internal and external lighting fixed to promote the public safety objective.

e  Well trained staff adherence to environmental health requirements.

e Training and implementation of underage ID checks.

e  First Aid boxes and a recognised qualified first aider — made clear to all staff onsite

e Accident or other emergency incident on the premises - A written policy to deal with all types of accidents
and emergency incidents should be in place at the premises.

e Equipment to be regularly checked and maintained including maintaining an accident log book

e Neighbourhood watch with regular liaison with local community and community officers

D). The Prevention of Public Nuisance

e  Prominent, clear and legible notices will be displayed at all exits requesting the public to respect the
needs of nearby residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

o Deliveries of goods necessary for the operation of the business will be carried out at such a time or in such
a manner as to prevent nuisance and disturbance to nearby residents.

e The Licensee will ensure that staff who arrive early morning or depart late at night when the business has
ceased trading conduct themselves in such a manner to avoid causing disturbance to nearby residents.

e Customers will be asked not to stand around talking in the street outside the premises; and asked to leave
the vicinity quickly and quietly.

e A specific taxi operator has been nominated for staff and customers use. The company's telephone
number is advertised to customers. The operator, and all drivers, are aware that they should arrive and
depart as quietly as possible, should not sound vehicle horns as a signal of their arrival or leave engines
running unnecessarily.

e The movement of bins and rubbish outside the premises will be kept to a minimum after 11.00pm. This
will help to reduce the levels of noise produced by the premises.

e Bright lights on or outside the premises will be positioned and screened in such a way so as to not cause a
disturbance to nearby residents.

e Adequate waste receptacles for use by customers will be provided in the local vicinity.

e Noise reduction measures to address the public nuisance objective.

e The Licensee will ensure that staff who arrive early morning or depart late at night (ex. for unpacking,
pricing newly delivered goods) when the business has ceased trading conduct themselves in such a
manner to avoid causing disturbance to nearby residents.

e  Customers will not be admitted to premises above opening hours.

e Neighbourhood watch with regular liaison with local community and community officers



150

Premises License application Addendum - 68 Morley Street, SE1

E). The Protection of Children from Harm

e A documented policy setting out measures to protect children from harm should be in place at the
premises. The policy should consider all activities associated with the premises including the sale of
alcohol and the provision of regulated entertainment and when children should be allowed on or
restricted from the premises.

e Operate a strict ‘No ID — No Sale’ policy. ‘Challenge 21’ scheme serves as a reminder to staff of the need
to be vigilant in preventing underage sales and to customers that it is against the law for anyone under 18
to purchase alcohol.

e "Challenge 25" sign which is a retailing strategy that encourages anyone who is over 18 but looks under
25 to carry acceptable ID (a card bearing the PASS hologram, a photographic driving license or a passport)
if they wish to buy alcohol.

e  Well trained staff about requirement for persons' identification, age establishment etc.

e  All the details provided in Training Record Book and available on the premises.

e Log Book will be kept upon the premises all the time.

e  Restrict access to children unless supervised by an adult

e Keep a refusals book on the premises and ensure it is completed whenever a sale is refused to a person
who cannot prove they are over the age of 18.

e Neighbourhood watch with regular liaison with local community and community officers



151

(IPHEE T Carmmounei T CEAGG 2D

Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee.

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where

® [ have enclosed the plan of the premises, BT
[

applicable.

® [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual T wish to be designated premises
supervisor, if applicable,

®* [ understand that T must now advertise nry application,
®  Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be

rejected.

N { O

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LTABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (sce gnidance note 11).
1f signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Date == 16
Capacity AN G 2

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12), If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity




152

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town | . . [ Posteode |

Telephone number (if any) I

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

L.

10,
H.

12,

13.

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include
a tent),

For example the {ype of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.
For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months,

For example {but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve, : :

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If
you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick
‘off the premises’. I you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual anthority to do so.

Where there is mote than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent must sign
the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspend with you about this application.




wg wi wo

, : : _ , Z0/ T3S uopuo]
€00 Fe@O0s:T 2(eds ‘199115 AsjioN 89

L

153

Jo2IUNo2

a8elo]s

nnnnnnnnnnnnnn

192415 Asjiowg 89




14 APPENDIX A1

From: Mohammed Malik [mailto {3 |
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 3:19 PM

To: Mills, Dorcas

Cc: 'Muji'; Mohammed Malik

Subject: RE: Premises Licence application - 68 Morley Street, SE1

Dear Dorcas,

On behalf of Mujibul Islam and in relation to the above premises license application at 68
Morley St, please find attached a completed addendum in support of our application. The
addendum is for additional information in relation to the licensing objectives as set out in
the guidance notes.

In relation to operating hours for licensing, we agree to amend the licensing hours as
described below i.e. mon-Sunday 23:00 closing time.

We hope you now have everything you need for this application to progress and we look
forward to receiving confirmation from you in due course.

Please copy me in on all related matters.
Regards
Mohammed Malik

On behalf of Mujibul Islam



155

From: Mohammed Malik [mailto S|
Sent: 20 July 2016 12:19

To: Lynch Mark A - MD < >

cc: I ™ .ii12@gmail.com’ <

Subject: RE: Premises Licence application - 68 Morley Street, SE1 .Mujibul Islam

Dear Mark
Many thanks for sending through your comments of which we are happy to respond to.

The premises is intended to be used to sale ready meals deli style including snacks, sandwiches, tea,
coffee, drinks and beverages.

We would also like to have the option of sale of alcohol permissible hence the application for
premises license.

There will be no cooking on the premises and therefore no kitchen or cooking appliances are required.
All cooking will be done offsite and prepared in packaging for over the counter sale. We are working
through each of the application processes to ensure all permissions are in place.

Hope this clarifies and is sufficient for your approval.

With regards
Mohammed



156

APPENDIX B
METROPOLITAN
POLICE

The Licensing Unit Metropolitan Police Service
Floor 3 Licensing Office
160 Tooley Street Southwark Police Station,
London 323 Borough High Street,
SE1 2QH LONDON,

SE1 1JL

Tel: 020 7232 6756
Email: SouthwarkLicensing@met.police.uk

QOur reference: MD/2826 /16

Date: 24th June 2016

Re:- Mujibul Islam

Dear Sir/Madam

Police are in receipt of an application from the above for a new premises licence for
the Off Sale of Alcohol for the following opening hours

Mon — Sun 0800 to 0200

These premises are situated within the cumulative impact area and as such require
special consideration from the applicant as to how they intend to reduce any
potential impact on the licensing objectives.

For a premises open to the public which is within a residential area | would have
expected to see more control measures other than ‘liaise with community officers’

The applicant has not addressed the four licensing objectives in the application,
there is no mention of the control measures for the promotion of public safety,
prevention of public nuisance or the protection of children from harm and the
prevention of crime and disorder.

As well as being in he cumulative impact area the hours requested in the operation
falls outside of Southwark’s 2016 licensing policy which state
Mon-Sun 2300 closing time

In my opinion the application is lacking in sufficient detail for me to provide a
satisfactory response to address the licensing objectives. If further information is
forthcoming then further consideration can be given.

As it stands the application is outside of the licensing policy and does not address
the cumulative impact concerns.

Kind Regards
PC Mark Lynch 246MD

Working for a safer Southwark



157

On 21 Jul 2016, at 17:58, '
<, ~ \VTOte:

In regards to the above premises application, | have agreed that the conditions to which the
applicant has made on his application are acceptable with the following changes to wording , please
see the below and if in agreement reply stating you accept the conditions applied

1. That a CCTV system be installed at the premises and be maintained in good working order
and be continually recording at all times the premises are in use under the licence. The CCTV System
must be capable of capturing a clear facial image of every person who enters the premises.

2. All CCTV footage be kept for a period of 31 days and shall on request be made immediately
available to officers of the police and the council in that there will be a member of staff present at all
times to operate the cctv for viewing and downloading to a removable device.

3. That all staff are trained in their responsibilities under the licensing act 2003 and training
records to be kept and updated every 6 months and shall, upon request, be made immediately
available to Officers of the Police and the Council

4, Alcohol sales shall be supplied ancillary to a substantial takeaway food only and sold only in
a sealed container.

5. No alcohol shall be consumed on the premises.

Regards

Pc Mark Lynch 246MD
Southwark Licensing/NTE
Southwark Police Station
323 Borough High Street
SE1 3]L

0202 232 6756

Working for a safer Southwark



158

From: Sharpe, Carolyn On Behalf Of Public Health Licensing
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 5:05 PM

To: Regen, Licensing

Cc: Public Health Licensing

Subject: RE: Premises Licence applicatiom - 68 Morley Street, SE1

To whom it may concern:
Re: 68 Morley Street, London SE1 7QZ

On behalf of the Acting Director of Public Health for Southwark (a responsible authority
under the Licensing Act 2003) | wish to make representation in respect of the above.

The representation is made in respect of the following licensing objective(s):

e The prevention of crime and disorder
e Prevention of public nuisance
o Public safety

General Comments

The applicant requests an off-license to sell alcohol from the premises between the hours of
08:00 and 23:00 on Mondays to Sundays. | have concerns regarding the hours of alcohol
sales requested, and the types of alcohol to be sold from the premises.

| suggest a later start time for alcohol sales. Early-morning alcohol purchasers are more
likely to be alcohol misusers and may thereby contribute to antisocial behaviour such as
street drinking.

The applicant has made no mention of the types of alcohol that will be stocked . | would
suggest restriction on high-strength beers, lagers, and ciders, given that many purchasers of
these drinks are alcohol misusers, and that just one of these drinks exceeds the NHS’s Safer
Drinking Guidelines.

Recommendation

o | recommend that the start time of alcohol sales be changed to 1100 for all days of
the week.

¢ | recommend that no beers, lagers, ciders or similar alcohols to be sold in cans with
an Alcohol By Volume (ABV) in excess of 5.5% or in bottles larger than 750ml with
an ABV in excess of 5.5%.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Yours faithfully,

Carolyn Sharpe
on behalf of Dr Jin Lim, Acting Director of Public Health

Carolyn Sharpe | 0207525 0025 |



159

0 Awan
/——\ "

Council

Chief executive's department
Planning division
5th floor, hub 2

PO Box 64529
LONDON SE1P 5LX

EH & TS Licensing Unit Your Ref: 851973
Hub 2 3rd Floor Tooley Street Our Ref: 16-CE-00580
Contact:  Matthew Lambert
X Telephone: 020 7525 7451
Fax: 020 3357 3101
E-Mail: planning.enquiries@southwark.gov.uk

Web Site: http://www.southwark.gov.uk

Date: 12/07/2016
Dear Sir/Madam

Premises Licensing re:
68 MORLEY STREET, LONDON, SE1 7QZ

Summary description: New Premises Licence for the sale of alcohol off the premise

Date Received: 20/06/2016

As it currently stands, the planning department object to this application on the grounds of public nuisance. It is
not clear what the site shall be used as. However the site is located in a predominantly residential area, with a
terrace of residential properties directly opposite the site, and further residential properties in the surroundings.
The lawful planning use of the site appears to be as a shop (A1 use class), and therefore the change to a
restaurant (A3 use class) or a bar (A4 use class) requires planning permission, and if granted may be subject to
conditions relating to hours of use. The hours of use applied for, until 2:00am seven days a week, are

considered excessive in this predominantly residential area for either a restaurant (A3 use class) or a bar (A4
use class).

Yours faithfully

Matthew Lambert

Planning Enforcement Officer



160
APPENDIX B1

From:

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 6:42 PM

To: Mills, Dorcas

Subject: Premises Licence application - 68 Morley Street, SE1 .Mujibul Islam

Dorcas

In regards to the application for the above premises | am pleased to say that we have now
conciliated .The conditions to which the applicant has added to his application are acceptable and
the below 5 conditions should be added to avoid any confusion with wordings, this is in full
agreement with the applicant and therefore | withdraw my objection

Kind regards
Pc Mark Lynch 246MD
Southwark Licensing/NTE
Southwark Police Station
323 Borough High Street
SE1 3JL
0202 232 6756

From: Mohammed Malik [maitto: i |

Sent: 21 July 2016 18:00
To: Lynch Mark A - MD < >
Subject: Re: Premises Licence application - 68 Morley Street, SE1 .Mujibul Islam

Thanks mark. We are in agreement with these conditions. Thank you

Mohammed



161

From: Sharpe, Carolyn

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 9:24 AM

To: Mills, Dorcas

Subject: RE: Premises Licence applicatiom - 68 Morley Street, SE1

Thank you Dorcas.

Please thank the applicant for accepting our proposed conditions below and pass on that Public
Health formally withdraws their objection.

Best regards,
Carolyn

Carolyn Sharpe | 0207525 0025 |

From: Mills, Dorcas

Sent: 26 July 2016 21:10

To: Sharpe, Carolyn

Subject: FW: Premises Licence applicatiom - 68 Morley Street, SE1

FYI

From: Mohammed Malik [mailto

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 6:34 PM

To: Mills, Dorcas; '

Subject: RE: Premises Licence applicatiom - 68 Morley Street, SE1

Dorcas

Thanks for that. After consulting internally we can agree to the two recommendations outlined below.
We will therefore be happy to comply and agree with the comments.

Please can you relay this back and see if the objection is withdrawn.

Regards
Mohammed



162

From: Lambert, Matthew

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 12:58 PM

To: Mills, Dorcas

Subject: RE: Premises Licence application 68 Morley Street, SE1. forwarding reps

Hi Dorcas,

| have to say it still sounds like a A1 shop in planning terms given that there is to be no primary
cooking on site (although | have limited info to go on). Also if there is no eating/drinking on site, nor
heating up of food, then this would also point to an Al use.

The reason for the initial objection was a concern that the premises was turning into a bar or similar,
given the proposed opening hours and lack of info.

If the use is to be an Al shop, then we have no objection, given that the lawful/established use of the
site is as an Al shop, if there is a change to an A3 (Café/restaurant) or A5 (takeaway) then at the
proposed (revised) hours | don’t think we would raise an objection however planning permission may
be required.

Thanks

Matthew Lambert

Planning Officer - Enforcement

London Borough of Southwark - Chief Executives Department
5th Floor - Hub 2, PO Box 64529, London SE1P 5LX

Tel: 020 7525 7451

Please note that advice in this email is the opinion of the officer, given without prejudice to any further
decision of the council.



163

From: Morris, Adele

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 8:39 PM

To: Jerrom, Charlie; Linforth-Hall, Maria; Noakes, David

Cc: Tear, Jayne; 'lan.Clements@met.police.uk'; Public Health
Licensing; Prickett, Mark

Subject: Re: New Premises Licence for 68 Morley Street

Dear Charlie

| would like to object to this licence on the grounds of public

nuisance and protection of children from harm. This premises is on the
ground floor of a residential building, in a primarily residential

street and it is not an appropriate location for an off licence open

until 2am.

Best wishes

Councillor Adele Morris

Cathedrals Ward Liberal Democrat Councillor
Opposition Spokesperson for Regeneration
Vice Chair, Licensing Committee

LGA EEHT Board Member

Te!: I

APPENDIX C



164

From: I
Sent: Sunday, July 31, 2016 10:27 PM

To: Regen, Licensing
Subject: Object to licence for Morley street

Hello,

| wish to file an objection to the licensing application for 68 Morley street. | have concerns regarding
prevention of nuisance as this is a residential street with just the takeaway as the only commercial
premises. People often sit in cars with load music outside which disturbs the residence and | worry
that a licensed premise would only increase noise and social issues. There are streets full of
commercial properties and shops very close by for those wishing to buy alcohol - this quiet
residential street does not need this added issue.

| have concerns about the responsibility of those making the application - they failed to put up their
notice until just a couple a days before the opportunity to file a complaint closed. We have also had
issues with the owners in the past pouring food stuff down drains that they had been asked not to
have had overspilled takeaway food pouring into our court yard. It was unhygienic and unpleasant
to say the least. An alcohol licence is a big responsibility and | feel based on these incidents they
have not proved themselves to be worthy of that responsibility.

Written on 31st July




165

From: I
Sent: 01 August 2016 20:33

To: Regen, Licensing

Cc: Noakes, David
Subject: objection to license nr 851973

Dear Sir/Madam:

I hope this finds you well. I NG | riting to you

advised by one of my neighbours regarding the application that has been submitted by Mujbul
Islam from 68 Morley Street SE1 7Z | have now got information trough a neighbour as how
to proceed.

The alert for the application by the applicant has been placed in a practically invisible
location behind the black curtain/shutters | was alerted by a neighbour of the intentions of
the application and encouraged by them to get details/last night after coming from work |
was trying to figure out where the application was placed | couldn’t see it | took pictures of
the place to send to my neighbours and ask where could | found it when the man from the
Morley Tandoori came out in a fashion that to say the least was unfriendly, | politely
explained | was trying to find the application when rudely he said is somewhere there
(pointing to the railings) | said do you have a copy? It is impossible to see it where it is and
get the details / pointless to bore you with the details of the conversation that unfolded he
was truly rude.

The application for the licence number 851973 is a worrying development of our

neighbourhood we have been for ages complaining about the disposal of rubbish from the
Tandoori straight into the street / oil spilling into the pavement and the street, the smell
emanating has increased and is overpowering invading our homes an pests (mice/rat
population has increased).

Parking space is at a premium already here for residents / we fear that the situation will
become unsustainable if these premises open and permission is granted endangering
residents many elderly and children. The application states that no food will be cooked on
the premises but delivered to the premises we fear that this will increase the flow of traffic
and that these deliveries will happen at inconvenient times /before opening or after closing
hours. The bikers already collecting and delivering food from the tandoori drive without
concern or care already as it is.

We also suspect that the clause stating 'not cooked at the premises' might mean these are
cooked or heated at the tandoori making matters even worst than they are currently with
amongst other things waste disposal, and increase kitchen activity which as mentioned
before translates on strong smells been carried to the point where sometimes | can’t smell
my own food. On this point please be noted that I'm a great lover of Indian / Pakistani food



166

so it is not the smells per se | object is just the continuous invading effect they have to my
home environment and the neighbours.

Granting them a restaurant status with alcohol license is a recipe for disaster we and my
neighbours are really and seriously concerned. Morley Street /Gerridge Street is not
equipped to face that challenge. We have already the Ambulance services next door using
the street heavily which we respect and accept due to the nature of their work. The street is
already used as a shortcut by many drivers the licensing of the premises will increase traffic
and the flow of people in this residential street, endangering peoples lives.

Last but not least/ we feel cheated by the way things have been conducted with no proper
displaying of the application, in fact hiding it / the aggressive behaviour (I have a video about
this). For these reasons we kindly request for the license not to be granted

We kindly ask for all the facts of this objection to be considered and that the fact the objection form
was not properly displayed in fact hidden for objectors to have a fair chance to express their
concerns at least requires an extension of this evaluation. I'm writing from my work email address
but cc’ing myself on private email in replying could you kindly do so to both addresses.

Looking forward to your reply,

Best regards



167

From: I
Sent: 01 August 2016 21:09

To: Noakes, David; Regen, Licensing
Subject: Re: licensing objection: 68 Morley Street, SE1 7QZ Licence number 851973

1st Aug 2016

Mujibul Islam, 68 Morley Street, SE1 7QZ-Licence number 851973
RE licensing application at the above address

I would like to object to the licence on the following grounds:

Prevention of nuisance and public safety

Noise: The application describes opening hours to be from 0800 - 23.00 7 days a week. The
premises is on the ground floor of an a small and otherwise residential block. Residents are
concerned that these hours will be busy and noisy - and if we factor in opening and closing
the premises and delivery and clean up each day, it is likely the disruption and noise will go
on outside these hours. We are concerned that the sale of snacks and drinks and alcohol in
particular will encourage people to loiter around the building at all hours

Refuse and waste: The Morley Tandoori, to which these premises are adjacent and which
belong to the same applicant, is already responsible for a great deal of food and waste
refuse left outside on the street every day. This has attracted mice and other vermin and can
be smelly and unpleasant.

The tandoori takeaway have in the past used the residential building's drains in order to
dispose of cooking oil and other waste in the past, We are concerned that a larger premises
selling more food (whether cooked on the premise or delivered will lead to more waste which
may not be disposed out correctly



168

We would like to be assured that there will be provision for more waste disposal for this new
premise, as currently the owner's current refuse bin is on the street and is always
overflowing, they also appear to use residents' waste bins for extra waste

Litter: How will the premise ensure that any extra litter generated from the premise (coffee
cups, sandwich and snack wrappers, beverage and alcohol containers etc ) will not be
disposed of in the street or in and around the resident's building? Will the premise's owner
take responsibility for the extra litter and cleaning this will entail? There is already a problem
with litter in the area, and this type of business, without proper litter provision will cause
problems for the building.

Traffic: Both Morley Street and Gerridge street have recently become much busier due to the
changes in traffic measures on Westminster Bridge road at St Georges's Circus (the A3202
roundabout) and at Elephant and Castle. We are concerned that having an expanded
business in the building will lead to yet more traffic in this area.

Health and Safety: There are a number of elderly and vulnerable residents in Gerridge Court
and the increased foot and car traffic, noise, waste and alcohol consumption that the
premises could generate could have a detrimental effect on those elderly residents in
particular.

Residents are also concerned that having a premises selling these items and the increased
number of people in the area this may attract could lead to non residents loitering around the
buildings and trying to get into the building - we have had problems with people trying to gain
access in the past and the increased foot traffic is a concern

Finally: We would like to bring to your attention that the planning sign for this premises has
until very recently been obscured from view, making it difficult for residents to see and
therefore raise objections in time for the deadline

Thank you



169

From:

Sent: 01 August 2016 23:37

To: Regen, Licensing

Subject: Objection to licence application 851973

| would like to register my objection to the above premises licence
application.

| live in the building (Gerridge Court) and am concerned about the
further disruption that selling alcohol between the hours of 8am and

11pm may bring.

The business run by Mr Islam (the Morley Tandoori takeaway) already
has a negative effect on the residents of the block, through noise
disturbance and the disposal of food waste and | am concerned that

this new application will add to the problems.

| also note that the details of the licence application were obscured

by a shutter over the shop door until recently.

Thank you



170

From:

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 8:46 AM
To: Regen, Licensing

Subject: Objection to license application #851973

Dear Sir/Madam,

My name is ||} NN 2nc '™ the owner and resident of

| would like to log an objection to the license application number
851973, raise by a Mr. Mujibul Islam for the premises located at 68
Morley Street,

SE1 7QZ. The basis for my objection is the lack of transparency by the
applicant, as the neighbours have not been notified adequately orin a

timely manner, even upon request on an individual basis.

Please let me know if you require further details to support this

objection.

Thanks, and kind regards,



K
68 Morley St AP XD

Council

Date 14/9/2016

T.1

Century House

__________ ' Ly

Crerlp WA
T T

2]
Scale 1/789

dmills




172

Agenda ltem 7

Item No. Classification: | Date: Meeting Name:
7. Open 27 September 2016 | Licensing Sub-Committee
Report Title Licensing Act 2003: Tilling Jacomb Driver Partners

Limited, 11a Station Way, London SE15 4RX

Ward(s) of group(s) affected The Lane

From

Strategic Director of Environment and Leisure

RECOMMENDATION

1.

That the licensing sub-committee considers an application made by Tilling Jacomb
Driver Partners Limited for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act
2003 in respect of the premises known as 11a Station Way, London SE15 4RX.

Notes:

a)

b)

d)

This application forms a new application for a premises licence, submitted
under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. The application is subject to
representations from responsible authorities and is therefore referred to the
sub-committee for determination.

Paragraphs 8 to 11 of this report provide a summary of the application under
consideration by the sub-committee. A copy of the full application is attached
as Appendix A.

Paragraphs 12 to 18 of this report deal with the representations submitted in
respect of the application. Copies of the representations submitted by
responsible authorities are attached to this report in Appendix B. A map
showing the location of the premises is attached to this report as Appendix C.

A copy of the council’'s approved procedure for hearings of the sub-committee
in relation to an application made under the Licensing Act 2003, along with a
copy of the hearing regulations, has been circulated to all parties to the
meeting.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Licensing Act 2003

3.

4.

The Licensing Act 2003 provides a licensing regime for:

The sale of and supply of alcohol
The provision of regulated entertainment

The provision of late night refreshment.

Within Southwark, the licensing responsibility is wholly administered by this council.



173

The Act requires the licensing authority to carry out its functions under the Act with a
view to promoting the four stated licensing objectives. These are:

o The prevention of crime and disorder

o The promotion of public safety

o The prevention of nuisance

o The protection of children from harm.

In carrying out its licensing functions, a licensing authority must also have regard to
. The Act itself

o The guidance to the act issued under section 182 of the Act

o Secondary regulations issued under the Act

o The licensing authority’s own statement of licensing policy

o The application, including the operating schedule submitted as part of the
application

o Relevant representations.

The premises licence application process involves the provision of all relevant
information required under the Act to the licensing authority with copies provided by
the applicant to the relevant responsible bodies under the Act. The application must
also be advertised at the premises and in the local press. The responsible authorities
and other persons within the local community may make representations on any part
of the application where relevant to the four licensing objectives.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

The premises licence application

8.

On 13 June 2016 Tilling Jacomb Driver Partners Limited applied to this council for
the grant of a premises licence in respect of 11a Station Way, London SE15 4RX.

The application is summarised as follows:

° The provision of late night refreshment
Monday to Wednesday between 23:00 and 01:00 the following day
Thursday to Sunday between 23:00 and 04:00 the following day

. The provision of regulated entertainment
Monday to Wednesday between 06:30 and 01:00 the following day
Thursday to Sunday between 06:30 and 04:00 the following day
N.B. The application states recorded music is to finish at 01:00 on
Thursday to Sunday. This is a mistake and the applicant confirmed by
email that recorded music is to finish at 04:00 on those days. The email
is attached in Appendix A.



10.

11.

174

. The supply of alcohol to be consumed on the premises
Monday to Wednesday between 06:30 and 01:00 the following day
Thursday to Sunday between 06:30 and 04:00 the following day

) Non standard timings:
When New Year’s Eve falls on a Monday to Wednesday licensable activities
shall finish at 04:00

. Opening hours
Monday to Wednesday between 06:30 and 01:30 the following day
Thursday to Sunday between 06:30 and 04:30 the following day.

The proposed designated premises supervisor of the premises is Richard Robinson
who has been granted a personal licence by the London Borough of Southwark.

The premises licence application form provides the applicant’s operating schedule.
Parts A, B, C, E, F, |, J, K, L, and M of the operating schedule set out the proposed
licensable activities, operating hours and operating control measures in full, with
reference to the four licensing objectives as stated in the Licensing Act 2003. Should
a premises licence be issued in respect of the application the information provided in
part M of the operating schedule will form the basis of conditions that will be attached
to any licence granted subsequent to the application. A copy of the application is
attached to this report in Appendix A.

Representations from responsible authorities

12.

13.

14.

Representations have been submitted by the Metropolitan Police Service, and this
council’'s public health directorate, trading standards service and licensing
responsible authority.

The representation from the Metropolitan Police Service states that the premises are
within the Peckham cumulative impact policy (CIP) area. The representation
contends that the four licensing objectives have not been sufficiently addressed. The
representation also notes that the hours of operation requested fall outside of the
relevant hours of operation suggested in this council’s statement of licensing policy
2016 — 2020 (SoLP). The representation states that the application is lacking in
sufficient detail for the police to provide a satisfactory response to address the
licensing objectives.

The public health representation has been submitted in respect of the prevention of
crime and disorder, the prevention of public nuisance and the protection of public
safety licensing objectives. The representation is concerned with the hours sought in
the application in respect of alcohol sales and seeks a later start time in respect of
alcohol sales. The representation states that the premises are located in the
Peckham cumulative impact policy area and contends that the applicant has not
‘successfully’ rebutted the presumption that the premises will add to the cumulative
impact of alcohol related harm and disorder in the surrounding area. The
representation recommends that the application be rejected unless a ‘clearer
description’ of the premises is provided and that the applicant can successfully rebut
the presumption that the operation of the premises will add to the cumulative impact
of alcohol-related harm and disorder in the area. The representation suggests that if
a licence is granted the start time for alcohol sales should be 11:00 each day of the
week and that the closing time of the premises should be 00:00 Sunday to Thursday



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

175

and 01:00 on Friday and Saturday as per closing times suggested for the premises in
this council’s SoLP.

The representation from trading standards has been submitted in respect of the
protection of children from harm and the prevention of crime and disorder licensing
objectives. The representation lists control measures that trading standards would
like to see included as conditions of any licence granted subsequent to this
application, should a licence be granted. The representation further asks that the
applicant addresses the issue of children on the premise in relation to the time of day
and also children being accompanied (or otherwise) by adults whilst at the premises.
The representation also requests that the closing time of the premises is in
accordance with the hours suggested for the premises in this council’'s SoLP.

The representation from the licensing responsible authority refers to this council’s
SoLP and relates to the prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public
nuisance licensing objectives. The representation notes that the opening hours
applied for are not consistent with the SoLP. The representation objects to the hours
applied for and recommends that the closing hours are as per those stated in the
SoLP for such premises. The representation also requests that the following control
measure be included as a condition in any licence granted subsequent to this
application: “That Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premises
otherwise than to persons taking table meals and for consumption by such person as
ancillary to his meal or customers waiting to be served a table meal” to ensure that
the premises operates as a restaurant. The representation further states that if sales
of alcohol without food were permitted at the premises then the premises could be
considered a bar/nightclub and therefore be subject to the Peckham cumulative
impact policy.

Copies of the representations submitted by the responsible authorities and related
correspondence are attached in Appendix B.

N.B. Please note that although some of the representations above refer to the
Peckham CIP, the premises are not subject to the Peckham CIP.

In regards to the Peckham CIP paragraph 136 of the SoLP states that “...The
classes of premises to which the policy applies is defined as follows — night clubs;
pubs and bars; off-licences, grocers, supermarkets, convenience stores; and similar
premises.”

The premises are described as “an all day eatery...transitioning into a restaurant in
the evening...” and that the premises shall be “...a food focussed operation with a
full dining menu...” It has not been found that restaurants have an effect on the
cumulative impact of crime and disorder in the area. Therefore the ‘rebuttal
presumption’ does not apply to this application but the presumption to grant does
apply to this application (in line with any other guidance stated in the SoLP).

Representations from other persons

20.

No representations in respect of the application have been submitted by other
persons.

Conciliation

21.

The applicant was sent the representations submitted and advised to address the
concerns within the representations. At the time of the writing of this report all of the



176

representations submitted remain outstanding and must therefore be considered by
the sub-committee. The sub-committee will be updated, at the hearing to determine
this application, should any of the representations be conciliated prior to the hearing.

Premises history

22. No premises licence, or equivalent licence under prior legislation, has previously
been granted in respect of the premises.

Temporary event notices (TENs)

23. No TENs have been submitted in respect of the premises.

Deregulation of entertainment

24. On 6 April 2015 entertainment became deregulated and as a result:

Map

Live unamplified music is deregulated between 08:00 and 23:00h on any
premises.

Live amplified music is deregulated between 08:00 and 23:00 at on-licensed
premises provided the audience does not exceed 500 people, however, live
music can become licensable in on-licensed premises if the licensing authority
removes the effect of the deregulation following a licence review (‘licence
review mechanism’).

25. A map showing the location of the premises is attached to this report as Appendix D.
The premises are identified at the centre of the map by a black diamond. The
following licensed premises are also shown on the map:

Il Giardino Restaurant, 7 Blenheim Grove, London SE15 4QS licensed for:

The provision of late night refreshment on Monday to Saturday between 23:00
and 00:30 the following day and Sunday between 23:00 and 00:00

The sale of alcohol on Monday to Saturday between 11:00 and 00:00 and
Sunday between 12:00 and 23:30

James Alexander Fisher, Unit 5, 12-16 Blenheim Grove, London SE15
4QL licensed for:

The sale of alcohol on Monday to Thursday between 07:00 and 23:30, Friday
between 07:00 and 00:30, Saturday between 09:00 and 00:30 day and
Sunday between 09:00 and 17:30

The provision of regulated entertainment on Monday to Friday between 06:00
and 00:30 and Saturday and Sunday between 08:00 and 00:30

Peckham Refreshment Rooms, Units 3 & 4, 12-16 Blenheim Grove, SE15
4QL licensed for:



177

The sale of alcohol on Monday to Friday between 07:00 and 23:30, Saturday
between 09:00 and 23:30 and Sunday between 09:00 and 16:30

° Honest Burgers, Units 1 & 2, 12 — 16 Blenheim Grove SE15 4QL licensed
for:

The sale of alcohol and the provision of regulated entertainment on Sunday to
Thursday between 10:00 and 23:00 and Friday and Saturday between 10:00
and 00:00

The provision of late night refreshment on Friday and Saturday between 23:00
and 00:00

. Little Bird Gin Nights & Weekends, Unit 1, Dovedale Business
Centre, 22a Blenheim Grove SE15 4QN licensed for:

The sale of alcohol on Monday to Sunday between 10:00 and 19:00

J Iceland Frozen Foods, 74 Rye Lane SE15 5DQ licensed for:

The sale of alcohol on Monday to Saturday between 08:00 and 23:00 and
Sunday between 10:00 and 22:30

. The CLF Art Café, Units A1, A2, & A3, AG1 & Basement, The Bussey
Building, Copeland Park, 133 Copeland Road, London SE15 3SN
(entrance at 133 Rye Lane) licensed for:

The sale of alcohol and the provision of regulated entertainment on Monday to
Wednesday between 09:00 and 23:00, Thursday between 09:00 and 02:30,
Friday and Saturday between 09:00 and 06:00 and Sunday between 09:00
and 23:00

The provision of late night refreshment on Monday to Wednesday between
23:00 and 23:00, Thursday between 23:00 and 02:30 and Friday and Saturday
between 23:00 and 06:00.

Southwark Council statement of licensing policy

26.

Council assembly approved Southwark’s statement of licensing policy 2016 - 20 on
25 November 2015. The policy came into effect on 1 January 2016. Sections of the
statement that are considered to be of particular relevance to the sub-committee’s
consideration are:

. Section 3 - Purpose and Scope of the Policy. This reinforces the four licensing
objectives and the fundamental principles upon which this Authority relies in
determining licence applications.

. Section 5 - Determining Applications for Premises Licences and Club
Premises certificates. This explains how the policy works and considers issues
such as location; high standards of management; and the principles behind
condition setting.



178

. Section 6 - Local Cumulative Impact Policies. This sets out this authority’s
approach to cumulative impact and defines the boundaries of the current
special policy areas and the classifications of premises to which they apply. To
be read in conjunction with Appendix B to the policy.

° Section 7 - Hours of Operation. This provides a guide to the hours of licensed
operation that this authority might consider appropriate by type of premises
and (planning) area classification.

° Section 8 - The Prevention of Crime and Disorder. This provides general
guidance on the promotion of the first licensing objective.

° Section 9 - Public Safety. This provides general guidance on the promotion of
the second licensing objective.

. Section 10 - The Prevention of Nuisance. This provides general guidance on
the promotion of the third licensing objective.

. Section 11 - The Protection of Children from Harm. This provides general guidance
on the promotion of the fourth licensing objective.

27. The purpose of Southwark’s statement of licensing policy is to make clear to
applicants what considerations will be taken into account when determining
applications and should act as a guide to the sub-committee when considering the
applications. However, the sub-committee must always consider each application on
its own merits and allow exceptions to the normal policy where these are justified by
the circumstances of the application.

Resource implications

28. A fee of £190.00 has been paid by the applicant company in respect of this
application being the statutory fee payable for premises within non-domestic rateable
value band C.

Consultation

29. Consultation has been carried out on this application in accordance with the
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003. A public notice was published in a local
newspaper and similar notices were exhibited outside of the premises for a period of
28 consecutive days.

Community impact statement

30. Each application is required by law to be considered upon its own individual merits
with all relevant matters taken into account.

SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS
Director of Law and Democracy

31. The sub-committee is asked to determine the application for a premises licence
under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

32. The principles which sub-committee members must apply are set out below.



179

Principles for making the determination

33.

34.

35.

The general principle is that applications for premises licence applications must be
granted unless relevant representations are received. This is subject to the proviso
that the applicant has complied with regulations in advertising and submitting the
application.

Relevant representations are those which:

° Are about the likely effect of the granting of the application on the promotion of
the licensing objectives

o Are made by an interested party or responsible authority
o Have not been withdrawn
o Are not, in the opinion of the relevant licensing authority, frivolous or vexatious.
If relevant representations are received then the sub-committee must have regard to
them, in determining whether it is necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives to:
° To grant the licence subject to:

o The conditions mentioned in section 18 (2)(a) modified to such extent as

the licensing authority considers necessary for the promotion of the

licensing objectives

o Any condition which must under section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the
licence

. To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to
which the application relates

. To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor

o To reject the application.

Conditions

36.

37.

The sub-committee’s discretion is thus limited. It can only modify the conditions put
forward by the applicant, or refuse the application, if it is necessary to do so.
Conditions must be necessary and proportionate for the promotion of one of the four
licensing objectives, and not for any other reason. Conditions must also be within
the control of the licensee, and should be worded in a way which is clear, certain,
consistent and enforceable.

The four licensing objectives are:

) The prevention of crime and disorder



38.

39.

180

° Public safety

. The prevention of nuisance
. The protection of children from harm.

Members should note that each objective is of equal importance. There are no other
licensing objectives, and the four objectives are paramount considerations at all
times.

Conditions will not be necessary if they duplicate a statutory position. Conditions
relating to night café and take away aspect of the license must relate to the night
time operation of the premises and must not be used to impose conditions which
could not be imposed on day time operators.

40. Members are also referred to the Home Office revised guidance issued under
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 on conditions, specifically section 10.

Reasons

41. If the sub-committee determines that it is necessary to modify the conditions, or to

refuse the application for a premises licence application, it must give reasons for its
decision.

Hearing procedures

42.

Subiject to the licensing hearing regulations, the licensing committee may determine
its own procedures. Key elements of the regulations are that:

° The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority. Cross
examination shall not be permitted unless the authority considered that it is
required for it to consider the representations.

° Members of the authority are free to ask any question of any party or other
person appearing at the hearing.

o The committee must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights to:

o Address the authority
o If given permission by the committee, question any other party

o In response to a point which the authority has given notice it will require
clarification, give further information in support of their application.

. The committee shall disregard any information given by a party which is not
relevant to the particular application before the committee and the licensing
objectives.

o The hearing shall be in public, although the committee may exclude the public
from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public interest in doing
so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing,
taking place in private.



43.

181

. In considering any representations or notice made by a party the authority may
take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in
support of their application, representations or notice (as applicable) either
before the hearing or, with the consent of all the other parties, at the hearing.

This matter relates to the determination of an application for a premises licence
under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. Regulation 26(1) (a) requires the sub-
committee to make its determination at the conclusion of the hearing.

Council’s multiple roles and the role of the licensing sub-committee

44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

Sub-committee members will note that, in relation to this application, the council has
multiple roles. Council officers from various departments have been asked to
consider the application from the perspective of the council as authority responsible
respectively for environmental health, trading standards, health and safety and as
the planning authority.

Members should note that the licensing sub-committee is meeting on this occasion
solely to perform the role of licensing authority. The sub-committee sits in quasi-
judicial capacity, and must act impartially. It must offer a fair and unbiased hearing of
the application. In this case, members should disregard the council’s broader policy
objectives and role as statutory authority in other contexts. Members must direct
themselves to making a determination solely based upon the licensing law, guidance
and the council’s statement of licensing policy.

As a quasi-judicial body the licensing sub-committee is required to consider the
application on its merits. The sub-committee must take into account only relevant
factors, and ignore irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on evidence, that
is to say material, which tends logically to show the existence or non-existence of
relevant facts, or the likelihood or unlikelihood of the occurrence of some future
event, the occurrence of which would be relevant. The licensing sub-committee must
give fair consideration to the contentions of all persons entitled to make
representations to them.

The licensing sub-committee is entitled to consider events outside of the premises if
they are relevant, i.e. are properly attributable to the premises being open. The
proprietors do not have to be personally responsible for the incidents for the same to
be relevant. However, if such events are not properly attributable to the premises
being open, then the evidence is not relevant and should be excluded. Guidance is
that the licensing authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities
taking place at the licensed premises on members of the public, living, working or
engaged in normal activity in the area concerned.

Members will be aware of the council’s code of conduct which requires them to
declare personal and prejudicial interests. The code applies to members when
considering licensing applications. In addition, as a quasi-judicial body, members are
required to avoid both actual bias, and the appearance of bias.

The sub-committee can only consider matters within the application that have been
raised through representations from other persons and responsible authorities. Other
persons must live in the vicinity of the premises. This will be decided on a case to
case basis.



49.

50.

182

Under the Human Rights Act 1998, the sub-committee needs to consider the balance
between the rights of the applicant and those making representations to the
application when making their decision. The sub-committee has a duty under section
17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 when making its decision to do all it can to prevent
crime and disorder in the borough.

Other persons, responsible authorities and the applicant have the right to appeal the
decision of the sub-committee to the magistrates’ court within a period of 21 days
beginning with the day on which the applicant was notified by the licensing authority
of the decision to be appealed against.

Guidance

51.

Members are required to have regard to the Home Office guidance in carrying out
the functions of licensing authority. However, guidance does not cover every
possible situation, so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully
understood, members may depart from it if they have reason to do so. Full reasons
must be given if this is the case.

Strategic Director of Finance and Governance

52.

The head of regulatory services has confirmed that the costs of this process over
and above the application fee are borne by the service.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Background Papers Held At Contact
Licensing Act 2003 Southwark Licensing, C/O | Kirty Read
Home Office Guidance to the Act Community Safety & 020 7525 5748
Secondary Regulations Enforcement, 160 Tooley

Southwark statement of licensing Street, London, SE1 2QH
Policy Case file

APPENDICES

Name Title

Appendix A Application for a premises licence and related documents
Appendix B Representations submitted by responsible authorities
Appendix C Map of the local area




183

AUDIT TRAIL
Lead Officer | Deborah Collins, Strategic Director of Environment and Leisure
Report Author | Wesley McArthur, Principal Licensing Officer
Version | Final
Dated | 14 September 2016
Key Decision? | No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET

MEMBER
Officer Title Comments sought Comments included
Director of Law and Democracy Yes Yes
Strategic Director of Finance and Yes Yes
Governance
Cabinet Member No No

Date final report sent to Constitutional Team

14 September 2016




184 | APPENDIX A

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

13/06/2016
Business - Application'for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
Ref No. 632906

Name of Applicant

Please enter the name(s) who is applying for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003
and am making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the
Licensing Act 2003

: } Tilling Jacomb Driver Partners Ltd
Premises Details

Non-domestic rateable value of premises in order to see your rateable value click here (opens in new window)

£ .| 8800

Band D and E only applies to premises which uses exclus:vely or primarily for the
supply of alcohol for
:consumption on the premises

Postal address of prer‘hises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Address Line 1 11A STATION WAY

Address Line 2

Town .| LONDON
County

Post code SE15 4RX

Ordnance survey
map reference

Description of the Next to Peckham Rye train station
location -

Telephone number _

Applicant Details

Please select the capaéity in which you are applying to convert your existing licence

a person other than an individual (limited company, partnership, etc)

If you applying as an individual or non-individual please select one of the following:-

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a bUSm?ss which involves the use of the
<br>premises for licensable activities

5




185

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Other Applicants

Personal Details - First Entry

Name Tilling Jacomb Driver Partners Ltd

Address - First Entry

Street number or
building name

Street Description

Town
County
Post code

Registered number (
where applicable )

Description of
applicant ( for
example,
partnership,
company,
unincorporated
association etc )

~ Contact Details - First Entry

Telephone number
Email address

Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you want it to end?

General description of premises ( see guidance note 1)

Dear Sir / Madam,

Tiling Jacomb Driver Partners Ltd would like to apply for a premise licences at 11a
Station Way, London, SE15 4RX. The directors of this newly formed company have
previously set up the successful Old Spike Roastery; a Peckham based social
enterprise that trains and employs homeless people.




186

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

. The concept for the new venture at 11a Station Way, will be an all day eatery serving
the commuter crowd in the morning with coffee and breakfast goods and then
transitioning into a restaurant in the evening. This will be a food focussed operation
with a full dining menu and accompanying selection of wine, beers and cocktails.

iPlease select the range of the number of people expected to attend the premises at any one time.

Cy
)

Less than 5000

If 5,000 or more
people are expected
to attend the
‘premises at any one
time. Please state
the number
expected to attend

Operating Schedule part 2

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licehsing Act 2003 and schedule 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003) '

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays

b) films

¢) indoor sporting events

e) live music

f) recorded music

Provision of late night refreshment

' i) Late night refreshment

Supply of alcohol

| i) Supply of alcohol

A - Plays

Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or b'oth? ( Please read guidance note 2 )




187

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

’ Indoors

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 3 )

Permission for plays throughout week, this will not occur every night but will be variable
depending on the event.

Standard days and timings for Plays ( Please read guidance note 6 )

Day | Start Finish
Mon - 106:30 01:00
Tues 06:30 01:00
Wed 106:30 01:00
Thur 06:30 04:00
Fri 06:30 ' 04:00
‘Sat | 06:30 04:00
Sun ' 4 06:30 ) » 04:00

State any seasonal variations for performing plays ( Please read guidance note 4 )

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of plays at different times to
those listed. ( Please read guidance note 5 ) ‘

B- Films

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidance note 2 )

| Indoors

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 3 )

l ad hoc film screening in upstairs bar or projection for meetings

Standard days and timings for Films ( Please read guidance note 6 )

Day Start ' Finish

Mon 06:30 01:00

Tues 06:30 01:00




188

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Wed 06:30 01:00

Thur 06:30 04:00 |
Fri 06:30 04:00 ,
Sat 06:30 04:00

Sun : 06:30 04:00

o

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films ( Please-read guidance note 4 )

I

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition of films at different times to |
those listed. ( Please read guidance note 5 )

C - Indoor Sporting Event

Please give further details here ( Please réad guidance note 3)

l indoor sporting events that could include pool table in future

¥

Standard days and timings for Indoor Spo’“rﬁng Events (. Please read guidance note 6 )

Day Start Finish
Mon 06:30 01:00
Tues 06:30 01:00
Wed 06:30 ’ 01:00
Thur : 06:30 -04:00
Fri 06:30 04:00
Sat 06:30 ' 04:00
Sun 06:30 04:00

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events ( Please read guidance note 4 )

|

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor sporting events at different times to
those listed. ( Please read guidance note 5 )

i

E - Live Music




189

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidanCé note 2 )

I Indoors -

Please give further details here ( Please read guidénce note 3)

| live music performance likely to be acoustic guitar and vocals singing (uh—émplified)'

|

Standard days and timings for Live Music ( Please read guidance note 6 )

Day Start Finish
Mon 06:30 01:00
Tues 06:30 01:00
Wed 06:30 01:00
Thur 06:30 04:00
Fri 06:30 04:00
Sat 06:30 04:00
Sun 06:30 04:00

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music ( Please read guidance note 4 ) .

|

* Non standard timings. Wh‘ere you intend to use the premises for the performance of live music at different
times to those listed. ( Please read guidance note 5)

F - Recorded Music

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidance note 2 )

’ Indoors

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 3 )

‘ Recorded music will be played across the duration of the day on the premises

Standard days and timings for Recorded Music ( Please read guidance note 6 )

Day

Start

Finish

Mon

06:30

01:00




190

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Tues 06:30 01:00
Wed 06:30 01:00 i
Thur 06:30 01:00 !
Fri 06:30 01:00
Sat :06:30 01:00
Sun 06:30 01:00 ‘ X

A A

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music ( Please read guidance note 4 )

]

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of recorded music entertainment
at different times to those listed. ( Please read guidance note 5 )

New Years day we would expect to play music until 04.00 in the event it falls on a
Monday - Wednesday. '

| - Late Night Refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidance
note 2) . '

NN

} f Indoors

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 3 )

Given the cehtral location of the site and its lack of proximity to residential properties,
we would to operate across later hours throughout the week with a stronger focus on
weekend activities. ,

Standard days & timings for Late night refreshment (Late night start time is from 23.00, see guidance notes 6)

Day Start Finish
Mon 23:00 01.00
Tues 23.00 01:00
Wed 23:00 , 01:00
Thur 23:00 . 04:00
Fri 23:00 : 04:00
Sat 23:00 04:00
Sun - 23:00 ‘ 04:00

State any seasonal variations for the proVisidn of late night refreshment ( Please read guidance note 4)




191

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provisibn of late night refreshmentat
different times, to those listed. Please list, ( Please read guidance note 5) "

New Years Day we would expect to be open until 4.00am

J - Supply of Alcohol
.‘} : .\

- Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption ( Please read guidance note .Z' )

On the premises

Standard days and timings for Supply of alcohol ( Please read guidance note 6 )

Day ' Start Finish
Mon 06:30 01:00
00:00 ‘ -00:00

Tues 06:30 01:00
00:00 00:00

Wed 06:30 01:00
' 00:00 00:00

Thur P 06:30 ' 04:00
o 00:00 00:00

Fri : ' 06:30 1 04:00
00:00 00:00

Sat 06:30 : 04:00
00:00 ' 00:00

Sun 06:30 04:00
00:00 00:00

State any seasonal variations for the supp‘Iy of alcohol ( Please read guidance 4 )

[ ‘ New Years day open until 4.00am

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to
those listed. Please list, ( Please read guidance note 5 )

L |

Please upload the consent form completed by the proposed premises supervisor

DPS-Richard-Robinson.pdf

Premises Supervisor




192

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Full name of proposed designated premises supe’rviédr

3

First names Richard
Surname Robinson

Address of proposed designated premises supervisor

Street number or
Building name

Street Description
Town

County

Post code

Personal licence number of proposed designated premises supervisor, if any,

Personal licence
number ( if known )

Issuing authority ( if | Southwark
known )

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the
use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children ( Please read guidance note 8 )

no activity '

L - Hours premises are open to public

Hours premises are open to the public ( standard timings Please read guidance note 6 )

Day Start : Finish
Mon 06:30 , 01:30
Tues - 06:30 _ 01:30
Wed 06:30 01:30
Thur 06:30 : 04:30
Fri 06:30 04:30
" Sat 06:30 04:30
Sun 06:30 - 04:30

State ény seasonal variations ( Please read guidance note 4 )




193

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under-the Licensing Act 2003

Non standard timings; Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the public at different times from
“those listed. Please list, ( Please read guidance note 5 )

g

M - Steps to promote four Iicencinngbjectives .

)

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) ( Please read guidance note 9 )

The following document outlines the steps we will take to ensure that the following four
licensing aobjectives are met. -

b) the prevention of crime and disorder

An appropriate CCTV system mcludmg the numbers and siting of all cameras shall be
agreed with

the metropolitan police and licensing authority. All recordings made by the CCTV will
be retained

and stored in a suitable and secure manner for a minimum of 31 days and shall be
made available on request to the Police, the licensing Authority or other Responsible
Authorities. The CCTV shall be maintained in effective working order and a member of
staff who is trained in the use of the CCTV will be on duty at the premises at all times
whilst they are open. '

Door supervision

Door supervision and control of customer ingress will be of paramount importance to
the operation of Locwil to ensure customers can enjoy their time in our establishment in
safety. We will employ

door supervisors across peak hours of operation and make sure they operate across
both entrances to the site.

c) public safety

Advertising public safety

Notices will be placed around the premises notifying customers about the need to be
vigilant of pick pocketers and bag snatchers and to guard their property, or unattended
bags.

d) the prevention of public nuisance

Customer taxi
The licences shall maintain an arrangement with a mini-cab / taxis company with a view
toproviding a service directly to the premises.

| Noise pollution

The windows will be closed at 23.00 hours to limit any noise travelling into public
spaces.The licensee will also provide a system or device which shall control the
maximum audible levels of music played at the premlses at a set level and be subject
to the following provisions.

- The system or device shall be of a specnflca’uon approved by an authorised officer of
licensing authority
- All music played at the premises shall be pIayed through this system of device

|- The system or device shall not be adjusted or altered without the prior written

approval of an authorised officer of the licensing authority
- The system or device shall be maintained in a secure state as approved by an




194

" Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

authorised officer of the licensing authority

- The system or device shall be monitored and be maintained in effective working order
so that the maximum levels of music players at the premises do not exceed the level
that has been set. - :

Winding down

Management of Locwil will take full responsibility to ensure the orderly dispersal of
customers. We will display ‘leave quietly’ notices and avmember of the door team will
direct customers to eitherPeckham Rye station or Rye Lane to continue their journey
home to avoid disturbing residents oneither Holly Grove or Blenheim Grove

e) the protection of children from harm

Challenge 21 Policy

The premise will operate a ‘Challenge 21’ policy and also offer suitable beverages
other that alcohol (including free drinking water) shall be equally available for
consumption all times.

Please upload a plan of the premises

11a-Station-Way-Premises-Plan.pdf

Please upload any additional information i.e. risk assessments

L_ F— N

Checklist
I have enclosed the plan of the premises.
I'understand that | must now advertise my application.
I understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application<br> will
be rejected. ‘
Declaration

I agree to the above statement

| agree

PaymentDescription

AuthCode

LicenceReference
PaymentContactEmail

The information you provide will be used fairly and lawfully and Southwark Council will not knowingly do
anything which may lead to a breach of the Data Protection Act 1998.




195

o
Buipty 1363 “PiRNa NOPUAY ‘OH DIRER

p11 SoSisdoy

m1 HWH -

Ag payoaun Ag umesq

H oL
A3y - ‘oN Bugmeig

6E0SL
“oN 108oxd

LYD0S:L  SL°2070E
olpog aleq

NYid
YOO ANNOUD 43S0dOUd
awey Bumesq

TIVH L3O WVHNO3d
Psfosg

Snlvis

"DODIAOZ A9 NSNS NILLIMN, LOCHLI
30T 30 AV G303 MO THY SNOL VLYY SNOIDNODNI ON
LHOAIAOD AT GIHIAGD IuY GV 021 20DTBdOT

40 L840 THL 3V SONVIN CHY ELAXNED NOGID TV D
BIADERAAD2S AYUNLYID KU ATCS DL GO 1 20vIT
‘70 GINCHS SHOILVUALTY AMVSTZTIN ANY ONY SIMCHY
‘AMOIUVES A TAGHAY 01 JI3MUMS 2HY SNDISOA BAL 3
ool s

ANINIINCAVAOD O HOM EOKIVID SUTINONG OL CHAG A 18
QL GINSE! OrEBYLA QY TvAN DIRLHON VORI TY
“NHOM ENHITIOD.

QL VOl VANV UO ANINICD UL V02 YINOITSD O3
L0131 0 L5 ILE HD SNOIESING ONv EIONVGABITI TIY T

CIenNG NOUNMITNGD
@Y HOLIDI00M O CITYD 20 O LON 61 ONIIAVEIQ. AT T

S3LON Q3LVadn steiel H
$310N d3Uvadn 512160 9
ANOAYT 03SIATY SLZL0 4

SHIVIS MaN
"ONI 03SIAZH LNOAYT GULLOE El
G3SIAZE ANCAYT steroe a
HOOG 34 G3SIATY SL'80'6L 9

WOQH 100 40 NOWIOQY

"STYNIEN OL NOISIASH GL2008
3NSSI 158 s1z008 v

@

wawwIo)  sjleq A9y
SNOISINZY

FZELIYISL €1 INOISSINYI

S8.0L SLINN NSHOLDL TIV

12EHAYISL B INOISSINNId

HIANN A3LNVHD
HvE ONIONY.LSIA
3NV v, GISTATH

LZELdYISL
T :NOISSIWEI ¥3ONN

GELNYHO :3A08Y QI0A OL
Q3LNO0Y S1ONA LOVHLXT

3 UV 3N OISIATH

LZELHVISE 81
SINISNCD
ONIGTING A3LSH ¥3d

SV ONLLYSS HLIM F18VLHOMH
T3NVE2 2 ONIONVLSITNS

JNIS 2 SLINN M3N

SSVd L0d HO4

ONIN3HO NIVL3N ¥ 4000

IAOW3Y a350d0¥d

SUYMANVLINYS

*# HOOQ ‘STIVM TYNHILNI

INOWF ‘G3SOJOBd

/M GIaVSID ONUSHE

3ACEY GIOA O 1oNg
LOVLX3 TISOJ0dd

WO}

Ad STIVM SNILSHA
WOHS AYMY 43S - ROOY
G103 ONIGNYLSIINS
T350408d

ZEHAY/SL
§1°'NOISSINEIG ¥3ANN
G3INVHO HOOQ Rid
HOd NOWYOO' GISIAZH

—

Ajnoe ojqesusl| Joy
-~ - - <. "7 pesn &g olkale selous(

NV1d ¥OO4 GNNOYO a3s0dotid \ 10 /

7T

76T

IPAN DAY

Q

L1

s /a0

SOVINL HIEWLL
HLIM 3SYOHIVLS GIWVHL
“93150350408d

1ZEdvist 81
*INISNOD ONIOING
U31S71 ¥3d SV YOO 331

SHIVLS MOT38 OL
34015 D) GIS040H4

FONNO AdVHEIT

©OL 3ONVHINT G38040¥d

AL3nONYE
ONIONYLISI L
@380408d

LZEHaYISL a1
LN3SNOD SNIaTINg
G3UST ¥3d SV SHNIS

bZEUGVISL 81
ANISNOO

ONITUNE OALSTT
H3d SV YIUY ALNVA

1ZekdvisL a1
ZINISNOO

BNIguNga gasn

H3d SV N3OS TYNINN




196

' dAS SZ0A DION O

BLpIY 3503 ‘PIOYIND ‘P NS i

P11 SoSisdory

M1 HAH
Ag pexoayd Ag umeig

4 7T TN

REN] “oN Buimesg
6€0S1

“oN Pefosd

WR0g:h  SHZL'B0

ajgag s1eg

NV1d Y0074 LSHid G3S0d0dd
awe Bumesq

TIVH L3X0IL WYHMO3d
. 10sfoig

SNLVLS
‘00DEIOZ AT NI NILLEIA LNOHM,

0 ALE3I0SA THS TS STNAYVIEA GHY SLIIONOT KO TV ¥

*SUIEHIMINOTH AUOLAIVLS HIW ATOD OL CUNIT 4 30V
70 TWIOHS NOUML'Y AMYSEA3N ANV ONY SZUNOHINY
'AUOLRINAS AG TYAGHAY 0L LOTTTNS JHY GNEISIA 2HL 5
‘im0

INIAZONINOD 01 HOIMd SONIWVE SHEINIOND OL CUNISZY 38
01 £S5 SNIEATIA AV S¥A ‘DNLIHEN -WARLLSTT T ¥
oM ENISNIFAOD

‘OL HOR TAGHddY KO SINIANOD MIZHL 8O NINCISI0 OL
C0NOA3 38 LS LD NO SHOISRINO GN SIINVAEIISIA T T

5760dHNG NOUDNKISHED
QY NOILINOGNA O (7706 B QL 1CN 5} BNVAVIG I NOIEZ0 T

‘SNOTSREIO TV ATHO ANGNI AOISI0 MOHS SNUWAI THL 't

s3lon

SNOISNINIO ¥
SSLON OLSINIWONIWY  §1°2160 4
IS LNOAYT  'SL2H %0 3

SHIVLS NaN
ONIGESIABE LNOAYT  SHIVOE @
GISAZE LNOAYY  SKOI0Z D
QI00VHOVIS IOVNIVEG  SL'B0EL g
3NSSIISHH  SLL00E ¥

Wewwoy  elegd A9y
SNOISINTY

Qeos .

F18VL HOIH 03S040Hd

ATBHSHOOE ONIONV.LSIRIA G3SIATE

AEHSHOOE DONIONVLSITIS GISIATY

ONITENY MIN
0L @3Xid 38 OL SIATIHS 03S0dOud

Aunnoe o|gesusady) Joy
- pasn 8q 0} Bale sejousQ

o1 /i
NYId HOO LSHId 0350doNd \ b0/
L . 1ZEL/avIS) 81

SINSSNCD ONIGTING a3Ls
‘01 31V13N SNOISIASN TV &'N

SIATIHS U38040Nd

HOL ANO OO AASIAIY

TIVM NOHS AVMY ligg
‘SQvIL H3aNIL
HiIM ISYONIVLS T33LS 350d0¥d

Yve ONIGNVLSIRYA OISIASY

UYE HOVE ONIONV.LSTIIS QISR
NOLLLLYYd ONLS 03S0d0dd

HOOQ 13400d
HLIM NOLULNVA ONLS G3S0d04a

HOOT ¥38NIL
ONIa! G3sIvy G350408d

i

A—— -

SIATBHS

¥ ONIX08 GIEBNVd 03S0d0dd

12e1/dvisl 87
“INISNOD DNIATINA GALSM ¥3d SV

QIOA0L S1ONA OV 2 LOVIIXS 43N

BT




197

From: Richard Robinson

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 8:59 AM

To: Jerrom, Charlie

Subject: Re: FW: New Premises Licence for 56 Goldsmith Road

Hi Charlie,

| have noticed that | have made a slight error on the premises application for 11a station way
(852670)

The application states that | have asked for a 1lam recorded music licence from Thursday - Sunday
when | had meant to put a 4am licence.

Will this require a full re-submission of the premises licence?
Thanks

Richard



198 APPENDIX B

s
METROPOLITAN
POLICE

The Licensing Unit Metropolitan Police Service
Floor 3 Licensing Office
160 Tooley Street Southwark Police Station,
London 323 Borough High Street,
SE1 2QH LONDON,

SE1 1JL

Tel:

Email:

Our reference: MD/2825 /16

Date: 23" June 2016

Re:- Tilling Jacomb Driver Partners Ltd

Dear Sir/Madam

Police are in receipt of an application from the above for a new premises licence for
the following opening hours

Mon - Wed 0630-0130
Thu - Sun 0630-0430

Sale of Alcohol
Mon - Wed 0630-0100
Thu - Sun 0630-0400

These premises are situated within the cumulative impact area and as such require
special consideration from the applicant as to how they intend to reduce any
potential impact on the licensing objectives.

The premises describes itself initially as an eatery/restaurant however the hours of
opening and request for the sale of alcohol ,live and recorded music for such
extensive hours suggests otherwise

For a premises open to the public which is within a major town centre | would have
expected to see more control measures other than the provision of CCTV and more
information regarding the provision of security staff and their roles.

The applicant has addressed the four licensing objectives in the application, however
there is a lack of detail which suggests that the applicant has either not read or not
fully understood Southwark’s 2016 Licensing policy.

As well as being in the cumulative impact area the hours requested in the operation
fall outside of Southwark’s 2016 licensing policy which state
Fri to Sat 0100 closing time

Working for a safer Sonthwark



199

Sun to thurs 0000 closing time

In my opinion the application is lacking in sufficient detail for me to provide a
satisfactory response to address the licensing objectives. If further information is
forthcoming then further consideration can be given.

As it stands the application is outside of the licensing policy and does not address
the cumulative impact concerns.

Kind Regards

PC Mark Lynch 246MD

Working for a safer Sonthwark



200

From: Sharpe, Carolyn On Behalf Of Public Health Licensing_

Sent: 05 July 2016 12:36

To: Regen, Licensing

Cc: Public Health Licensing

Subject: RE: New Premises Licence For 11A Station Way

To whom it may concern:

Re: 11A Station Way, London SE15 4RX

On behalf of the Acting Director of Public Health for Southwark (a
responsible authority under the Licensing Act 2003) | wish to make
representation in respect of the above.

The representation is made in respect of the following licensing
objective(s):

The prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance
Public safety

General Comments

The applicant requests a license to serve alcohol on the premises

between the hours of 06:30 and 01:00 Mondays to Wednesdays and 06:30
to 04:30 Thursday to Sunday. | have concerns regarding the hours of
alcohol sales requested. | would suggest a later start time of alcohol

sales. Early-morning alcohol purchasers are more likely to be alcohol
misusers and may thereby contribute to antisocial behaviour such as
street drinking. | would also suggest an earlier finishing time for

alcohol sales. Research suggests that increased hours of alcohol sales

are associated with increased alcohol consumption, increased alcohol-
related injuries, and increased alcohol-related harm.

Moreover, this application is for a premises located within Peckham’s
CIP area. In my opinion the applicant has not successfully rebutted
the presumption that this premises will not add to the cumulative
impact of alcohol-related harms and disorder in the surrounding area.

Notwithstanding the above, the application alludes to a license for a
restaurant/café however they have requested hours that are much wider
than those outlined in Southwark’s Statement of Licensing Policy for
such an establishment.

Recommendations

| request this application be rejected unless the applicant
can provide a clearer description of the premises

| request this application be rejected unless the applicant
can successfully rebut the presumption that this premises will add to
the cumulative impact of alcohol-related harms and disorder in the



201

area

If the above requests can be met, | recommend that the start
time of alcohol sales be changed to 1100 for all days of the week

If the above requests can be met, | recommend that the

finishing time of alcohol sales be changed to 00:00 Sunday-Thursday
and 01:00 Friday-Saturday as per Southwark’s Statement of Licensing
Policy

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Yours faithfully,
Carolyn Sharpe
on behalf of Dr Jin Lim, Acting Director of Public Health

Carolyn sharpe [



202

From: Masini, Bill

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2016 3:18 PM

To: Regen, Licensing

Cc: Tear, Jayne

Subject: Application for licence - Tilling Jacomb Driver Partners
Limited 11a Station Way SE15 4RX

As a Responsible Authority under The Licensing Act, Trading Standards
are in receipt of the application for a premise licence for Tilling
Jacomb Driver partners Ltd at 11a Station Way SE15 4RX and respond
accordingly under the Licensing objectives of The Protection of
Children from harm and the prevention of crime and disorder.

Trading Standards welcome the statements in the application to promote
the four licensing objectives and for completeness and clarity would

like to see the following conditions on the licence to address the
potential for harm of selling alcohol to children — Southwark seeks to
promote Challenge 25 which has largely replaced Challenge 21:

¢ That a challenge 25 scheme shall be maintained at the premises
requiring that staff selling alcohol request that any customer who
looks under 25 years old, and who is attempting to purchase alcohol,
provides valid photographic identification proving that the customer

is at least 18 years old. Valid photographic identification is

composed of a driving licence, passport, UK armed services ID card and
any Proof of Age Standards Scheme (PASS) accredited card such as the
Proof of Age London (PAL) card.

¢ That all staff involved in the sale of alcohol shall be

trained in the prevention of sales of alcohol to underage persons, and
the challenge 25 scheme in operation at the premises. A record of such
training shall be kept / be accessible at the premises at all times

and be made immediately available for inspection at the premises to
council or police officers on request. The training record shall

include the trainee’s name (in block capitals), the trainer’s name (in
block capitals), the signature of the trainee, the signature of the
trainer, the date(s) of training and a declaration that the training

has been received.

* That clearly legible signs shall be prominently displayed

where they can easily be seen and read by customers stating to the
effect that a challenge 25 policy is in operation at the premises,

that customers may be asked to provide proof of age and stating what
the acceptable forms of proof of age are. Such signage shall be
displayed at all entrances, points of sale and in all areas where

alcohol is displayed for sale. The signage shall be kept free from
obstructions at all times.



203

¢ That a register of refused sales of alcohol shall be

maintained in order to demonstrate effective operation of the
challenge 25 policy. The register shall be clearly and legibly marked

on the front cover as a register of refused sales, with the address of
the premises and with the name and address of the licence holder. The
register shall be kept / be accessible at the premises at all times.

On a monthly basis, the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) shall
check the register to ensure it is being properly completed. The DPS
shall sign and date the register to that effect and where appropriate
take corrective action in a timely manner if the register is not being
completed correctly. The register shall be made immediately available
for inspection at the premises to council or police officers on

request.

Trading Standards would like the applicant to address the issue of
children on the premise in relation to the time of day and also
children being accompanied (or otherwise) by adults; these are not
mentioned in the operating schedule (Steps to promote four licensing
objectives — section M)

Finally, Trading Standards refers to Southwark’s current Licensing
Policy in relation to hours of operation and note this application
significantly exceeds these. Trading Standards would like to see
operating hours in accordance with its Policy.

Bill Masini - Trading Standards Officer

Southwark Council Trading Standards | Environment & Leisure

3rd Floor Hub 2, PO Box 64529 | London SE1P 5LX

Direct line ||l | Fax 020 7525 5735 | Call Centre 020 7525
2000

Visit our web pages www.southwark.gov.uk/TradingStandards

Need clear practical consumer advice? Visit Consumer Direct at
www.direct.gov.uk/consumer



204

MEMO: Licensing Unit

To Licensing Unit Date 11 July 2016
Copies
From Jayne Tear Telephone 020 7525 0396

Email I

Subject Re: Tilling Jacomb Driver Partners Ltd, 11a Station Way, London,
SE15 4RX
-Application for a premises licence.

| write with regards to the above application for a premises licence submitted by
Tilling Jacomb Driver Partners Ltd under the licensing act 2003.

The application seeks the follows licensable activities:

» Plays, Films, indoor sporting events, live music, recorded music, (all indoors), on Monday
to Wednesday from 06:30 to 01:00 the following day, Thursday to Sunday from 06:30 to
04:00 the following day

» Late night refreshment (indoors) on Monday to Wednesday from 23:00 to 01:00 the
following day, Thursday to Sunday from 23:00 to 04:00 the following day

» Supply of Alcohol (on the premises) on Monday to Wednesday from 06:30 to 01:00 the
following day, Thursday to Sunday from 06:30 to 04:00 the following day

» The proposed opening hours will be Monday to Wednesday from 06:30 to 01:30 the
following day, Thursday to Sunday from 06:30 to 04:30 the following day

Non standard timings asked for:

e Recorded Music, Late night refreshment and Supply of alcohol —on New Years Day we
would expect to play music until 4 am in the event that it should fall on a Monday to
Wednesday

The premises is described as ‘an all day eatery serving the commuter crowd in the morning
with coffee and breakfast goods and then transitioning into a restaurant in the evening. This will
be a food focused operation with a full dining menu and accompanying selection of wine, beers
and cocktails’.

The premises is situated within Peckham Major Town Centre and under the Southwark
Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 - 2020, the closing times recommended for Restaurants
and Cafes on Sunday to Thursday is 00:00 hours and for Friday and Saturday is 01:00.

My representation is concerned with the prevention of crime and disorder, prevention of public
nuisance and | ask that the applicant consider amending the closing times applied for to that
which is recommended in the licensing policy with all licensable activities finishing at least half
an hour before the closing time.



205

| also ask that a further condition ‘That Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the
premises otherwise than to persons taking table meals and for consumption by such person as
ancillary to his meal or customers waiting to be served a table meal * to ensure that the
premises operates as a restaurant.

If the premises were to sell alcohol without food then it could be considered that the premises
falls under the description as a bar/nightclub and with reference to Southwark’s Statement of
Licensing policy 2016 — 2020 this premises is also situated within the cumulative impact policy
area for Peckham. The effect of this special policy is to create a presumption that applications
for new premises licences or variations that are likely to add to the existing cumulative impact
will normally be refused, following relevant representations, unless the applicant can
demonstrate in their operating schedule that there will be no negative cumulative impact on one
or more of the licensing objectives.

The classes of premises to which the cumulative impact policy applies in the Peckham area is
defined as follows — night clubs; pubs and bars; off-licences, grocers, supermarkets,
convenience stores and similar premises.

Southwark’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 — 2020 can be found on the following link:

http://www.southwark.gov.uk/downloads/download/4399/licensing act 2003 -
southwark statement of licensing policy 2016 - 2020

Jayne Tear
Principal Licensing officer
In the capacity of the Licensing Responsible Authority



warK
Appendix C 5‘&”—“

Date 10/8/2016

90¢

Railway
Station

Scale 1/677 Mr. Wesley McArthur



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE DISTRIBUTION LIST (OPEN) MUNICIPAL YEAR 2016-17

NOTE: Original held by Constitutional Team; all amendments/queries to
Andrew Weir - Tel: 020 7525 7222
Name No of \ET No of
copies copies

Members Officers

Councillor Renata Hamvas (Chair) 1 Debra Allday, Legal team 1

Councillor Sandra Rhule 1 Devlin, Joanne, Legal Team 1

Councillor Lorraine Lauder MBE 1 Richard Kalu, Licensing team 1
Dorcas Mills, Licensing team 1
Jayne Tear, Licensing team 1

Reserve David Franklin, Licensing team 1
Wesley MacArthur, Licensing team 1

Councillor Sunny Lambe By Email | Carolyn Sharpe, Public health 1
Paul Newman, Environmental 1
protection team

Other Councillors
Andrew Weir (spares) 6

Councillor Catherine Rose

Total printed copies: 19

Dated: 19 September 2016




	Agenda
	5 Licensing Act 2003: Peckham Levels, Levels -1 to 6, Peckham Multi Storey Car Park, 95A Rye Lane SE15 4ST
	Appendix A: Application for a premises licence and related documents
	Appendix B: Representations submitted by responsible authorities
	From: Lewis, Victoria  Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 3:53 PM To: Regen, Licensing Cc: McCarthy, Debbie Subject: RE: Consultation New Premises 95A Rye Lane Peckham Levels Ltd reference 852127
	Re:- Peckham levels Ltd, 95a Rye Lane, London SE15 4ST

	MEMO:  Licensing Unit

	Appendix C: Representations submitted by other persons
	Appendix D1: Documents pertaining to the amendment of the application
	Appendix D2: Documents pertaining to the amendment of the application
	Appendix D3: Documents pertaining to the amendment of the application
	Appendix D4: Documents pertaining to the amendment of the application
	Appendix D5: Documents pertaining to the amendment of the application
	15PLV_SK164-Level 5/6 F&B Plan
	Viewport-67


	Appendix D6: Documents pertaining to the amendment of the application
	Appendix E: Map of the local area

	6 Licensing Act 2003: 68 Morley Street, London SE1 7QZ
	Appendix A: Application for a new premises licence and amendments to it
	Appendix A1: Application for a new premises licence and amendments to it
	Appendix B: Representations from responsible authorities and withdrawals
	Appendix B1: Representations from responsible authorities and withdrawals
	Appendix C: Representation from other persons
	Appendix D: Map of the local area

	7 Licensing Act 2003: Tilling Jacomb Driver Partners, 11a Station Way SE15 4RX
	Appendix A: Application for a premises licence and related documents
	Tilling Jacomb June  2016  application
	Tilling Jacomb June  2016 application amendment email

	Appendix B: Representations submitted by responsible authorities
	Tilling Jacomb June 2016 MPS rep'
	Re:- Tilling Jacomb Driver Partners Ltd

	Tilling Jacomb June 2016 PH rep'
	Tilling Jacomb June 2016 TS rep'
	Tilling Jacomb June 2016 Licensing rep'

	Appendix C: Map of the local area

	 



